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CATERING TO FUELING NEEDS

®

Estabilshed in 1966, the objective of Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited

Is to engage efficlenthy, reaponsibly and profitably in the LPG and
allled business. We seak & high standard of parformanca, malntaining
& strong humg-term and growing position in the compatithes
emvironmeant. The driving forcse behind Burshane LPG (Pakdstan)
Limited s & dedicated worlkdorce made up of experienced
professionals and s continuous efforts In malntaining high
standards of technical resources and safety standards.
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Vision
To Ba Tha Top Performar of first
Cholca

At Burshene LPE (Pakdetan]) Limifed
we Sithve 1o provides quality customer
Eenvice thmugh contiruous
improvements inour- efforts 1o make
uninemupted supply of LPG o the
usem, development of our people
end maintaining high stenderds of
technical eanuras

etendards. Further we aim at
eustsined profitabllity end valie
groith fior our eharsholdes thmugh
etrong financial foundation end brend
lowed casdnmens. We shall atrive to
prnide befsr chalkces o our
communites for improving qualty of
thair lfa




INCREDIBLE
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S OL UTTIO

it's Clasnar, Gresnsr snd Cheaper.
LPG Autogas is by far the most widedy
avallsbls srmdronmentsily friendby
aliemative fusl. Recant indepandant
imats have also shown that LPG has
this heat anvironmentsl record

compared with petrod snd dissel.



Driving an LPG vehicle is safe, sasy and best of all_ much
chesapor than driving & petrol or diessl model. Englnes
nunning on LPG producs ess harmiul emissions
compared o petrol of diessl. whilat making significant
mavings st the purmps.
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CO

in both urban and rural areas, LPG s being
widaly used as an altemative source of
MNatural Gas or where there is no access to
caniral ges pipsline. in domastic segmant
LPG i used mainby for cooking and heating
purpoass for economic reasons, comnvenence
ower iradifional fuels as well a8 to ensure and
safeguard Health, Salety, Security and
Emvironmant (HSSE).




& S AFE DOMESTIC USE

Burshans LPG (Pekstan) Uimisd i among the ploneas inlLPG
marksting and distribution in Pakistan. Company incorporeted in
1966 and consitently developed and estahlished ite countnywide
distributicn nebanrk which ke primesily focusad to cater the neads
of dormestic usars snd deliver our best senvices fo them.

Burshans LPG has & very clesr sirategy o offer and deliver
differentisted Customer Value Propositions to various segments of
markst, to increass customer estisfaction and retain e position as
the prermiurm LPG brand available in markest

Company s commitied on attracting more customens and
enhanzing the brend by providing products and senvices to
cresie cusiomer loyalty and market share on & sustsinshle basis.
Coneistent focus on our CVP across the entire valus chain hes
distinguizhed ouwr brand smong competitons in industrye. Cor cons
walues of honesty, integrity and respect for people are at the heart
of the way we mansge our business,
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Chairman’s Review

It is indeed great pleasure to present before
you the Financial Results of your Company for
the year ending 30th June 2015.

During the year Burshane LPG (Pak) Ltd (the
Company) witnessed volume growth of 3,445
MT and the year ended with sale of 31,035 MT
as compared to 27,590 MT sold in last year. The
turmover during the year amounted to Rs. 2.817
billion as compared to Rs. 2.899 billion during
the last year, showing a resultant decrease of
Rs. 0.082 million. Decrease in turnover Is due
to reduction in the selling price mainly due to
{ lower international oil prices which pushed the

Cesphe 8 nomiral decreass in tumover 85 compared o ast
year, gross marging increased from Rs 147 842 million during
te 20152014 1o Ra. 328.017 milion during the financial year
under review, Incresss ingroes marging has been achisved
rriginiby due to increass in prices during winter monthe of Octobes
2014 to Janusry 215 when the demand overshot the supply.

The year under revies withesssd the long ewaifed merger
between HAKS Treding {Pvit) Lid (HTPL) and your Company. The
Honorable High Court of Sindh approved the Scheme of Menger
on 20th Febuary 2015 on which the merger became effective
and the order in original was fled with SECF on 2Tth Febnuary
25 According to the Schame, the Company & in process of
complating legal formalities for issuing 0031 shares o HTFL
ghareholders for every one ghars of HTPL. The financial reauls
presanted toyouw a3 of 30th June, A5 are consolidated
numbers of HTPL and Burshene LG Pakdstan Lid and thess
heve been computed in acoordancs with professions] sdvice
obtzsined on Merger Accounting.

Profit before tax for the year emounbed to Rs 150,228 million
which shows an improvement of Rs. 104,604 millon over the |est
year mainly becauss of higher gmss margins eamsad which
party offest by increased adminisrative sxpenses of Rs. 20,03
rrillion.

The Compamy has recenthy renewed ks LPG supply coniract
with FARCO and MRL and is aleo looking for new options for
incressed quots of locally produced LPG. We are therefore
caonfident that the Comparny shall depict ever better
performmance in the years to come.
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' 1 LPG prices also on the lower side.

We are committed to growh by diversificaton and your
managament is actively pursuing the Autogas business for
which & whaolly owmned subsidiary has been registered last yesr
with a paid up capital of As. 50 milion. For long term business
grosith and businsss developmant, e Management of your
Ciompany s fully committed to koo for ways and means to
develop long term development plams to increass its
shareholders wealth. Apart from the Auogsas business., the
Management is also looking for other options including but not
imited to LPG Traneportation fleet compriging of Prime Movers
and LG bowzers to incresss the value for the sharsholderns.

W have once again excalied in our perfommance of Heslth,
Eafety, Security and Environment (HESE) with zeeo kost time
injury and fetality. The Menagement is contiruously kooking fior
ways to reduce T endronmental impact of e operations,
product and sendices.

It s our firm belief that sustainsbds growth and development is
anly poesinls if we ablde by our buziness principles. Thass
principles have been firmily embeddsd inour operations and we
continuoushy sirive o include thess principles amongst our
stsheholders.

I the end | would like to thank the ataff, LPG suppliers,
distributors, customens and benkers fior thelr continuous support
in ensuring sustainable growth of the Compamy and for making
Burshane their prefemed cholca brand sscond o none.

Karachi
Drated: 6 October, 2015

Mr. Shahriar D Sathna
Chaimman







ENVIRONMENT FRIENDLY LPG

LPG |s truly a modem
environmentadly friendly product.
LPG |s the mormal abbreviation
usad o describe Liguefied
Eatrolsum Gea’, which s Reall
usad o describe those
hydrocarbons existing sa vapors
under amislent conditions of

temperature and pressure.
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PG = 8 cleen — buming fusl which benefits the emdronment by mducing alr poliution. |t as shaciutsly
na iesd confent (safe vehicls g - the perfect endmnment slismstve —and & chesper than gasdlire
it contributes o B haafihisr working eovironmant and has viruslly no harmmiul esshessr amission.

LPE 2 the fusl of fhe futus. Apart from being envronmenially frendly in Pekistsn it can significenty
coniributs &0 the economy by replecing Kemesne: |t can also gesist in educing de-forestation incasss
whae wond & ussd 88 & soume of enangy, thus making the emdionment poliution fres and healihies,
[Ce-toresi=ton kads 10 sanous emvinommenial demsgs end disturts the ecolngics! bafance causing
eroeion and lendshdss in these sreae. Thus there s 8 nead Inincrease e sveilabiity 22 well a5 usags
of LG, == it can in some Sdent oveoms fhe de-forestation poblsm of he coumnry

Burshans PG (Pekistan) imied s scively playing & mie by promating e supstior endionments! and
correenient sspects of LPG

Annual Report 2016 | 18



Director’s Report

Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited

The Directors of
Burshane LPG (Pakistan)
Limited (the Company)
feel pleasure to present
you the Audited Financial
Statements together with
Auditor’s Report there on
for the year ended June
30, 2015.
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Dwring the wear, HAKS Trading (Put) Ltd has besn menged with and into the Compseny under the Schame of Menger spproved by
the Boam of Directore on May 27, 2014, which wes approved by the Honorshile High Court of Sindh on Febinuany 20, 315,
Appounts presented here ans the menged numbers of thess two entities.

Summarized financial results

{(Rupees In 000's)

June 30, 2015 Juna 30, 2014

Profit and loss account
Profit before taxation 150,228 45 52
Teneation (54.022) (17.342)
Profit after tencation 96,206 28,282

Balance sheet

Mon-curment assets 1,187 764 345,734
Curment ssseis 443 387 479211
1,641,151 B25 Q45
Mon-curmant abilities 588 088 250 7T
Current lishilities: 288,700 154,656
528,776 424,402
Hat s=asals of the Company 812375 401,543

Net sales for the year declined by 3.06%
because, the industry witnessed a
decline in oil and related products’ prices.
However, gross margin of the Company
increased by Rs. 180.18 million through
efficient supply chain management and
increase in LPG prices during winter
months of October 2014 to January 2015.

Administrative expensas have Increasad by Rs. 20003 milion Supply contract, the Board of Dirsciors decided not to pay

ol

(37 5o any dividend for the year.
Eamings per ghars (EPS) increased from Rs. 1 25-psr Future Outhook:
ordirany shere o As. 4 26/~ per andinany shers, Future cutlook and detals of investment in subsidiany has

been explained in detall in Chaimian's Revisw report.

Since the Company has o pay & signaiue bonue, sn upiont
amount of Re. 248 millon o PARCD for renewsl of its LPG
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Responsibility (CSR) has
become an essential part of
business today. Burshane
LPG (Pakistan) Limited
plays a vital role for social
and economic uplifiment of
the society; pursuing all
and statutes. Burshane
LPG (Pakistan) Limited
recognizes that its business
be embedded to meet the

expectations of ifs
stakeholders at large, and it
discem 1t’s moral and

Burshans LPG (Pakistan) Limited
Encourage o promois 85 may
opportunities for sustainsbls development
&8 poesibds. Complisnce i enother facst
that can be marked as the foundasion of
ragponsble conduct.

The Burshzne LPG (Pakistan) Limited
inspires friendly emdronment 2nd & modeast
wiorkplacs culture fior bz employesas and
enesures that no discrimination prevsils - be
I owing to race, refigion, thrests or gender.
Burshans LPG (Pakistan) Limited provides
&n erninonrment that intensfy productivity
wiith responaibiity. The Company conaiders
ragponsibdity 22 & strateoic,
management-diven assignment end binds
the business, emdronment snd ciizenship
scivities snd this in turmn creates resolute
tangible and intengible velue for the
Comparry and slao for the stakeholders

The Corrquany realizes it socisl
regponsibdity towerds disshles citizens in
terme of their medical and educational
requirernents and strives to cater to the
requirerments of the needy
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Corporate Govemance:

The Board is committed to maintain high standards of
Corporate Governance. The Board is pleased to give the
following specific statements to comply with the requirements
of the Code of Corporate Governance:

a) Thefinancial staements, prepared by the f)  Thers sre no significent doubts upon the company's
mansgemeant of the Company, presant s stabe of ahility fo continue 85 8 QoiNg CONCEM.
giffairs faidy, the resulis of i operations, chenges in
equityand cash flows. gl  Thers sre no matensl deperures from the best
pracices of corporate governance, as detalied in e
b}  Proper books of account of the Company heve bean listing reguistions exoept as disciossd in the
maintzined. Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Govemance,
¢l  Appmprate accourting polcies have bean
consisiEnty applied in preparation of the financial hy  Key opsrating and firancial dats in summarnzed fom
staternents except for chanpgess stated innote no. & annesed.
2.2.1 to the financial etstements. Accounting
estimates are based on reasoneble and prudent i  Motrades in the shares of Burshane LPG (Pakistan)
Juckgrment. Limited wane camed out by the Directors, CEQ, CRD
& Company Secretany and thelr spousss and minor
dy  Imtemational Fnancial Reporting Standards, a3 children.
appliceble in Pakistan, heve bean foliowed in
preparation offinencisl statements and any departuns I} Twoofthe direcions haeve completed the Direciors
there from have been adequately disclosed and Training course conductad by the Instituts of
explained. Cherered Accountants of Pakistsn (JCAF). In
asccordsnce with the critera specified in e Code,
g)  The system of internal controd is sound in design and the remaining Directors: of the Company will acquine
hes been effectively implemented and monitorsd. the required directors’ raining cerification within the
time specified in the Code.
Value of investmenis:
‘elue of investments of Pension, Gratuity and Prosident Funds on the basis of the reespective lsiest finrancial ststements is as
ficdl s
A= in O00%=
June 30, 2015 June 30, A4
[Ur-Audiied) Un-Audited])
Pension Fund 81,355 84,008
Girafuity Fund 10,058 8,350
Providiant Fund 48,681 45,974
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Board Meetings:

The number of Board and Committees’ meetings held
during the year and attendance by each Director is
disclosed on page no. 121.

Board of Directors:

During the year Mr. Muhammad Khalid Dar was appointed
to fill the vacancy with effect from March 26, 2015.The
Directors as on June 30, 2015 were Mr. Asad Alam Khan, Mr.
Shahriar D Sethna, Ms. Hamdia Fatin Niazi, Mr. Darayus T
Sethna, Mr. Tassaduq Hussein Niazi, Mr. Sheikh Asim Rafiq,
Mr. Saifee Zakiuddin and Mr. Muhammad Khalid Dar.

Pattern of Shareholding:
The pettern of shareholding as of June 30, 2015 as required under gaction 236 of the Companies Ordinance 1884 ks given on
pae no. 122,

Auditors:
Audit commities has recommended ME Ernet and Young 23 external sudiors of the Company for the financial yesr 21516 o
replace the existing retring audions.

Karachi
& Ociober, 2015

On behef of the Board

Mir. Asad Alam Khan
Director and Chisf Executive Officer
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Statement of General Business Principles

Our Values

Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited employees share a set of
core values - honesty, integrity and respect for people. We
also firmly believe in the fundamental importance of trust,
openness, teamwork and professionalism, and pride in

what we do.

Sustainable Development

Ag part of the Business Principles, we commit to contribute
to sustainebls development. This requires balancing short
and long term interests, integrating econamic,
ernvimnmental and social considerstions into business,
decision-mzking.

Obligations:

Wia hewe obligations in fee major aress. Itis the duty of
rrianagement to contiruously assess the pronties and

dischange thass irmesparsble obigations on the basis of
that asaessment.

Towards sharsholders

To protect ehareholders’ investment, and provids 2
loimg-tenm return competitve with thoss of ofher leading
camparnies in the induwstry by fully wilizing the crestidy of
ite: employess, financial and technical resources and
pzical assets

Towards customens

Towin and rrsirtain costomens by developing snd
providing products end senvices which offer walue in terms
of price, quslity, eafety and ervironmental impact, which

ars supportad by the requisis technologicsl,

Tonwairds el oypesss:

To prowvide & safie and satisfying work anvironment to foater
a responahae onganization of highly motheted,
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team-orented employses who contribute to our euccess.
To respect the humen dghts of ite employess and to
provide them with good and Burshene LPG (Pakisten)
Limited support free enterprisa. |t seels to compate fairty
and athically and within the framework of applicabls
compedtiticin bewe; the compeny will ot present others from
competing frecdy with it

Towards those with whom we do business

To sael mutually beneficial relationahips with contractons,
supplears and in joint ventures end to promote the
gpplication of theee Burshans LPG [Pekistan) limited
genaral businsss piinciples or equivelsnt principles in
such relationshipa,

Towands soclety

To conduct business & responsible conporate memibes of
enciehy, to comply with applicable lsws and reguilstions, o
suppaort fundamental human Aghts in ine with the
l=gitimate role of buziness, and to ghve propar regard to
heslth, aafety, sacurity and the erminonment prosiding ful
redessant irformation o legitimeately interested parties,
subjact to any ovemiding conslderations of businass
confidentality




Statement of General Business Principles

Flnannlal Objectives

To earmn adequate return on the capital employed and maintain a reasonable annual

dividend on equity capital.

« To ensure maximum economy in expenditure.
« To manage and operate all facilities in an efficient manner so as to generate
adequate internal resources to meet cost and requirements for project investment,

without budgetary support.

+ To develop long-term corporate plans to provide for adequate growth of the

business.

« To complete all planned projects within the scheduled time.

Burshane LPG (Pakistsn) Limited support free enfenpriss.
esskE to compete feidy and ethicaly and within the
framework of applicable competition |ews; the company
will not prevent others from compsting freshy with it.

Cther Objectives

Business Integrity

Burshane LPG (Pakistsn) Limited insist on honasty,
irtegrity and faimess in &l aspects of its business and
expect the same in s relatonships with all those with
wihiom i does business. The direct or indirect offeg,
payment, solicking or acceptance of bribes in any form is
unsccepiEbls

Employess must svoid conficts of interest bebasen thelr
private activities and thelr part in the conduct of company
business. Employses must also declane o the comparry
potertial conficts of interest. All business transactions on
b=half of Burshane LPG {Pekistan) Limited must be
reflected accurssly and fairdly inthe accounts of the

COMpanTy.

Local Communithes:

Burshane LPGE (Pakistsn] Limited sim io be good
nedghbore by continuously Improving the ways inwhich we
contributs directly or indirecy fo the general welHbaing of
thie communities within which it work.

Burshane LUPG (Pakistzn) Limited manage the social
impacts of s business activities carsfully and work with
others to enhence the benefits 1o local communities, and o
mitigate amy negative impacts from its activities.

In addition, Burshans LPG (Pakistan) Limied take a
constnucive intersst in eocletal matters, directhy or
imdirectly redsted to its business.

Communication and Engagemenit
Burshane PG (Pakistzn) Limited recognize that regular
dighogue and engagement with its stakeholdes &
essantial Burshane PG (Pakistan) Limbed s committed to
reporting of s performance by prowiding full relewvant
information to kegiimately interested parties, subject o any
owvemiding considersfions of business confidentislity.

Folitical Activitles

a) Of the comparny

Burshane LPG (Pakisten) Limited act in a socialy
responsibls manner within the laws of the countries in
which i opersie in pursult of its legitimste commecial
chjectives.

Burshane PG (Pakistsn) Limited do not make payments
o political parties, onganizstions or their representatives.
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Statement of General Business Principles

Burshane LPGE (Pakistan) do not take part in pary politics.
Hovwerver, when desling with governiment, Burshane LPG
(Pakizten) Limited hawve the right and the respaonsiblity to
rrizki b position knoswn on ary mettens which sfisct tzaff, k2
employvess. ite customens s sharsholders or kocal
communities in & mannsr which 2 in accordancs with ite
values and the Business Principles.

b) Of employees

Where individualz wish fo engage in sctivities in the
commLnity including standing for election o public ofice,
thizy will b ghwan the oppartunity to do a0 whers this is
appropriste in the light of Iocal circurmetances.

Health, Safety, Security & Environment

Burzshane LPE (Pakisten]) Limited has 2 aystematic sppoach
to health, safishy, security and emironmentsl menagement in
order to achieve continuous performance improvemesnt.

Burzhane LPE (Pakisten) Limited ensures management of
these maters as oriticel business activities, sat standands and
tergets for improvement, and messure, appeaiss and report
performmiance.
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Burshane LPGE (Pakistan) Limited continually ook for weys o
reduce the emironmentsl impact of its operations, procducts

and senaces.

Cormpllancs
Burshane LPGE (Pakistan) Limited comply with all applicabls

lawe and regulstions of the country in which it operste

Thers ars & comprehenahe et of sssurance procsdures,
which are designed to mske aure that company employess
understand the principles and confinm that they act in
acoordancs with them.

Ag part of the asaurence eystem, & s alen the responsibiliny of
rrisnagement o provics employess with safis and confidential
channsls, 0 reiss concems and report instances of
noncompliance. [n tum it iz the reaponsibility of Burshans LPG
(Pakistan) Limited ermployess to eport suspected bresches
of the Business Principles to the Compamy:

The Business Principles have for many yvearns baen
fundzrmemntal to how the compeany conducts its businees and
Iving by thiem ie crucisd to e confinued success.




Notice of 49th Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that an Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited will be held on
Friday, October 30, 2015 at 05:30 PM. at Beach Luxury Hotel, M.T. Khan Road, Karachl, to transact the following business:

T confirm Minutes of the last EOGM Meating held on
Saptember (4, 2015,

To recele, consider and adopt the Audited FAnancial
Staternents together with the Directors” Report and the
Audiors’ Report theseon for the year endad June 30,
ams.

To appoint auditors for the year 2015-16 and fix their
EemUneration.

To consider any othar business with the permission of
thi chsir,

Karachi:
Cciober 06, 2015

By Order of the Board
Saltee Zalduddin

Company Secretary
MNotes:

1.

A mamber entitted to sfend and voie &t this mesting s
aentitled to appoint another mamber a3 a proxy 1o atbend
and vote on the member's behal, Prosdes must be
deposited with the Company mot less than 48 hours
befiors the time appointed for holding the mesting.

Thez Shsre Transker Books of the Company will remain
closad from Ociober 24, 2015 1o October 30, 2015 (ot
days inclushe)

Shareholders s requested to modfy to the Company's
Share Regisrar, Ms. THE Associstes (Pvi) Limissd,
Giround Floor, State Life Buillding Mo. 3, Dr. Ziauddin
Ahmed Road, Karschi of any change in their address.

Al Physical Sharsholders are requested o submit their
aitested CHIC & Zahst Declaration Form o the
Company's Share Registrar, Mis. THE Associstes (Put)
Limited, Ground Fooe, State Lifs Building Mo 3, Dr
Jauddin Ahmed Road, Karschi, with a copy to the the
Company's registered office, Suik # 101 Horizon Viste
Clifton Karachi COC account holdens are advised o
subimit these directly o the relsvant Pasticipant F CDC
Irvestor Account Sendces.

- p

i

- m

i

i),

vl

COC Account Holders will further heve io follow the
under mentioned guidelines as ksid down in Cinculsr 1
dated Janusry 26, 2000 Esued by the Securities and
Exchenge Commission of Pakdstan.

For Attending the Meeting:

In case of individusls, the account holders or
sub-account holders whoss regisiration details ars
uploaded as per the Reguiaiions, shall authenticate their
identity by showing their originel Computerzed Mational
kdentity Cand (CHNIC) or oniginal passport at the time of
sttending the mesting.

In case of corporate entity, the Board of Direcions'
Resolution / Power of Allormey with specimen signaturs
of the nomines shall be produced (unless & has bean
prowided esrier) at the time of the mesting.

For Appointing Proxies:

in casa of individusls, the account holders or
sub-acocount holders whose regisiration details ars
uploaded as per the Reguiations, shall submit the prosy
form &3 per the abowe requirsment.

The Proesy form shall be witnessad by two persons
whoes names, addressas and CHIC numbers shall be
mentionad on the form

Abtested coples of CHIC or the passport of the baneficisl
owmiers and the prosy shall be furnished with the prosy
fom.

The proesy shall produce his oiginal CHEC or oniginal
passport &t the time of the mesting.

In case of corporate entity, the Board of Direcions'
Resolution / Power of Allormey with specimen signaturs
ghall be gubmitted (unless it hes bean provided eardien)
slong with prosy form to the Compamy.
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Financial Highlights
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Six Years Summary

Sin Yaars Summary
Poag=zs n "0

Trading Redules

Mot ternower

Gross prodit

Oparating (Laald grofit

Earnings bedore interest, tanes depreclation and amortisaiion
Earnings after tax

Interim dividend

Fimail dividiand

Earnings before tax

Fisanelal Paditian

Share capital

Resenses and Hetained Earnings
Surplus o reval upthon of Fxoed sdsety
Property, plant and egupmant
Met current assess
Leng-termydeferned labiities
Inwvenbony

Debaor

Cregitar

Tanlal Asiats

Total orent asscis

Total carrent |iakilties

Mumber of Hassd dane

Cash & Cagh equubalens

Inweidors indormation

Praftakslivy Ratlos

Groes prodit ratio

(] § profit before tae 1o sales

[z [/ predn afer tax in percnm of sales
EBITDA Margin to sales

Rebarn on equity! taptal employed

Activity / Turnover Ratios

Inventory tumover ratio {in trres)
Inventary butnover ratio {na, of deys)
DeAn T Eurmove™ falio {in Civs)
Diebdo riumovematiofno oddays]
Crecitar ternover ratia (in imes)
Crasfitar hornovar ratia (ne of deys)
Operating oycle (ro. of days)

Total assets furmereer rabas [in times)
Tatal assets Turmsteer ratis [in days)

Liquidity Ratios

Current ratia

Cuicky ackd best ratio
Cash to Derrent Labittes

I it v b Pl Pt Baiars
(L) [ earnings per share
Break-up value per shars

Cash Flows
Met cash flow from operating activities

Mt cath Mow from sveting actlvities
Met cash Aicw from Ninencng activiies

Met change in cash and cash equivalents

2,391,891
AzE 01T
16 603
243,250

65,206

150,228

224,388
AF3A16
T4, 765
1,041,987
443,387
SEE OR6
&1, 459
17,581
145,141
1,541 151
&3, 387
2i%,780
¥ 480
224,771

13.71%

L

4 O0TE

101T%

17.55%
LEE Ce)
144,63
18,77
1150

154
138,24

1.53
133
0El

4.5
FLE )
174,932
(75, 9289)
11EX 104

(E3,1086)

2014

2457544
147,842
40,352
107,358
28,782

40,753
a5, 624

136,400
184,550

338,311
479,711
268,776

11,7079

15 450
154,626
325,045
479,211
154,628

22,840
ILT.EIE

5.07%
A5
1.15%
4.35%
8. Fa

aT.52
13747
1883
26
I16]

A
11881

Lin
102
06

135

1833

1860022
[34,195)
(37,042}

114,585

013 01z
Restated
2,350,872 1,977,537
01 215,508
1, 188 115471
154,162 180,489
57,358 71,557
12,680 E3,060
40,752 11,680
50,125 111,831
126,800 225,400
200,081 188 543
247,659 304,009
¥93,481 318,618
hod, 141 192,983
5,500 11,401
14,266 62
180,913 153,386
TEO, 494 730,533
353,863 318,618
180,912 158,729
13,640 13,640
203,241 240,443
2.51% 10.90%
1858 S.05%
2.48% EX
6.56% S1T%
13.41% 17.47%
4410 105,98
.3 3
157.00 176,57
2 2
12 &7 18,14
] I
(L5 122
.11 i
117.30 132,51
2A7 2005
170 147
1.12 154
253 30
1888 18,55
1,787 182,238
12,095 14,847
{53.084) 61, 96%)
{37,201 135,122

1LATLEES
105,123
LR
157,185
50,10

79,556

236,400
172485

155,954
203,831
189,758

21,554

15,715
114,725
706,556
203,831
117504

23,6400
105,330

1.14%
SA41%
A0

1i36%

5755
13857
1096
33

(24}

1.0
1TEa2

1LY
154
=X L}

3l

1r62
(15,2304
18, 273h
{2167

(2LE05)
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1,225,554
77805
04 E/3

171,074
50330

BZ BS7

225,400
122385
411,548
202550
FLEREL]
5,545
5525
134,738
735,542
202,550
134,738
21.EAD
125,929

b6.33%
i, i
4115
13,569
1a.43%
44,67
3319
S5
1231

L Brs
PAQ.AT

1.50
131
0oL

2.2z
15,80

LE20l

{P5.000]

|B66.570]




Horizontal Analysis of Financial Statements

Balance Shoeet
MOr-Ciamen] asseds
Cunmeni assets
Total assats

Equity

Suiplus on ressaluation of lied asssts
Mor-curment liabilities

Cunrenil Liabiles

Total equity and Babilithes

Mot salas
Cosl ol product sold
Gross profit

Audrninishralive axpenses

Digirisution and rodrkeling axpen s
Caher oparaling incomé

Cther oparaling axpenses

Operating profit

Financs coshs

PFrofit bafors taxation

Balance Shoeet

Mar-GrEn assets
Cuamerl asiets
Total assats

Equity

Morrcumeni liabililies
Courrsrtl Liabilites

Total equity and Habilitles

Mol salox
Cosl ol product sald
Gt prafil

Audrninishralive axpenses

Digiribution and ridrkeling apen s
Cahe oparaling incomé

Cahey oparnaling dxpenses
Oparating profit

Finance coshs

Frofit before taxation
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2018 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
g T ||| S—

1,187,764 346,734 387,011 411,915 502725 533,052
443 387 479,211 303 483 318,618 203 A3 202 550

TEA1,151 P, ML T ] ToTon, e o, B

.| .| .| .| .|

537 810 401 543 306,441 381,822 308 BED 48, 78S
274, TES . . . . :
538,968 268,776 203,141 192,082 189,758 252,139

7o0 154 B26 180,912 155,729 117,008 134 738
1,641,151 B25,045 7RO, 454 70,533 706,556 735,642
2,901,801 2 4R7 544 2,350,872 1,977 £37 1,471 885 1,225 F94

[2.063,674) i2319.702)  (2,150.733)  (1.762,134)  [1,366,763) (1,148,069

SOR 017 147 B42 200,139 215,503 105,122 77606
T TAET) EEIEEL
{20,100} {BE.407) {81,721)

25,943 23,115 21,290

{21,043) {14 B3 {1R.0&3)

[158,414) 158,480) 7105,841) {100,032) {21,302) 17.078
6B, 603 48,352 84,196 116,471 83,820 84,683
{18,37E) (3.728) {4,073) {3,840) (3.924) (11,788)
150,238 45 24 20,135 111 E 70,596 a.zlagT
218 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

% Increasy’ [decraass) over pracesding year-—

D45.44% AD.41% £05% 1R 06% 5 BE% AT%
7.48% 21.79% 2350r% 56.11% 0L61% -24%
B0.70% 5.B2% B84% 3.30% -3.05% 6.60%

] ] .| .|
%7 H9% 1.20% 3AT% -427% 14.37% 16.86%
00.79% 33 A0 5 26% 1.70% 24.T4% 46 07%
BT.41% 14.53% 16.17% 12 05% 12 4% 24 57%
— - -
3.07% 406% 18.87% 34.36% 20.08% 1.12%

A1.00% 7RER 22 05% 28 9% 18.05% 15 B4%

121.87% 26, 13%. 7 1% 105.00% A5 46% T

15 A5% A0 4%
7.55% 10.43%
BOT% 81.08%

A8.05% 1.15%

241 BI% AT E1% R 47% a7 TE% 11.47% 6 52%
382.89% A4T% 11.90% 7.24% BE.T1% -7 08%
20 27T % 49 % 18.41% 389 A A% 2005 %
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Statement of Compliance with the
Code of Corporate Govermance

For the year ended 30 June 2015

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (the
Code) contained in Regulation No.5.19 of Karachi Stock Exchange Limited Regulations
&Regulation no. 35 of Chapter Xl contained in the Listing Regulations of the Lahore Stock

Exchange for the purpose of establishing a frame work of good governance, whereby a
listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The Cormpany hies applied the principles contsined in the Ciode in the fiollowing mannes:

1. The Company encourages representation of independent non-swective directons and dirsctons representing minodty
interest, on itz Bosrd of Directors. As at June 30, 2015, the Bosed included the following memibers.

Category

Mame

on- Exacutive Direcior/ Chaimman

Mr. Shehrisr D. Sethna

on- Executive Direcior

ir. Hermndia Fetin hiszi

on- Executive Direcior

kAr. Derayus T. Sethna

on- Executive Direcior

bAr. Tassadug Husssin Miaz

Mon- Executive Director (MIT Momines)

Mr. Sheikh Asim Refig

Executive Director / CEO

kAr. Ased Alam Khan

Executivs Director /| Comparny Secretary [CFO

k. Sieifes Falduddin

Executies Director / Head of Sales & Merksting

. Ehalid Dar

Presantly no independant director is sppointed on
the Board of Directors of the Cormpany. The terune of
the presant Boeard of Direchone expined on Auguest 09,
2015 and elections of new Boerd took place on
September 04, 2015, The Cormpiany irvited
norminstions from the sharsholders and the intention
of the then esisting Boerd was to appoint &n
independent dirsctor from the nominations recehed.
Howaerser, apart from Mational Imaestment Trest
Limited and H.A.K.5. Trading (Privaie) Limited, no
other sharsholdens sant in their nominations and
thersfors, independent director could not be slected
as required under the Code. Howewer, it s the
irtertion of the Boerd, o appaoint an independent
director by replacing an executive | non-sxecitive
director in the ensuing year.

2 The dirsctors have confimmed that mone of them iz
sanving as & dirsctor on mons than sewven listed

comparnies, including this Compam,.

3 Allthe resident Directors of the Compary are
registerad 5 tewpayens and none of them hes
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defaubed in payrment of ary Iosn o 8 banking
compary, & DFl or an MBF or, being & member of 2
etoch exchange, has been declared 20 & defauler

by thiat stnck exchange.

4. Acasusl vecancy occumsd in the Boerd when a

nion-eective director resigned from the Bosrd with

effect from September 20, 2013 The casual vacancy
wis fillad during the yesr theough sppointment of sn

exacutive director on March 26, 215

5 The Compary has preparsd & "Code of Conduct”

and hies enaured thet appeoprists steps have baen
taken o dissaminzts it thrmughout e Compary
gllong with ite supporting policies and procadunes,

6.  The Board hes developed and appnoesd &

vigionimission stetement, oversll conporats strategy
and significant policies of the Compamy: A complete
record of pesticulans of significant policies has been
rairtsined.




10

12

13

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material
transactions, including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms
and conditions of employment of the CEO and other executive directors and
non-executive directors, have been taken by the Board.

The mestings of the Board were presided over by the
Chairman and im his absence, by & director elected by
the Board for this purposs and the Board met af lesst
once in every quarter. Witten notices of the Board
mestings, along with the agenda & working pepers,
were circulated &t least seven days befiors the
mestings. The minutss of the mestings weane
approprigtely reconded and circulzied.

T of the direcions have completed the Directors
Training course conducted by the Instiute of Charterad
Accountants of Pakistsn (ICAP). In accordance with the
critenia specified in the Code, the remaining Direcion of
the Comipany will acquire the required direcions” fraining
canification within the tme apecified in the Code

The Board has spproved the appointment of Chisf
Finencis! Officer and Head of Imtemsl Audit, including

their remunerztion and teemns and conditions of
employment. There has been no change in the
Ciompany Secreteny during the year,

The directors' report for this yesr has been prepared in
complisnce with the requirsments of the Code and fully
describes the sallent matiers required to be disciosed.

The finencial statements of the Company wera duly
endorsed by CED and CFO befors spprowsl of the
Board.

The diresctors, CEC and executives do not hold sny
interest in the shares of the Company other then thet

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

dischoesd in the pattern of sharsholding.

The Company hes complied with all the elevant

corporate and financial reporing requirements of the
Code.

The Board has formed an Audit Committee. |
comprisss of three mambers, sl of whom ane
nor-execuUtive direciors including the chainman of the
Committes. The requirement for one of the membears to
e an independent directorn, as required under of the
Code, will b= complied &t that time when an
independent direcior i3 appointed on the Board, as
refermed o in paragraph 1.

The mestings of the audit commities were held at kast
once every quarer prior to approval of intedm and final
results of the Company and as requised by the Ciode.
The termz of reference of the commitiss have been
formed and advised to the committes for complisnce.

Thee Board hes formed &n HR and Remunerstion
Committes. t comprises of thres members, of whom
one is executive direcior Le. the CED and other two ans
mon-execiive direciors. The chairman of e Committes
5 a non-executive dirscion

The Board hes sstup &n effective imtemal audt function
manmed by suksbly qualified and experenced persons
who are imvoheed in the internal audit function on = full
time basis
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19. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review programme of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), that they or any of the partners of the firm,
their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm
and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants
(IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

20. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors
have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

21. The “cleed pericd®, prior to te announcement of
inermy/ final results, and business decisions, which
miay matenslly affect the market price of the
Ciompany's sscunites was determined and infimisted
o directons, employeses snd stock exchanges.

22 Maberiglf price senagitive infommation has been
disseminated among &l market participants at once
throwgh stock exchanges.

21 We confirm that all other matenial principles:
contained in the Code hewve besn complied with
exceapt for the following towands which reasonable
progress is being made by the Company 1o saek
compliance by the end of nest accounting year,
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- appointment of 2n independeant direcior on the Board
a5 well as the Board Audit Committes; and

- davelopment of 2 mechanism for annual evaluaton

of Board's own perfommance.

On behalf of tve Board of Direcios
kir. A=nd Alam Khan
Chief Executie

Chztober 06, 2015




i

pwc A. F, FERGUSON & CO.

REVIEW REFORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE
OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

W havo reviewed the enclosed Stalement of Compliance with the best ioes comtained in the Code of
lj:rpum' Gevermanee (1he Code) pmpqdl.ljlh Board of Directors of Burshane LPG {Pakistan) Limited (the
Company] for the yesr ended Juse 30, 2015 to comply with the Code contained in the Regulation No. 5.0 of
Karachi Stock g Limdved fons and Regulstion Mo, 35 of Chapier X1 contained in the Listing
Regulntions of the Lahore Stock &, wheere the Company is lsted.

The respanaibility fof cemplianee with the Codes & thai of the Board of Directors of the Company. Dur

ility is to meview, 1o the extent where such compllance can be obijeetively verified, whetheor the
Staterment of Complianee reflects the statis of the Company's compliancs with the prosisions of the Code and
repart if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the regqulrensents of the Code. A review is
Hienited primarily to inguirkes of the Compasy’s pereoniel amd peview of varons deoments prepaned by the
Company tocomply with the Code.

As a part of our asdil of financisl staiemests we ane requined fo obénin an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the sadlt and develap an effective sudit approacth. Weane not
required 1o eonsicler whetler the Board of Directors” stalement on interms] control covers all risks anad
cantnols, o 10 form an opinion an the effectiveness of such nlernal conrols, the Company’s corporate
giremance procelunes aml rigks,

Thie Conle redpuines the Company b place bofore the Audit Commitice, and upon recommendation of the Asdit
Commiittes, place before the Board of Directors, for thelr review and approvnl its related party iransactions
destinguishing between transsctions carried oul on terms equivalent (o those that peevad] in erm's length
tramsactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price, recording proper justifiention for
using such altemate pricing mechanism. We ane ondy required amil have ensured eomplianee of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of related party transacthans by the Board of Directors upon
recammendation af the Audit Commiltee, We have not enrried out any prrocedures to determine whetler the
related party transactions were umberiaken ot srm's length price o sot,

Baved on our review, nothing las come 1o our attention which engses us to believe that the Statement of
does ad appeopriaty refloct the Company's campliance, in all material resports, with the best
proctices comtained in the Code &5 applicalsle to the Company Tor tee year eiled Jame 30, 2015,

Further, we highlight below instancss of mom-compliance with the iremonta of the Code as reflocted in the
parngraph referenco where these are stated in the Ststement of Compllanee:

al Parngraph i = The Company intencds 1o appoint en independent director op the laared;

1] Faragraph 15 = The Company iniends to nclode an independent direcior oa the Al Commitiee
Aipen appninbmes | on Die Board; aned

el Paragraph =3 = The Con intemids to put in place & mechaniam for snneinl evadisation of
Frhnulmﬂlhem

Charteread Accountants

karachi

[uted: Detober 7, 2015

Engagement Fartner Osams Kopadis

A E FEMGUSON & OO Chartered Acconmbfania, a mermber firm of fe Pudl sehicork
Sute Life Beifing Mo, 1-C, L Chundrigoer oo, PO, Box 4716, Karechi- 79000, Pukishan
Tl: sl for] eodefhde-A/ 12406711 -8 Far: +GF (1] 1240 SO0 R FPa i LIS ST 21y, bk sk s
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pwc A. F. FERGUSON & CO.

AUMTORS” REPORT TO THE MIEMIERS

We have audited 1he snneved balance shert of Burshane LG {Pskinten ) Limitesd (tee Coomyuay | 29 52 Juse 0
2015 and the related statement of comprebensive inoome, statrenet of chamges is rguity aml dtatrment of cash
fMenws Nisgeiber with the mobes Torming pard thasl, for the yesi Cern resded s ws tete Bl ev v olssised

all the information wnd explanations b0 Kher besd of g keomiedipe and bl srre seersary for the

i Fpmbees o oo il

hhhrﬂ%ﬂhhﬁ:“h“ﬂ“lmﬂmm

and prepare and present the above wid stabemes i combormity with U spprosvid sooonting dendands ses!
the requirements of the n Cleclinasics, infly. Dus resprensilslbiy is o copirss sn gl o e
statomonia based on osir !

Wi condicted otr andit in sccordance with rhe auwditing stuadards s spplicsble in Fakisan. Thes stasdand
roquire that we plan and perform the sudit i ohiib masonalile pamrence sl whetbor the sbove sasd
statermenis are (rew of any milerinl mistaienwnl. An sodi bl Fosmining, o 8 e e, eodesce
mepporting the smounts and disclosisres in ihe above said staiemenis. An sudid slo indiudes smessing the
secoanting polices and signifieant estimates inade by manageisent, as well s, evalusting the owerall
presentation of the shove sald statements. We beliove thst mir sudis provides o bands for waar opimion
and, after doe verifiention, we repart that:

() in owr opinion, ool of pecowiis leave lisvn kipl by (e Comgsny as requirod by the
nf,..n.nm-u.-.

() im ciar ogakenn;

(11 the Balance sheet and mumw-h-mwmmhﬂnmmhmm
tmewm dkravwn g b comEansty with the s Chvalinanee, g8y, and sre bn agreement with
e Bk of scrounts amd are further in seconbmes with socounting podicies consiscpmly
applisd except for the chungs s sated in sote 2,90 with which we concur;

il the expuredibere ineurmed durisg, e yvas wins o the piarposs of the Canpany™s tasisess; snd

(iil) thee Demsiorns conductod, (vrstments mads and (he expendaur incuned during the year were
im srvorrlaser wilh Db obgerta ol Lhe Company,

I} iim o oo amsd fo b bl of our nlorwsiion sml scooriing o e explanatiens gives to o, e
tmlancy shert satemend of romprebensnos iwone, sateoment of changss o and atatemment of
cuy Bares Voprthey wvth tier pusbes formalag fuart el donform sh accoumiing
staralards s wpplealbde i Pabbiten, sned, geor e indormat on repoical by the Companies
Owvdnancy, SRy in the masner w0 regquirmd snd respectively give o tree and Bir view of the state of
ﬁ-&ﬂfnuﬂhﬂn el ol iher il ersemprhersive Incorse, changes in ity
wmd s caah hﬁlmhﬂﬂ

fdi  im oy opision, Felket dedectibls s sowroe aoder e Falad ssd Ushe Ondizance, w980 D0V of
aplo] was deducted b the during e yrar sod depuaited in e Crnorad Zakat Fand
esinhlishsl pader Setion 7 of thal sl b prar emd

&‘T:_L" |

Kurachi
Iaiedd Dirinber 7, 3618

Engagrment Parthdr Ouane Kajpadis

A F. FERGUSCH & C8, Charterod Acoomimbands, o s ber firm of the Mot notooe
Stofe Life Muilding Na, 10, L Ohinnfrigar Rosl, PO, Be g7, Koneeh - 2gonm, Palestan
Tel: vugr (@) A gaanie-o angetm -5 Moy e () 3o eyermi i ragagmio; cowar ool

N - R s, | il Wi, Lany 0! P 10 s B e e, Pabantns, Tl ol | VS 71, Pl 0 LAY R
FamaiicF FTH By, ool Flisw . g B deives il i Plagy Bosal FIL o ki, Pl firwini Pabistys THl vl [1a) FRoiii™ it P ool [ FEiod
il iperrmeni b 5 pof flas (it Parr |hapi G gy, P ¢ Mag, buksl fplosegiga. Iid omi (5% mijsn omi [ rtoer

Annual Report 2015 | 35




AS AT 30 JUNE, 215

Mate A5 2014
ASSETS e e 11+ LT T L R
Mon-Current Assats
Proparty, plant and equipmant 5 TED, 352 200,957
Intarngibhs asseds g 280,835 37 394
Long-term investment ¥ 50,000 -
Long-larmn loans = 20,754 1,885
Long-tarm deposits g I70E3 106,438
1,197, 764 346,734
Currant Assets
Slores and apares 10 3,607 | 3417 |
Stock-in-trade 11 41 485 11,707
Trade debls 12 17 661 15450
Loans, advences, daposis, prapaymenis
and alther recesvables 13 142 BBR 1.0, B57
Taxatian - 9954
Shaort-term invesimani 14 3,081 -
Gash and bank balances 16 234, T 317 B28
443 38T 478,111
TOTAL ASSETS 1,641 151 825 845
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Shara capital 16 2324 BRB 236,400
Regarye an amaigamalion 153 458 -
General resersa 90,000 0,000
Unappropiated profit 80,358 98,581
Remeasuremeant of posi employment
banefis - Actuarial loss {11,064} (13 .438)
BT G610 401,543
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assots 17 274,765 -
MNon-Current Liabilities
Long-term barrawing 18 [ 175080] -
Oblgation under finance leass 18 9,544 -
Dafarred taxation 20 23618 8753
Cysnder and regulalor deposis 21 330,416 261,023
538 986 268,778
Currant Liabilities
Current porison af:

- Lomg-term bamowing 18 1 -

- Obligation tndar inance laass 1@ 3,034 -
Short-teamn bormowings 22 27146 -
Trade and ather payables 23 145 141 154 B35
Accrued markup 24 5,146 -
Taxatian 19,834 -

288, 7o 154 626
Contingencies and commitments 25
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,841,161 B2E 845
The annsxad notes 1 1o 45 farm an imtegral part of these fnanclal statermsants.
Director Chief Executive
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Note 2015 2014

——{Rupees in '000)——
Gross sales 2,817,087 2,808,722
Sales lax (425,196) (431,178)
Net sales 2,391,891 2467 544
Cost of products sold 26 {2,063,874) (2,319,702)
Gross profit 328,017 147,842
Adminlisirative expanses 27 (73,320) (53,290)
Distribution and marketing expenses 28 (80,100) (70,455)
Other income 29 25,949 33,152
Other operating expenses 30 (21,943) (7.847)
Operating profit 168,603 49,352
Finance costs kY (18,375) (3,728)
Profit bafore taxation 150,228 45 624
Taxation a2 (54,022) (17,342)
Profit for the year 96,206 28,282

Other comprehensive income for the year

ltams that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasuremeant of post employment

benefits obligation - net of tax 2,344 17,572

Total comprehensive Income for the year 08,550 45,854
Rupeess

Earmnings per share - basic and diluted 33 4.26 1.25

The annexed notes 1 1o 45 form an inlegral part of these inancial statemants.

Director Chief Executive
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THEYEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

Ragarves

ﬂlEHﬂ Ravanus

Ramsasuramant of
Share Reserve on General Unappropriated b:rl “prml“

Todal
capital amalgamation reserve profit {loss} / gain
[Rupees in 00a)

Balance as at July 1, 2013 226 400 - S0, 000 111,051 (31,010) 306,441
Prafit tor the year - - - 28 2832 - 28 182
Orthar comprahansive income for the year - - - - 17.572 17.572

Transaction with owners
Final dividend for the year entded

Juna 30, 2013 @ Rs. 1.80 par shara - - - (40, 782) - (40,752}
Balance &8 al Juns 30, 2014 226,400 - S, 000 9B, 581 {(13,438) 401,543
Effeci of armalgamation:

= recognition of resarve (noda 3) - 154, 0dR - - - 151 Bdg

- rarsfermed fromm HLAUKLS. Trading

{Private} Limitad (noée 3) - - - {Faarmy| - (73677
- reduclion in paid-up share
capital {1,612 1,512 - = - -
(1.512) 153,458 - [FAETT] - 7B, M55
Prafit for the year - - - 9 208 - 5, 0
Othar comprahansive incoma for the year - - - - 2.544 2044

Transaction with ownars
Final dividend for the year ended

June 30, 2014 & Rs. 1.80 per share - - - [40,752) - [40,752)
Balance as at June 30, 2015 Z24,B88 153,056 90,000 80,358 {11,084) 537,610

The annexed noles 1 bo 45 form an integral pan of hess financial etalamants.

Director Chief Executive
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THEYEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

Note 2015 2014
w—={Rupees in "000)—==-

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations 39 163,274 123,153
Retirement and other service benefits paid (4,870) (11,17%)
Finance costs paid {30,137} -
Taxes paid (24,274) (22,298)
Long-term |oans - net (27,769) 1,404
Long-term deposits - net 28415 29,525
Cylinder and regulator deposits - net 69,303 65,415
Met cash generated from operating activities 174,532 186,022

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of :

- property, plant and equipment (44 106} (25,848)
- intangible assat - {22,713
Invesiment in subsidiary {50,000} -
Purchase of short-term investments (82,000} -
Redemplion of short-term invesiment 81,907 -
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment - 4227
Interest received 18,270 10,137
Met cash utilised in investing activities (75,929) (34,195)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividends paid (24.018) (37.242)
Repayment of long-term borrowing (136,061} -
Repayment of cbligation under finance lease (2.032) -
Met cash utilised in financing activities (182,108} {37,242)
Met [decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents {B3,108) 114,585
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 217,826 203,241
Cash fransferred on amalgamation 3 81 -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 234,711 317,826
. |

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Director Chief Executive
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NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THEYEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

1. LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited (the Company) is a limited labdity company incorporated in
Pakistan and is listed on the Karachi and Lahore Stock Exchanges. The registered office of the
Company 5 situaled al Suite 101, 1st Floor, Horizon Visla, Plot No. Commercial-10, Block-4,
Scheme No.5, Clifton, Karachi,

The principal activity of the Company |s storing and marketing of Liguefied Petroleurn Gas (LPG)
throughout Pakistan,

Till last year, the Company was a8 subsidiary of HAK.S. Trading (Private) Limited (HTPL).
However, consequent o the approval of the schemea of arrangament for amalgamation of HTPL and
the Company (the Group) by the High Court of Sindh (the Courl), HTPL has been amalgamatad
with the Company on February 20, 2015, as more fully explained in note 3,

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies appled in the preparation of these financial statements are set
oul below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presenied, unless
otherwlse stated.

21 Basis of preparation
211 Siatement of compliance

These financial statemenis hawe been prepared under the hisiorical cost comwention, unless
spacifically disclosed in the accounting paolicies balow.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of approved
accouniing standards, as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such
International Financial Reporing Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting
Slandards Board as are nolified under the Companies Ondinance, 1984 (the Ordinance), provisions
of and direclives issued under the Ordinance. In case resguirements differ, the provisions or
directives of the Ordinance shall prevail,

242 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the above requirements requires the use
of certain crifical accounfing estimates. It also reguires management to exerciss its judgment in the
procass of applying the Company's accounting policies. The areas invalving a higher degree of
judgmaeant or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial
statermants are disclosed in note 4.
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NOTES T0 THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THEYEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

2.1.3 Initial application of standards, amendments or interpretation to existing standards

a) Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations effective in 2014-15
and relevant

The following new amandmants and interprefation are effective for the year ended June 30,
2015 and are relevant 1o the Company

IAS 16 ‘Property, plant and equipment’ and |AS 38, ‘Intangible assets' (Amendment). Both
slandards are amended to clanfy how the gross carmying amounl and the accumukatid
depreclation are treated where an entity uses the revaluation model, The amendment does
ot have amy significant impact on the Company's financial statements.

A5 19 (Amendment) ‘Employes benefits’. The amendment applies to contributions from
amployees or third partes lo defined benefit plans and cladfies the reatment of such
confributions. The amendment distinguishes between contributiens that are Bnked to
service only in the pericd in which they arse and those linked to service in more than cne
period, The objective of the amaendment is to simplify the accounting for contributions that
are independent of the number of years of employes service, for example employes
confributions that are calculated according to a fixed percantage of salary. Enfities with
plans thatl require conbributions that vary with service will be required to recognise the
benefit of those contribulions over emploves's working lives. The amendment does not
have any significant impact on the Company's linancial stalements.

A5 32 (Amendment), Financial insirumentis: Presentation’. This amendment updates the
application guidance in IA5-32 ' Financial Instruments: Presentation’, to clarfy some of the
requiremenis for offsefting financial asseis and financial liabiltiss on the balance shest
date. The amendment clarifies thal right of sel-off must not be contingent on a future
avant It must also ba lagally enforceabkle for all couwnterparties in the nommal course of
business, as well as in the event of default, insolvency of bankruploy, The Company’s
curnent accounting treatment is already n lne with this amendmant.

145 36 (Amendment) 'Impairment of assets’, The amendment addresses the disclosuwre of
information about the recoverable amount of impaired assets if that amount is bassed on
fair value less cosis of disposal. This amendment only affecis the disclosures in the
Company's financial stalements, in case of any impaimeani.

IFRIC 21 ‘Levies’. This is an interpratation of LAS 37, ‘Provigions, contingent liabilities and
confingent assets’, IAS 37 sefs out criferia for the recognition of a llabillity, ane of which Is
the requirement for the entity to have a present cbligation as a result of a past event
(knowm &s an obligating event). The imterpretation clarifies that the obligatimg event that
gives rise to a liakility to pay a levy is the activity described in the relevant legislation that
triggars the payment of the levy. The Company's current accounting policy is substantially
in line with this amandmant.

The ather new standards, amendments to published standards and mterpretations thal ane
mandatany for the financal year begnning on July 1, 2014 are considersd not to be relevant or
o have any sagnificant effect on the Company’s financal reporting and operations,
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NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THEYEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

b) Standards, amendments to published standards and Imterpretations that are not yet effective
and have not bean sarly adopted by the Company

The following new standards and amendmenis to published standards are not effective for the
financial year beginning on July 1, 2014 and have nol been eary adopled by the Company:

= IFRS 10 'Consolidated financial statements’ (effective Tor annual periods beginning on ar
after January 1, 2015). This standard bullds on existing principles by dentifying the
concept of control as the detarmining factor in whether an entity should be includad within
the consolidated financial stetements of the parent company. The standard provides
additional guidancs to assist in determination of controd whers this is difficult to assess. It
is unlikaly that the standard will have any significant impact on the Company's financial
statemants.

= |IFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in other entities’ (effective for annual periods beginning on
ar after January 1, 2015). The standard includes disclosure reguirements for all forms of
interests In other enfities, Including joint arrangements, associates, speclal purpose
vehicles and other off-balance sheet vehicles, The application of standard will only resuli
in additional disclosures in the Company's financial siatemsants,

- IFRS 13 'Fair value measurement (effective for anmnual periods beginning on ar aftar
January 1, 2015). The standard aims to improve consistency and reduce complesaty by
providing a preciss definition of fair value and a single source of fair value measurement
and disclosure requirements for use across IFRSs. The requirements do not extend the
use of fair value accounting but provide guidance on how it should be applied where s
use 15 already required or permitted by other standards within IFR3s, The Company is yet
to agasas the full impact of this standard.

- |AS 27 (ravisaed) 'Separate financial statements’ (affactive for annuwal perods baginning an
ar after January 1, 201%). This standard replaces the cuwrrent 1AS 27 "‘Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements’ (as amended in 2008) and includes the provisions on
separate financial statements that are left after the control provisions of 1AS 27 have been
included in the new IFRS 10 . | Iz unlikely thal the standard will have any slgnificant
impact an the Company's financial statements.

= |AS 2T [(Amendment) 'Separgte financial stetements’ (effective for annoal periods
beginning an or after January 1, 2016). The amandmeant allows entities to use the equity
mathod fo account for imeestments in subsidiaries, joint weniures and associates in thair
separate financial statemsants. Tha Company is yet o assess the impact of this
amendmenl.

Amendmenis fo following standards as a result of annweal improvements to International
Financial Reporting Standards, issued by |ASE:

= IFRS T Financial instruments: Disclosures' (effective for periods beginning on or after July
1, 2016). Interim financial statements - the amendment clarifies that the additional
disclosura requirad by the amendments to IFRS 7, 'Disclosure — Offsstiing financial asssts
and financial liabilities' is not specifically required for all interim pericds unless required by
&5 34 This amendment is retrospeciive. It is unlikely that the amendment willl have any
significant impact on the Company's interim financial information.
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22

NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMNDED JUNE 30, 2015

= IAS 13 ‘Employes benefits’ (effective for pedods beginning on or after July 1, 2016). The
amendment clarifies that, when delermining the discount rate for post-employment benafit
obligations, It i the currency that the llabllities are denominated in thal ks Important, not the
country where they arize. The assessment of whether there is a deep market in high-
quality corporate bonds is based on corporate bonds in that currency, not conporate bonds
in & particular cowntry, Similarly, where there is no deep market in high-guality corporate
baonds in that currency, govarmmeant bonds in the relevant currency should be used. Tha
amandmant is retrospective but limited to the baginning of the eariast perod prasented. it
is unlikely that the amendmant will have any significant impact on the Company's financial
statemants.

= [1AS 3 ‘Interim financial reparting” (effective for periods beginning on or after July 1, 2018).
This amendment clarifies what is meant by the reference in the standard to 'information
disclosed alsewhars in the intedm financial reporf. The amendment also amends 1AS 34
to require a cross-referance from the internm financial statements o the location of that
information. The amendment s refrospective. It is undikely that the amendment will have
any significant impact on the Company's interim financial information

There are number of other standards, amendmenta and interpretationsa o the published standards
that are nof yet effective, and are also not relevant to the Company and therefore have not bean
prasanmted hare.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less acoumulated depreciatiom and any
accumulated impairment lossas, except for freehald land, which is stated at revalued amount less
accumulated impairment loss, if any, and leasahold land, which is stated at revalued amount lass
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Gapital work-in-prograss is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment loss, if any,

Capltal work-in-progress consists of expenditure incurred in respect of tangible assels in the course
of their construction and installation, including financial charges on borrowings for financing the
project until such projects are completed or become operational. Tranafers are mede o relevant
assst category as and when essets are available for usse,

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss using straight-line mathod whereby the cost of the asset is
allocated over its estimated useful life at the rates given in note 5.1, Deprecialion on additions s
charged from the month in which the asset is available for use, while no depreciation is charged in
the manth in which the asset is disposed off, The revalued amount of leasehold land is depreciated
aequally over the remaining life from the date of revaluation. The residual values, useful lives and
depreciation method are reviewed and adjusted, if approprate, at each balance shest date,

Subsequent costs are includad in the assats’ camying amount or recognised as a separate assel. as
appropriate, only when it is probabla thal fulure aconomic benafils associated with the item will Now
o the Company and the cost of the ibem can be measured reliably. The camying amount of the
roplaced par is derscognised. Mainlenance and normal repairs are charged 1o profit or loss in the
statement of comprehensive income,

The gain or loss on disposal or refirement of an asset represented by the difference between the
sale proceeds and the carrying amouwnt of the asset is recognised as an income or expense in the
profit ar loss in the sfatement of comprehansive incoms,

Annual Report 2015 | 43




NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THEYEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

221 Change in accounting policy

Dwring the year, the Company has changed its accounting policy to measure ‘freehold land' to
revaleation modal fram cost model to better reflect the realization of economic benafits resulting
from 'freehold land' and to bring the valuation policy for land in Ene with HTPL (former Holding
Company). Till kst year, the freehold land was valued at cost. The change in accounting policy has
been accounied for prospectively in accordance with the requirements of the International
Accounting Standard (IAS) 8, "Accounting policies, change in accounting estimates and errors',
Accordingly, the effect on the current year is Increass in the camying amount of freehold land under
the head property, plant and equipment by Ris 5627 thousand and creating a surplus on revaluation
accordinghy.

23 Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets

The surplus arising on revaluation of fixed assels is credited to the "Surplus on revaluation of ficed
assels' account which is shown below equily in the balance sheel in accordance with the
requirements of Section 235 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, The sald section was amended
through the Companies (Amendment) Ordinance, 2002 and accordingly the Company has adopted
the following accounting treatment of depreciation on revelued asaets, keeping In view the
Securiies and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) SRO 45012003 dated January 13,
2003

= depreciation on assets which are revalued is delarmined with referance to the valuee assigned
Lo sweh assels on revaluation and deprecialion charge i taken o tha profit or loss account; and

= an amount sgqual o incremental depreciation for the pariod nat of deferred taxalion whera
applicable is transferred from surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 1o unappropriated profit
throwgh slalement of changes in equily 1o recond realisation of surplus to the extent of the
incremental depreciation change.

2.4 Leased assets

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Company has substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership, are classified as finance lease. Upon initial recognition, the leased asset is
measured at an amount equal fo the lower of s fair value and pressent value of minimem leass
paymeants. Ouistanding obfigations under the lease leas finance cost allocated to fulure pericds are
shown as a liakility.

Leased assels are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is
reasonably certain that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

Financi cost under lease agraamaents are allocated to the perod of the lease eim so as o produce
a constant perlodic rate of finance cost on the remaining balance of principal Eability for each
period
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2.5

2.8

a7

NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMNDED JUNE 30, 2015

Intanglble assats

An Intanglble asset ks recognised If it |8 probabde that the future economic benefits attibutable to the
assal will Row 1o the Company and that the cosl of such assel can also ba maasured reliably

i) Saftwane

Casts that are directly associated with identifiable computer software and have probable
economic benefits exceeding one year, are recognised as intangible assel Costa include the
purchase oost of softyare, implementalion cost and related overhead cost, Infangibde assels
acquered separalely are measurad on initial recogniion al cost. Following mitial recognition,
imtangible assets are camied at cost less accumulated amortisstion and amy accumulated
impairmant losges thareon,

Expenditlure which enhances or extends the performance of computer software beyond its
original specificaton and uwselul life s recognised as a capilal mprovement and added 1o the
ariginal cost of the software,

B Goodwil

Thes represents excess of cost of acquisition over fasr wvalue of the Wentifiable assels and
liabilithes of the Company al the tme of acquisition by HTPL {former Holding Company).

Goodwill on ecquisitizn s not amortised but tested annually for impafrment and carried at cost
legs accumuiaied impasment losses

H) Trademarks

Thia represants eeparately scguired trade marks with indefinits useful [fa. Thesa are stated at
cost less mmpairmant, il amy., Carrying amounts of rademarks are subect o impairment reviesw
al each balance shesl date.

Intangible assets, where applicable, are amortized from tha month when such asset is avadable for
uae on straight Ene method whereby the cost of an intangible asest is allocated over ite estimated
useful life, at the rales given n node |

The useful lwes of intangible assate are reviewsd at each balance sheat date to determine whether
events and cincumstances continue o suppor an Indefinite usefu ife assessment for the asset,

Investrment in subsidiary

imvestment In subsidlary is indtlally recognised at cost Al subsequent reportng dates, the
recovarable amounts are estimaled to deferming the exient of impairmant losses, il any, and
camrying amounts of the invesiment is adjustad accordinghy.

The gain or loss on dispesal of an interest in subsidiary, represented by the difference babeesn the
sala procesds and the camying amount of imestment, is recognised as an incomea or expanse in
profit or loss in the staterment of comprehensive Income,

Impalrmant of nen-inanclal assets

The carying amounts of the Company's assals are feviewed al each balance shiet dala o
datarmine whether thara is any indication of impairmant loss. If any such indication exists, tha
asset's recoverable amownt Is estimated to defarmine the extent of impatmment losa, if any. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the assets carmying amounl exceseds s
recoverable amoamt. The recoverable amount s the higher of an assels fair value less costs fo sell
and walue in use. Impairment losses are charged to profit or loss in the statemant of comprehensive
Incame,
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NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THEYEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

2.8 Financial instruments
281 Financial assels

The Company classilies its inancial assels in the following calegories: at fair value through profit or
loss, kans and recelvables, held to maturity and available for sale, The classification depends an
the purpose for which the financial assels were acquired. Management determines the classification
of its financial assets at the time of initial recognition.

{a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading and
financial assefs designated upon inifial recognition as at fair valus through profit or loss. A
financial asset is classified as held for trading if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
thae ghort berm. Assets in this category ame classified as current assels. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss comprise ‘short term imnvestment’ at the balance sheel date

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are nan-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinabde paymants
that are nol quoted in an active markel These are incledad n currenl assels, except far
maturities greater than hwelve months after the balance sheet date, which are classified as non-
currenl assels. Loans and recelvables comprise 'trade debis’, ‘loans, depozits and olher
receivables’ and ‘cash and bank balances” af the balance sheet date

{e) Held to maturity

Held to maturity financial assets are non-danvative financial assets with fixed or detarminable
paymants and fixed maturity with a positive intensiaon to hold to maburity.

{d) Availlable-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category
ar not dassified in any of the other calegones. Thess ars included in nof-current assels unless
managemant mbends 1o dispase of the investments within tvelve months of the balance shest
date.

All financial assets are recognised af the time when the Company becomes a parly o the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular purchases and sales of investmanis are
recognised on trade-date — the date on which the Company commils 1o purchase of sell the assel.
Financial assels are infially recognised at fair value plus fransaction costs except for financial
assels carmed al fair value through profit or loss, Financlal assets carried at falr value through profit
or |oss are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed to the profit or loss
in the statement of comprehensive inmcome. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights o
receive cash flows from the assets have expired or have been tranaferred and the Company has
transfermad substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership. Avallable-for-sale financial assets
and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair valus. Loans
and recaivablas and held-lo-maburity investments are camied al amorlised cost using the efective
interest method.
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2.8.2

2.8.3

NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMNDED JUNE 30, 2015

Galns of losses arlsing from changes In the fak value of the financial assets at falr value through
profit or loss' category are prasentad in the profit oF loss in the statemaent of comprabansive intoma
within "other income  operating expenses’ in the padcd in which they arise. Dividend income from
financial assets at ‘fair valws through profit or boss” B recopnised B the profit or loss i the
statement of comprehensive income as part of “other income’ when the Company’s fght Lo receive
paymenis is eslablshad. Gains or ksses on sale of mvesiments al ‘fair vales through prof or loss'
ara recoegnisad in the profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive incoma as ‘geins and losees
fram Investmeant secunities’,

Gains or lesses ansing from changes in the fair valee of monetary and non-monetary securifies as
avallable-for-sale are recognised in other comprehensive income. When securities claseified as
avallable-for-zale are a0l of Impalred, the accumulated falr value adjustments racognised n aquity
are taken to the profit or loss 0 the statemant of comprebensive incoma "as gains and [osses from
imvestmant securities'. Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective interest
meathod s recognised In the profit or loss In the statement of comprehensive income as part of
‘other income”. Dividends on available-Tor-sale equily instruments are recognised in the profit or
loss in the statement of comprehensive incoma as part of "other income’ when the Company’s right
to receiva paymanis is establshed.

The: fair values of quoted invesiments are based on curent bid picas, If the markel Tor a financial
assel is nod acthve (and for unlisted securiies), the Company measures the mvestments al cost less
impairmant in walue, if any.

The Company assesses at each balance shaet date whather thare ks objective evidence that a
financial asset or & group of fnanclal assets |3 iImpaied, In the case of equity securties classified
as available-for-sale, & significant or pralonged dedine in the Tair value of the Security below its cosl
is considered as an indicator that the securfies ara impaied. If any such avidence axists for
avallable for sale financial assets, the cumulative loss-messured g3 the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on thal financial assel
previously recognised in equity i removed from eguily and recognised in the profit or loss in the
statemant of comprehansive incomea. Impairmeant lesses recognised in profit or loss in the siatemant
of comprehanaive income on aquity instrurmants classifled as avallable-for-sale are not reversed.
Impairmiant testing of irade debts and slher receivables afe described in nobe 2.11,

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognised al the time when the Company becomes a parly to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial liabllity ie derecognizad when the obfgation under the liabilty i discharged or cancelled
or expired, Where an existing financial kabily is replaced by anather from the same lender on
substantially diferent terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is freated as 8 deracognition of the ongmnal Bability and the recognition of
a naw kabdity, and the difference In respective carrying amounts ls recognised In the profit or loss In
thr Slatemant of comprahensgise incans,

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilitiea

A financial asset and a financial liebility are offset and the net amount is reported n the balance
ghest if the Company has a legally enforceabls right to saet-off the recognised amounts and Inbends
aither to selile an a net basis or 1o realise the assel and satlle the liability ssmultaneausty

Stores and spares

Stores and spares fo be consumed in the ondinary course of bugsiness are valued ab weighted
average cost, except for thosa in transit which are stated at cost. Cost comprises of invoice value
plus octher direct costs but excludes borrowing coste. Provision s made for slow mowing and
obgolele ilems wherewer necessary and is recognised in the profil or loss in the statement of
comprafensive incomie,
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210

21

212

213

2.14
.14

2.14.2

Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-trade is waluad at the lower of cost and net realisable vales. Cosat s determined using the
first-in-first-out method for Liquefied Petroleum Gas and weighted avarage mathod for low pressura
regulators. [fems In transit are valued at cost comprising Invoice value plus other charges Incurred
theraon.

Met realsable value signifias the estimated saling prica in the ordinary course of business, kess
eslimated cosls necessary o make the sale,

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade dabls and other receivables are stated initally at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortEsad cost using the effeciive interest rate method less provision for impaement, if any. A
provision for impairment is established where there is objective evidence that the Company will not
be able to collect all amounts due fo accarding to the odginal terms of recelvables, Trade debts and
othear receivables are written-off when considered rrecoverabla.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, cash with banks on current, collection, deposit
and savings accounts, other shor-term highly liguid investmeants with original maturities of three
monlhes of less and running finance under mark-up arrangements. Bunning finansce undes mark-up
arrangements, If utilised, are shown in curment liabllities on the balance sheet,

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity and are recorded al their face value.
Retlrement and other service beneflts

Defined banafit plans

Tha Company oparatas!

= an approved defined benefit gratuity scheme for all permanent employees. The scheme
provides for & graduated scale of benafits dependant on the length of service of the employes
on terminal date, subject to the complation of minimum qualifying period of senica. Gratuity is
bBarsad an amployess last drsen salany; and

- an approved defined benafit pension schema for management staff. The schame provides
pansion based on the amployess’ [as! deawn salary subject to the complation of minimum
qualifying period of service. Pensions are payable for Me and thereafter to surviving spouses
and ! or dependant childran.

Bath the above schemes are funded and contributions to them are made maonthly an the basis of
aciuanial valuation and in line with the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Further,
monthly confributions ars made by employess in the defined benefit pension fund at the rate of
1.4% and 1.72% according to their job grades, Actuarial valuations of these schemes are carmied
aut at appropriate reguler intareals,

Defined confribution plan

The Company operales a recognised contributory provident fund for all permanent employees.
Equal maonthly contibutions are made, both by the Company and the employees at the rale of
4.25% per annum of the basic salary and 10% par annum of the basic salary for management and
FHan=rr anagerment employess, respectively,
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Borrowlings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair valee, nel of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings ane
subsaquently stated at amortised cost using the affective interest rale method.

Bormowings are classified as cuwrrent liabdities wnless the Company has an unconditional right to
defar the satbemeant of the Bability for atleast twelve months after the balance sheet date.

Trade and other payables

Thesa are stated inifially at fair valee and subseguently measured at amorlised cost using the
effactive intorest rate method, Exchange gains and losses arsing in respect of labilites in foreign
currency are added to the camying amount of the respective llability.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive oblgation as a
resull of a past event and it is probable thal an outflow of resources will be reguired to seltle the
abligation and & refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are
reviewed al each balance sheel dale and adjusted to reflect current besl estimate.

Taxation
Current

Provision for current taxation is based on the laxable mcome for the year, delermined in
accordance with the prevaling law for taxation on income, using prevaling tax rates. The charge for
current tax also includes tax credits and adjesiments, where considered necessary, for prior years
debermined dusing the yvear or otherwise considered necessary for such years,

Defarrad

Deferred income tax is accounted for using the Eability methad on all temporary differences arising
betwean the tax bases of assels and Babilities and thedr camying amounts in the financial
statements, Delerred lax llabdies are generally recognised for all taxable lemporary diferences
and deferred tax assets are recognised only fo the extant that if is probable that texable profits will
be availabde against which the deductibe tempaorary differences, wnused tax losses and tax credits
can be utlised. Deferred tax asset is reduced o the extent that it Is no longer probable that the
related tax banefits will be realized.

Deferred Income tax is determined using tax rales that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the balance sheet date and are expecied to apply when the relaled deferred income tax assst
will b realised o the deferred ncoma: tax Bability will be setiled, Deferred tax is charged of credited
fo the profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income except to the extent thal it relates o
the items recognised directly in eguity in which case it is recognised in egquity.

Forelgn currencles

The financial stalements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is the Company's functonal
CLMTEnCY.

Tramsactions in forelgn cumrencies are transiated into Pakistan Rupees using the exchange rates
prevailing at the date of the fransaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign curencies are
transiated into Pakistan Rupess at the rates of exchange which approsamate those prevailing at the
balance sheset date, Exchange differences are included in the profit or loss in the statement of
comprehansive incoma.
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220 Revenus recognition

Revenue is racognised fo the extent it is probable that the economic banefits will flow to the
Company and the revenus can be measured reliably, Revenus & measured at the fair value of the
consideralion received or receivable and is recognised on the following basis:

= Sales are reconded al the time of dalivery to the distributors and direct customaers.
= Raetum on deposits is recognised on accrual basis.

= Recovery of storage and handiing charges is accounbed for on accrual basis after metting off
the redated costs,

= Income from dividend in recognised when right fo receive dividend is established.
2.1 Bomowing costs

Bommowing cosis are recognised as an expense in the period in which thess are incurred axcept
whare such costs are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying assal, in which case such costs are capitalised as par of the cost of that assal.

222 Dividend and appropriation to ressrves

Cividend and appropriation fo reserves are recognised in the financial statemeants in the periad in
which these are approved.

3. AMALGAMATION WITH HOLDING COMPANY

In 2043, the Company enfered into a scheme of arrangement for amalgamation (the Scheme) with
its Holding Company ie HAKS, Trading (Private) Limited (HTPL), The Scheme, which was
approved and adopted in the Exira Ordinary General Mesting of the shareholders of the Company
held on September 3, 2014, was filed with the High Courd of Sindh (the Court) for approval after
fulflment of necessary reguirements. During the year, the Court granted approval of the Scheme
on February 20, 2015 which is the “effeclive date’ under the Schame. The order of the Court was
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on February 27, 2015

Under the Scheme, the enlire assets and llabilities of HTPL have been fransferred to and stand
vested In the Company on the effective date L.e, February 20, 2015, Further the reserves of HTPL,
as at the effective date, shall constitute and be ireated as reserves of a comesponding nature in the
Company.

According fo the Scheme, 0.31 ordinary shares of the Company, with a face value of Rs. 10 each,
were offered to the shareholders of HTPL for every one share held of HTPL, with a face value of
Ra. 10 each, Az per the Scheme, the Company is reguired to allot new shares to the sharsholders
of HTPL. Upon allotment of new shares, old shares of the Company, held by HTFL, shall stand
cancelled and simultaneously HTPL shall stand dissoived withoui being wound wp. Furiher, the
cancallation of ald shares and issuance of new shares, as per the swap ratio, will result in reduction
of 151,154 shares of the Company. The Company is in the process of completing the legal
formalities for issuance of new shares.

50 | Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limitad




NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015

Based on Company's assessment, the aforementioned transaction is outside the scope of IFRS 3
‘Business Combination' and in substance is a legal re-organization of the Group, Accordingly, these
financial statemenis represent continuance of the consolidated financial statements of HTPL and
ratain purchase price allocation performed on acquisition of the Company by HTPL in a business
combination. The share capilal in thesa financial statements reflects the legal equity structure of the
Company. Further, non-contralling inleresl as appearing in the consolidaled financial stalements of
HTPL has bean derecognised as the same has been effectively acquired for no consideralion. As a
result of the above, a reserve on amalgamation amounting fo Rs, 153458 thousand has been
recognised as part of equity,

To account for aforementioned amalgamation agsets, liabilities and reserves of HTPL are bagsed on
the sudited financial statements of HTPL prepared as of February 19, 2015, Further, impact of
purchasa price allocation as reflected in the latest aveilable unaudited consolidated condansed
interim financial information of the HTPL for the half year anded December 31, 2014, which have
besn reviewed by the exlernal auditors of HTPL, has baen incorporated. The effect of incrameantal
depreciation over fair valuation bebween January 1, 2015 and February 13, 2015 has been
separalely computed and incorporaled for the purpose of amalgamation,

The effects of amalgamation have been summarized below:

Balances of HTPL ;
as at February 18, Furo prioe
Daseriptian i allecation as at Tatal
(Audited Fabrugry 18, 2015
' {Rupas in 000
L] L)
ASBETE:
Gaodwill - 53091 253,001
Proparty, plant and asguipmant {nota 5,1} 510,733 2B Ok ESD K20
Cacsh and biank balances 51 = 51
510 FES a1 88y B12Er1
LIABRILIMIES:
Laong-tanm bomrosing - sacunad S0HD Q0 = A0, 000
Defarred axation - 14,863 14,853
Trade and other payablss 247 - 20T
Short-tarm Bomrawings S0.546 - A0.646
Aocnied mark-up 17 508 = 17508
450401 14,863 465,364
Mat assals | [labdlities) &0 383 FHT.024 24T 407
Raprasanisd by ;
Urapproprated koss {FAETH - [TAETT)
Surplus on revaluation of fiked Assats 260,138 - 269,138
Resarve on amalgamation - - 151 848
195 261 = 347 407
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4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are conlinually evaluated and are based on historical experence and
other factors, Including expectations of future events that are belleved to be reasonable under the
crcumstances. The Company makes esiimales and assumptions conceming the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. Estimates
and assumpfions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjusiment to the camying
amounts of assets and liabilifies within the next financial year are as follows:

Propearty, plant and egulipmeant

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rales of depreciation, useful lives and residual values
uged in the calculation of depreciation, Further where applicable, an estimate of recoverable
amount of assets s made for possible impairment an an annuwal basis,

Intangible asseais

The Company reviews appropriaieness of the rate of amortisation and useful life used in the
calculation for amartisation. Further where applicable, an estimate of recoverable amount of assets
is made for possibde impairment on an annual basis.

Taxation

In making the estimates for current income laxes payable by the Company, the management
conslders the applicable laws and the decislons |/ judgments of appellale authorities on certain
issues in the past, Accordingly, the recognition of deferred fax is alse made, taking into account
these judgrments and the best estimates of future results of operations of the Company.

Provision for retirement and other service benefits

The prasant value of thess obligations depend on a numbear of faclors that are delarmined on
actuarial basis using a number of assumptions, Any changes in these assumpbions will impact the
carrying amount of these obligations. The present values of these obligations and the undedying
assumplions are disclosed in nole 35,

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2015 2014
-—-—{Rupees in "000}-——-—
Operating assets (note 5,1) TED,038 185,549
Capital work-inprogress (nofe 5.2} 314 5,408
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514

5.1.2

513

5.1.4

5.2

NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015

The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as fallows:;

2015 2014
| RUpeas in ") ecce——
Cost of products sold (nate 26) 21,255 17,104
Administrative expenses (note 27) 5,164 1,870
Distribution and marketing expenses (nate 28) 38,458 32&77
654 877 51,846

Company’s assets Include cyliinders and regulators which are In custody of distributors [
customers due to the nalure of business of the Compary. Due to significant number of
distributors / customers, the particulars of these assets which are nol in possession of the
Company, hava nol bean disclosead.

This represents fair value adjustment in the consclidated financial statemeants of HTPL in
respact of proparty, plant and equipmeant of the Company at the time of its acguisition by HTPL,
net of effect of depreciation till the date of amalgamation, i.e. Februany 18, 2015,

During the year, thia Company's freehold land measuring 2.5 acres was revalued resulling in a
surplus of Rs, 5627 thousand. The valuation was carried oul by an independent valuer = M's
Consultancy Suppod and Servicas on tha basis of present markel value For similar sized plots in
the near wicinity for freehald land. Further, leasehold land transferred from HTPL, as mora fully
explainad in note 3, is already carmied af on revalued amaount,

Had thers bean no revaluation, the total net book value of freehold and leasehald as at June 30,
2015 would have been Rs, 9,373 thousand and 240,000 thousand respeciively,

Capital work-in-progress comprises of following:

2015 2014
e RUp@es in ‘000)

= Plant and machinery 314 256
- Fumniture, fittings and electrical equipment - 112
= Advance against vehicles - 5,000

§14 Eld-ﬂﬂ
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6.

6.1

B

6.3

6.4

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Gasdwill Compular Righls ungdar Tradamanks Totsl
[mede 6,1) sofware aupply contract | recita 6.4
(males 8.2 and B.3)
{Rupes In 000}
As af July 1, 33
Coal - 4 358 2500 TR
Accumulaled smorisation . 1
Mt bl valkun 5 I;E ﬂﬂll @ % E
Yoar ended Juna 350, 2014
Dpaning nat book valua E 1.7H 10,322 82500 200
Addiicns - 213 22,500 . 223
Amuorisation charga (rofa §.5) E (F24) 15,338) . |E.CED)
Mk b walaa = 1,258 27 486 8500 arasy
As alt July 1, 3014
Coal 86,706 B9 ETS
Accumulaled amortisation [3 301 [ 1
Nk b vakue g T g S
Year ended Juna 30, 2815
Dpaning nat book valua - 1268 FIre L 8500 aras
Transksmed Trom HTPL oi
amalgamaden (noia 3) 253,081 Hmans
Amuorisation charge [rols 8.5) - ml
ook e —_—
As al June 30, 218
Cost 283 049 4 568 B8, T06 8500 Ll
Ancumidaled arorliaalion - (4 025 P68, 306 - 72331
Mt broscit, et e '511}' m,ml B
Annual rele of amortisstion ) - 20 T.14 - 10 -

This represants excass of cost of acquisition over fair value of the identifiable asseis and labilitias
of the Company at the tima of acquisition by HTPL (former Haolding Company).

This represents consideration for beneficial rights of continuwous supply of LPG under the supply
contract between Sul Morthem Gas Plpelines Limited (SNGPL) and Pak Arab Refinery Limited
{PARCO) which was transferred 1o the Company as part of its acquisition of the LPG business of
EMGPL in October 2001. The asset has been recorded at ifs cost, which has been bifurcated from
the total cost of acquisidion of Re, 142,000 thowsand, on the basis of a valuation carmied ouf by an
indepandent valuer. This cost is being amortised over a period of fouriean years, being the
ramaining perod of the supply confracl with PARCCO al the acquisiion date. Subsequent to
balance sheel dale, on complelion of the term of contract, the Company has entered into an
agreament with PARCO for purchase of LPG. The agresment provides right 1o supply of LPG for
a period of five years for which the Company has pald a signature bonus of R, 248,000 thousand,

Last year, the Company parlicipated in a tender offer by Government Holdings (Private) Limited
{(GHPL) in respect of purchase of LPG from Makon Gas Field, TAL Block. On successful
submission of the highest bsd of Rs. 22,500 thousand, the Company has bean allofted one 1ot of
LPG af five metric tons per day from the Makor Gas Field, TAL Block. However, pending the final
decision of the Lahore High Cowrt in wril pelition No. 656572014, 1o which the Company is nol a
party, the LPG purchase agresment between the Company and GHPL has not vet been executed.
The supply of LPG from Makor Gas Field is in accordance with the terms and conditions
contained in the tender document and is for a temporary pericd of five years, Accordingly,
Rs. 22 500 thousand, paid as signafure bonus, being right to continuous supply of LPG, has baen
recognised as an intangible asse! with a wsaful life of five years.

This represents consideration paid to OPl Gas (Privata) Limited in 2011 for acquisiion of righis
and fitle io "Burshane” trademarks. Thesa trade marks are considerad to have an indefinite usaful
lifa, and therafore have not bean amortised.
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6.5

[

8.1

8.2

Amortisation for the vear has been allocaled as follows:

2015 2014
mceee[ RUP#RS 1N DO0)emeemm
Cost of products sold (nole 26) 8,086 5,336
Administrative expenses {nole 27) 724 724
5,810 B, 060

LONG-TERM INVESTMENT

Subsgidiary - al cost (note 7.1)
Burshane Autogas (Private} Limited

§,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each 50,000 -

IS EE—
Durimg the wear, the Board of Directors of the Company in its mesting held on July 24, 2014,
reschved to form two 100% oemed subsidiaries i.e. Burshane Trading (Private} Limited (BTL) and
Burshame Autcgas (Private) Limited (BAL). BTL was incorporated on Octobsr 13, 2014 for setting
up trading oparations particularly in coal and ofher enengy related products, while BAL was
incorporated on Septambear 26, 2014 to s&l up for oparalions of LPG auvltogas stations. No shara
capilal has bean Bsued of transaclions undertaken by BTL during the year.

2015 2014
w—-—(Rupees in "000}-—-—=

LOWG-TERM LOAMNS - considered good

Chief Executive (notes 8.2 and §.3) 15,500 -
Executives (note 8.3) 1.013 T2T
Other employees (note 8.3) 2,466 3,163
Suppliar (note §.4) 30,000 -
48,979 3,890
Leas:
Recoverable within one year, shown under
current assets (note 13)
- Chief Execurtive 6,000 -
- Executives 44 613
- Employess BZ1 1.292
- Buppler 12,000 -
18,225 1 B
oo R
Reconciliation of carrying amount of leans:
2015 Hid
o Emamves O gl Tew SN Emcwes Ot Suppber Tow
{Fuupseas o 00
Bl @l Bagining
of thiss year ' rar 3163 = 183 254 anm = BB
i |Less):
= Db s ol T 2300 1288 58T e ol 62 263 1702 = 1,72
- Rtureras. | Al mwnis 15500 b Ll (1,85 T {17 (2581) (4,588
Balanca ol the and of e year 5500 T dER 300N ST il ijE - AEa0

This represents loan granted by the Company to Chiel Executive Officer amauniing to Rs. 20,000
thousand, repayable in 40 equal monthly installments carrying no markup,
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11.1

1.2
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These lbans are granted to employess under the Company's loan policies. Car and molor cycle
loans ane repayable over a maximum period of five yvears and two and a hall vears respectively.
Housing loans are repayvable in maximum 50 egual monthly installments and salary loans ane
repayable over 8 maximum period of three years. Car loans and housing lsans camy Inferest at
the rate of 1% per annum, however, the interest on housing loan can be waived off subject to
approval of Chief Executive Officer | Board of Directors of the Company. These loans are
securad by letter of hypothecation, third party guaraniess and demand promissory nofes.

This represents loan granted by the Company to transporier for purchase of vehicles to be used
for the Company's business, The lsan i unsecwred and repayable in 30 equal monthly
instaliments and carries no mark-up,

The maximum aggregate amount of loans dus from Executives, including Chief Executive, at the
and of any month during the year was Rs. 20679 thousand [2014: Rs. 2422 thousand)

raspeaciivaly.

The camying value of thess financial assets are neither past dus nor impaired. The credit quality
of these financial assets can be assessed with reference to no kosses in recent history.

LONG-TERM DEPOSITS

This represents deposit placed with suppller of Byuefied petroleum gas as per the terms of the
supply agreameant.

2015 2014
——{Rupess in "000)}———-
STORES AND 5PARES
Stores 2018 1,891
Spares 1,715 1,652
3,733 3,543
Less: Provision for obsolete items (126) (126}
3,607 3,417
STOCH-IN-TRADE
Liquefied petroleum gas (note 11.1) 35,011 4,324
Lovw pressure regulators 6,478 7,383

e

Inchudes stock amounting o Rs, 3,504 thousand (2014 Rs. 1,253 thousand) held with the
fellowing parfies under hospitality agreements:

2015 2014

———{Rupees in '000)-——-—-
- Pakistan State il Company Limited 324 148
- DOP| Gas (Private) Limited OB 358
- Cress Gas Camiars - 102
- Badiq Gas Company 1,640 631
- Maor LPG Company (Private) Limited - 132
- Sindh Gas (Privata) Limited B35 -

-
Stock held on behalf of third parfies amounts ioRs, 5,083 thousand (2014; Rs, 1,106 thousand).
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12, TRADE DEBTS
121 Trade debts are unsecured and are considered good.

12.2 As al June 30, 2015, rade debls aggregaling 1o Rs. 10,488 thousand (2014: Rs. 3,448 thousand)
ware past due but nof impaired, These relate to various customers for which there s no or some
history of default, howewver no losses. Aging analysis of these trade debis is as follows:

2015 2014
————{Rupesas in "0H0)—-——-
Ligta 1 manth 5,368 850
1 t2 6 maonihs 4 565 1,137
Mare than B months 556 1462
10,488 3,444
13. LOANS, ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREFAYMENTS
AMND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Loans and advances - considerad good

Loans due from {note 8)

- Chief Executive 6,000 -

- Exocutives 404 613

- Emploveas 21 1,252

- Supplier 12,000 -

19,225 1,205

Advances lo

- Executives {note 13.1) 743 SR

- Contractors and suppliers (note 13.2) 104, 258 52,704

124 226 55,063
Short-ferm deposits 2712 5,145
Short-term prepayments 2,330 4,761
Dua from Burshane LPG [Pakistan)

Limited - Provident fund - 4 BE1
Due from Holding Company (note 13.3) - 26 563
Due from OF| Gas (Private) Limited (note 13.4) 3,642 3542
Accrued inlerest 384 5,928
Receivable against cylinder deposis 3,044 7905
Othars 5,088 8,376

145,431 122,234
Less: Provision for impairment (nole 13.5) (2,573) {1,377
142 858 120 857

——

131 The masimum aggregate amownt due from executives at the end of any month was
Rs. 743 thougand (2014: Rs, 444 thousand).

13.2 This includes amounts advanced in respect of procurement of LPG bowsers and imporied
product in January 2014 and November 2014 amounting in aggregate o Rs. 68,375 thousand
This could not materzlize dus to changes in specification/requirements of the Company and
delay on account of unfavourable prices. Howaver, the Company is in communication with the
supplier for early selilemen and 5 confident that it will be able 1o ulilizefadpest the aggregate
adwvance against purchase of imported product in the ensuing year.

58 | Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited




NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

133 Represents amouwnt recaivable in respect of "Business Support Fea® paid to tha HTPL (formar
Holding Company) on June 27, 2014, which has bean recovered during the year on August 5,
2014, a3 the related agreement could not be finalized and approved.

134 Represents recalvable against relmbursement of expenses incurred for debranding acthivities,
which has not been acknowledged by the countar party, as further explained in note 25.1.1.

2015 2014
———-{Rupes&s in "000}——-

13.5 Tha movement in provision during the year is as follows:

Balance at beginmng of the year 137r 1,377
Add: Charged during the year and recognised in

ather expenses {note 30) 1,196 -
Balance at end of the yvear 2573 1,377

136 As al June 30, 2015 other receivables amountling to Rs. 2573 thousand (2014: Rs. 1,377
thousand) wers considered impaired and provided for. These receivables have been outstanding
for more than six months.

137 Receivables amounfing to Rs. 7,179 thousand (2014: 4 603 thousand) were past dus but not
impaired. These relate 1o varfous parlies for which there i no some histony of defaull. Aging
analysis of thes balances | as follows:

2015 2014
cessemee e RUPEGE [ D00} enns

Upta 1 month 227 4
1 to & months 1,210 46
Mafe than B months b 142 4,553

rira 4603

14, SHORT-TERM INVESTMENT
Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss
Mutual Funds (note 14.1) 3081 -

14,1 This represenis invesiment in units of NIT Islamic Eguity Fund which are valued at their nei
assat value at the balance sheet dake.
2015 2014

ssemcmees{RUPRRS IN D00 ) eeee
15 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 102 105
With banks in;

- gavings accounts (note 15,1) 74,701 244,347

- Gt nl accounls 159,568 73,374

234 BB M7 T2

2341??1 gy | TIEE‘E

15.1 The range of rates of profit on these savings accounts is between £.5% to 7% per annum
(&014: 7% to 8.50% per annwm}. annual B mﬁl -
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16,
16.1

6.2

16,3

16.4

17.

18.

181

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised capital
2015 Faial 2015 2014
~——{Mumbar of shares)—- e {Rupeas in *000]-—-—
Bl 0, D00 :JI:IIDDDIDM Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 sach E{H}E Mﬂﬂ
lssued, subscribed and pald up capilial
2015 2014 2018 2014
weee(NUABEF OF SHAMGS e ~—{Rupaes in "000}—
19,881, 766 20032920  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
fidly padd wp in cash [nate 16.3) 198,817 200,320
76,820 76,820  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 aach
isswed as fully paid for
considaration other than cash TGE TE8
2,530,304 2,530,304  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 sach
leged as fully pasd bonus shares 25 303 25,303
22 ABE 8OO 22 640,044 224 BES 226,400

Under the Scheme, the authorised share capilal of the Company shall stand enhanced 1o
Rs. 900,000 thoesand divided inle 90,000 thousand ondnary shares of Rs. 10 each, Fusihar,
parsuant fo the effects of amalgarmation, the pasd-up shane capital of the Company has reducad
by 151,154 shares, as more fully explained in noie 3,

THl last year, HTPL {former Holding Company) held 16,834,343 ardinary shares of Rs. 10 each,
The Comgany |s In process of complating legal farmalities for cancallation of these shares and
for issuance of new sharas Lo the shareholders of HTPL in accordance wilh the Schema, Posl
complelion of legal formallies, Mr. Asad Alam Khan Niaz, Chiel Executive, will hold 12 326 625
ordinary shares of the Company of Rs. 10 each.

2015 2014
mmeenn{ RUPOS. i) 000 |mmememee

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS

Cipening balancs - -
Surples ansing on revaluation dudng the yesar 5627 -
Transfarred from HTPL an amlagamation (note 3) 269,134 -
Closing balancsa 274,765 -
LONG-TERM BORROWING - secured

Maticnal Bank of Pakistan [nola 18.1) 283,939 -
Less: Current portion shown under current lisb#ies F;E%i -

During the year, long-lerm finance oblained from Malional Bank of Pakistan (MBP) by the HTPL
(former Holding Company) has been iransfemred io the Company pursuant fo the amalgamation,
as more fully explained in note 3. The finance was oblained as a demand finance faclty wndar
tha agraamant dated Aprl &, 2013 from MBEP and is repayabla in 9 samé-annual mstallments of
Rs. 44 444 thousand by April 1, 2018 with a grace pericd of six months from the dale of the
drewdown. The finance camies markup rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2.5% to 6%. This kean is
sacured by way of mortgage on leasehodd land and charge on the Company’s present and futura
currant and fixed sssets a5 well a8 personal guaraniess of Diractors of the Company.
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2016 2014

SR T TR L ——
OBLIGATION UNDER FINANGE LEASE

Balance as at July 1 - -
Recognised during the year 15,010 -
Leesa: Principal repayment during the year {2,033} -
Prezent valee aof minimem lease paymeants 12 978 -
Less: Current maturity shown under current liabilities {3,034) -

— -

Dwring the year, the Company has entared info lease armangemeants in respact of motor vehicles.
The liabiities under the lease agreemanis are payable on monthly installment basis by year 2020
arid are subject 1o Mance charge at the rate of 11,88 % 1o 14,03 % per annum, which has baen
usad as the discown! factor, Titke of the lkasad assaets will be fransferred to the Company at the
and of tha lease tarm.

The amount of fulure payments for the lesses and the period inowhich the lesss payments will
become due are as follows:

2015
. Prasant valua
Minimum lease F:;T of minimum
paymenis lease
paymenis
B e T T TR 1 1 B
Mol lalar than 1 yaar 4 548 1,512 3,034
Later than 1 year and mof laker than 5 years 12,126 2,181 9.5944
16,671 3,683 12,878
2015 2014
semmeeme={RUpEeS ini TR emmeee
DEFERRED TAXATION
Deferred tax asset arising due to:
Obligation wnder finance lease (3.BE3) -
Recoupable minimwem umover tax - (7,648)
Provision for impairment of ather receivables
and sbyw moving stores and sparas {ro1) [331)

(4 B6E4) (7.878)
Deferred tax liability ariging due to:
Accelerated depreciation allowance 28 260 16,732
23,578 8753

CYLINDER AND REGULATOR DEPOSITS

Thesa deposits ara non-interest bearing and are refundable on termination of distributorship
agreaments andlor return of oylinders and ancillary equipment s per the Company policy.

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Thizs represent shar-term loans recelved from Direclors of the Company Mr. Asad Alam Khan
Miazi (Chiel Execulive} and Mr. Shahriar D, Sethna (Non-execdive Diector) amountng 1o
Rs. 22,126 thowsand and Rs. 5,020 thousand respeciively. These lans received by HTPL
(former Helding Compsany) heve been transfemed to the Company on amalgamation. These
loans carry it mark-up and are repayable on demand by the Direclors, Further, thess loans are
sub-ordinated to the lbag-lerm barmowing,
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23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors (note 23.1)
Accrued labilties
Payable to Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited
- Gratuity Fund (note 35.1.1)
- Management staff Pension Fund {note 35.1.1)
- Provident Fund
Warkers' profits participation fund {note 23.2)
Warkers' walfare fund
Withholding tax payable
Sales tax payable
Advances from distributors / customars
Dividends
- unclaimead

_mpm'j

Zakat payable

Excess advance received from Shell Petrolewm
Company Limited against right issue

Oithars

related party.

23.2 Workers' profit participation fund

Balance at beginning of the year

HAdd:
- Interest charged during the year {nofa 31)
- Allocation for the year {nota 30}

Less: Amount paid

Balance at end of the year

24, ACCRUED MARKUP
This represents finance cost acereed on long-term borrowing.
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2015 2014

m————-{Rupe&s in '000)——
73177 85,337
16,226 26413
5,266 T.042
6,176 8 650

are -
8,120 2457
3,941 1,050

LT -
2532 1,860
21,214 10,622
1,525 4,149
- &40
1,625 4,780

Eh -
5122 8,72
782 G4
145,141 154,626

|

2015

23.1 This includes an amount of Rs. 460 thousand (2014: NIL) payable lo Buxly Paints Limited, a

2014

weemmmmns [RUPEGS (1 D00 ) wmem e

2 457 4717

- 525
8,120 3 457
(2.457) (5.242)
8,120 2 457
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CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

The Company entered into a triparfite LPG Debranding Agreemeant {the Agreemant) with Shall
Brands International AG (Shall AG) and OPI| Gas (Private} Limited {OF1} on October 27, 2010.
The Agresment was enlered with an objedive of phasing out the use of LPG trademarks and
mandfestations owned by Shell, subsequent o the sale of shares of the Company by Shel
Petrolewns Company Limited (Shell} to OP1 Gas (Private) Limited. As per the terms of the
Agreament, it i the Company's obligation to cease the use of aforesald trademarks and
manifestations embossed / printed on its assets, according to the timelines and conditions set out
in the Agresment, In the event of delay in fulfilment of such obligations, the Company shall be
liable to pay a fee at rates specified in the aforesaid timstable, in respect of sach asssat which the
Company has notf demonsirated to Shell’s satisfaction to have been fully debranded. As per the
tarms of the Agreameant OP| is guarantor undsr this Agreamant

As al June 30, 2015, all the assels in possassion of the Company have been dabrandesd of the
aforesaid trademarks and manifestation embossed / printed on these assets. In respect of assels
nol n possession | condrol of the Company, based on the advice of ils legal advisor, the
C-ompany during last year circulated notices directly to its distibuiors and through publication In
newspapers to iis customens requesting them o exchange the Shell branded cylinders with the
Burshamne branded cylinders, 50 &s fo limit its liability undar the Agreement,

Based on the legal advice, the Company is confident that no fee shall be reguired o be paid to
Shell AG for nom-compliance with the debranding obligations under the Agresment for those
assets which are not in possession / control of the Company. Howewer, the debranding /
rebranding expenses incurmed by the Company to dale, amounting to Rs. 3,642 thousand, have
not bean acknowledged by OP1 for reimbursemant to the Company. OP| i of the view that these
expenses should be borme by the Company as the ulimate beneficiary of debranding and
rebranding exercize is the Company and thal OPl was just a guaranior under this Agrasement,
and accordingly liability of OPI will only anse if the Company fails to meet its onginal obligations
according to the timelines set out in the Agreement.

However, the Company based on the advice of its legal advisor, is not in agresmaent with OPIl's
Interpretation of the Agreement and hence has recorded the debranding [ rebranding expenses
incurred io date as receivable from OPI il the resolufion of this matter with OFI. Accordingly, the
Company has not recognisged provigion for the estimated further cost of rebranding amounting to
Rs, 23,290 (2014; 25816 thousand) thousand in reapect of cylinders not in possession of the
Company.

Claims mot acknowledged as debt by the Company as at June 30, 2015 amounted to Rs. 16,200

thowsand (2014: Rs. 16,200 thousand). This includes Rs. 14,140 thousand billed by OPI in
respect of business support fee.

Commitmants

Capital commitments contracted for but not incurred as at June 30, 2015 amount to Rs, 5828
thowsand (2014; Rs. 821 thousand).
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2015 2014
e[ RUp@es in "000) e
26. COST OF PRODUCTS SOLD
Cost of LPG sold:
Opening stock (note 11) 4,324 77,765
Purchases 2,015,084 2,176,711
2,023 408 2,254 476
Less: Closing stock (note 11) (35,011) (4,324)
1,988,397 2,250,162
Salaries, wages and other employves benefits (note 26.1) 28,505 27,548
Cost of low pressure regulators acdd a0s Tra
Stores and spares consumed 2,096 2,874
Repairs and maintenance 2851 925
Traveling, conveyance and vehicle maintenance s 1,223
Rent. rates and elactricity 4 472 6,130
Communication 813 1,247
Printing and stationery 203 158
Insurance 1217 3,602
Depreciation (note 5.1.1) 21255 17,199
Amartisation (note 6.5) 9,086 5,336
Sacurity 2206 2,033
Sundry expenses 716 502

2,063,874 2.319.702

261 Salaries, wages and other employee benefits incledes Rs. 3,148 thousand (2014: Rs. 3,674
thowsand) in respect of staff retirement beanefits.

2015 2014
semmsmmms| RUPERS iN D00 )smmmnnema
27. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salares, wages and other emplovee benefits (note 27.1) 44777 35,565
Repairs and maintenance Ba 1,423
Travedling, conveyance and vehicle mamlenancea 4,503 3,740
Rent. rates and electricity 5,788 4,044
Communication 2 650 1,777
Printing and stationary 1211 ara
Insurance 6 T8
Advertisement and publicity 1,066 134
Depracialion {note 5.1.1) 5,164 1,970
Amaortisaton (nobe 5.5) T24 T24
Security 1,830 304
Donations 1,120 T33
Sundry axpenses 4 053 1,185

J3.320 33,230

271 Salaries, wages and other employee benefits include Rs. 2801 thousand
(2014; Bs, 5403 thousand) In respect of staff refiremeant benafits.
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28.1

DISTRIBUTION AND MARKETING EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other employes benefils [notle 28.1)

Repairs and maintenance
Travalling, conveyance and vahicls maintanance
Rant, rates and alactricity
Communicalion

Printing and stationany
INSUFRance

Hospitality charges

Freight and ocirol
Adverlisamant and publicity
Commission

Depreciation (note 5.1.1)
Seacurity

Sundry sxpanses

NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2015

2014

e Rupeas in Q) —-—-m—

17.752 15,341
824 179
1,663 983
1,056 1479
580 783
135 111
270 300
16,796 T.142
6,373 BT
1,367 2,077
2,865 -
38.458 32677
ao2 3ro
1468 236
80100 J0.455

Salarles, wages and olher emplovee benefiis include Rz, 1,354 thousand (2014: Rs, 2,039

thousand) in respect of afaf retirement banefits,

OTHER INCOME
Income from financial assets

Income from :
- savings bank accounts
= shart term Investment

Income from non-financial assets

Rantal income from storage tanks
Gain on disposal of oparating assels

Others

Scrap sales

Old labilities writtan back

Recoveries against cylinder replacement
Hogpitality income

Exchange gain - net

Miscellaneous

2015 2014
e[ R Up@8E IN 000) emeeee
12,726 15,031
2,988 -
1,641 2252
- 4,276
1,641 6478
10 1,275
- 2,879
2,871 5,466
2453 1,480
1,162 -
1,958 533
25,948 33,152
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3.

OTHER EXPENSES

Legal and professional charges

Workers' profits participation fund (note 23.2)

Workers' welfare fund

Auditors' remuneration (note 30.1)

Pravigion for impairment of other receivables (note 13.5)
Diirectors' faas

Exchangs loss - nat

Cthers

Auditors' remuneration

Feea for:
- stahutory audit
= half yearly review

- raview of compliance with the code of
corporate governance

- audit of provident, pension and gratuity funds
- gpecial certifications and other advisory services

Out of pocket expenses

FINANCE COSTS

Mark-up on leng-term borrowing

Finance charges on obligation under finance lease
Interest on Workars® profits parbcipalion fund (nate 23.2)
Bank charges

TAXATION

Current:

- for the year
= far prior years

Defarred
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2015 2014
s i1 L TR I I

5721 1,553
8,120 2,457
4,031 1,050
1,748 1,450

1,186 -
1015 T05
- 427
112 255
21,843 T84T
T34 634
260 210
60 59
144 140
260 128
1,448 1,171
300 279

13,423 .
1,248 -
- 525
3,704 3,203
18,375 3,728
54,212 24,921
150 254
54,062 25175
{40) {7.833)
54,072 17,342
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2015 2014
seeeeee{ Rup@es in "000)

Reconciliation of income tax expense for the year:

Prafit before taxation J& ﬂ
Tax at the applicable tax rate of 33% (2014: 34%) 49 575 15,512
Tax affect ol

= Permanent differences 1,883 1,569

- Change in tax rate 2,075 -

- Others 639 17
Prior year tax (150) 254

54, 022 17,342

EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Basic seamings per share s calculated by dividing the profil atiibutable to equity holders of the
Company by the weighiad average number of ordinary sharas in issue during the year. Thara is
na dilutive effect on the basic eamings per shara of the Company.

2015 2014
meemnneme{ RUip@ES i0 0D00)
Praofit for the year 86, 206 28,282

IS E—

s———-Mumber of Shares--—---—-
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

in issue (in thousands) 22,586 22,640
— Rupees
Eamings per share - basic and diluted 4,26 1,25

REMUMNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, MRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amounts charged during the year for remuneration, incuding all banefita, to the
chief executive, executive directors and executives of the Company are as follows:

Fhl] 24
Chie! Expcafive Execitvas  Tolal Ghial Eneciitivs Ensciitives  Total
Exscuf™a  Direcicrm Exscuibem DOirecior
1Rupsas in "EOl}
Maragotsl ramnemtian L LR 1A% Feil o] To=a 200 114 0430
Borun 3,000 a,m 4,510 193 - - - -
Cormparmy's oonlrvos W graluty,
peradan ned prowident dinds L i wH 230 510 133 b 1.53R
Houaing , ulling ard corwermncs £ 435 3,500 % =] 14 451 A 8 1,380 T 145 12537
raciary e 183 by = ars L L L] - 135
Mdegdicsl | EEve e aiz 1,483 TTa 3507 4368 1,350 a50 20E% A adid
20,887 18,774 M, B 414 128 AT 71,84 paf Lh]
I I B
Mu=har af presne
(e beadl riy) Phigsts ahag
worksd part &f the year) i 3 13 16 1 1 i1 I
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342 Aggregabe amount changed Tor the year in respect of fees o five non-execulive direclors is
Ra. 640 thowsand (2014: six non-executive directors, Re. 447 thouzand).

34.3 In adddtion, the chiel execulive, the executive direciors and cerlain execulives were also
provided wilh free use of the Company’s cars,

a5, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company affers a deflned post-amployment gratusty banafit to permanent managerment and
nof-managemant amployess and defined post-amploymant pension banefit o managemant
amployess. The gratuity and pension funds are govermnad wnder the Trusts Act, 1882, Trust
Dead and Rules of Fund, Companiea Ovdinance, 15884, the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and
the Income Tax Rules, 2002, Responsibility for govemance of plan, including mvesiment
decisions and contribufion schedule Ba with the Board of Trusiees of the Funds,

351 Waluation Results

The latest actuaral valuations of the deflned beneft plans were carred out as at
June 30, 2015, using the "Projecied Lindt Cradil Mathod”™, The details of defined benafil plans ase

as follows:
Pansisa Fund Graluiby Fund
FIT] 014 FIE 2014
JRupess in 00|
3511 Bailanice ahasl reconclllafien
Fair valus of plan aeesis 81,358 4 0 0, 8,550
Present vaun of dofined borobi obigabons |BF 511} {8, 740 18,2545 (8 [ =ri]
Nall Eatality &l and of the year 1.176] 19,650 5,255 7,43
3512 Werenmesit in net Babliity recognised
el lability o baginning of the year o g8l it Tz 0,582
Charga for tha yasr 2 58T 5,818 1,81 355
Amoents paid % the Fund {6.203) 1502} . {8,071}
Employna comiribution ln Ba paid be fund i T | - -
Remassuremants mecognlaed in OC (Rale 35.1.7) 196 I?ﬂﬁiﬁ:l (3,887 ko
hhet bty ot end of the year 175 8,650 528 7,042
a3 Whzvwn manil in defined Benalit cbigabioes
Obillgatien &5 a2 baginning of = yaar 93748 127,718 16,352 36,406
Curenl fanics oo 1508 3,534 B 1,887
Intmreet poet 12422 13,283 1.BE7 2157
Banefiis paid [11.561] (24,438) (4,256 (18,2585
Remamsurumants of obligations [nols 35.1.7) 1. |'...‘_'E|E:I E A A
Oibligatione as al snd of the year ) | E!IJ'-IH 15|2'§H 1E|39:!
3514 Werwnmant in falr value of plan ssste
Fair value as ol baginning of the year B4 Cul 58,2 B, 350 18,554
Expaohad rotum on plan ossats 11.143 9,858 L 1,233
Banafis pald on behall of tha Fusd 8203 532 . B,0M
Empiaryuss anirbibon (244] P X - -
Bansfis paid [11.581) {24, 425) (4,258 (16,258
Remeasuremants of plan assats [node 35.1.7) 'I_.Iﬂi E -1‘11_3]' La
Fair valus i &l and of tha wear 91,355 24,058 0,038 3,350
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P Fi
FIIE] 2014 28 4
{Riupssa in 005
35.1.5 Chargs fer tha year
Curman secvion ool 1608 A5 LY 1,567
Ml brtlad] eol 1279 3.335 33 AE
ilﬁ-? A D1g 1 ﬁ1 i 531
35.1.68 Aclual relurn on plan assats 12|‘Eﬂ 'II:II1!'."|:I -I-ET-I- i"I.'l'H
a51F Hamesasursmant resogrisesd o Ciher
Comprehanssys Incoma;
Rumeasuremant of chligation
{Gain} / Loss frem changa in
- Samagraphic assUMpHong . 1,712 - AE1
- fnandial assumpticns (4,020 (98 =) (205 {1,088
Exparianca jaalea) | losses 5737 {11 f&1 pL] PR
1,744 (26,353} 223 1,481
Aumeasursmant of plan aisals
Ankrm on plan assots, ochding asourts
Inehidad In Iarest aaperas | (heama) 32 437 13483 (1,823
(Gain] ! boess Prom changs s fnancial assumplions. 2 3,145 [E6T 3oz
1,596 22} [Lrr]] A31)
]H |iE -EEEt -'35!1]" .t
Pongicn Fund Fumd
201% 2014 ook L] 2014
3518 Principal acluadal ssumplions used in
the acluarial valuation:
Firanciyl assumpons
Discount raie BT T4.25% 2% 2%
Expsciad per annum rabe of refum on
plam ossals B.T5% 13.25% BTH% 13.25%
Expecied per annem rale ol increasa in
Salarkes - lorg form T.I% 12.25% T.T6% 12.25%
Expescied per anmm fabe ol incmass
in paansksn 0% % -
Dumogragtic mssumpbiors
Expected marmalty ralo Afjusied BLIC  Aduated ELIC  Adjslsd SUC  Asfusbes ELIC
20e-8 20 - 208 20012008 20N - TR
Expecied withdraswal rate High High Hgh High
iz at June 30, 3015
Pension Fund  Gratulty Fund
| TR - 11—
1518 Analysls of present valus of defined
bansfit obligation:
Vestad Danafts 81,889 14,783
Maon-veated banalila 15,542 501
grlm 18 254
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015

351.10 Plan assets comprise of the following:

NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

35.1.12 Historical information of staff retirement benefits:

Penslon Fund - Grarhatty Fund
T FIE] 15 2014
Rupaes in Rupees in Rupeaess in Rupees in
006 % 000 % B0 L "0 e
Equity instrumerts 5993 A6 3,001 4.6 2834 183 2983 133
Duobt instrumants
Defence Savings Cerificales 1408 ) 147 11,250 | 134 11,4975 || 1114 8,375 || 100.3
Pakitstan Inastment Bonds 61,4 67.3 7.1 - - - -
74,889 B0 7,644 BO.5 1,978 M4 5,378 100.3
Cash and caah equivakests 6,173 T LT I T e 32 i - R |
Dthars 4,300 4.7 2,500 2ar (43007  (4Z.88) [2,500) (26.70)
81,358 4,060 10,028 8,380
| | | |

35111 The expected retwrn on plan assets was determined by considering the expacted retums
avadable on the assels underying the current invesimenl policy. Expecled yields on fxed
interes! invesiments are based on gross redemplion yields as at the balance sheet date.

assumplicns is as follows:

Discount rate + 1%

Discount rate - 1%

Long term salanes increase +1%
Long tarm salaries increase -1%
Wilhdrawal rates - Light
Wiithdrawal rates - Heavy
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20158 014 20131 2012 o
<{Rupaas in "000)

Gratulty Fund
Prasent value of defined

benefit obligation (15,204} [16,382) {26,406) (30,212) (31,135)
Fair value of plan assats 10,028 8,350 15 854 15837 13,876
Defici {5,266) {7.042) {10,552} {14,385} {17,259}
Pansion Fund
Prasant value of defined

benefit obligation [BT.531) (93.748) (127, 718) (125,960) (61,323}
Fair valug of plan assals 81,355 84 098 98,225 84 53 B 529
(Defics) f Surplus (6.176) {9.650) (29.494) (31,446) 3,206

35113 The amount of the defined benefit oblbgafion after changes in the weighted principal

Pansion Gratuily
Fuind Fuind
-——[Rupaeas in 000)——-—-
08,828 14,628
107 BEE 16,026
100,235 16,0414
95,114 14,600
97 406 15,345
97 GEE 15,241




35114

352

3521

NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

The above sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other
assumplions constant, In practice, this & unlikely 1o occur, and changes in some of the
assumptions may be correlated, When calculating the sensithvity of the defined benefit obligation
to significant actuaral assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit
obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the repoding perod) has
been applisd as when calculating the liability recognised within the balance sheet.

Provident Fund

Tha following information is based wpon the lafest un-auwdited financial stalements of the
provident fund as at June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014:

2015 2014
———{Rupees In "000)——
Size of the fund - Total assets 44,058 46,812
Falr valee of iwestments J-H:IEB'I -ISIM-I
Cosl of invesiments 28,162 31,378
& |
Percantage of imestmants 838% 48%
The break-up of fair value of investments is as follows:
2015 24
Rupoos “ Rupoos %
Iy "by (L]
Bank deposits 4, Bl a T80T 17
Govermmient securtios 44 161 a1 a8 (5T -]

v — N

The invesiments out of the fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of Section
227 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the rules farmulated for the purpose.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties include associated companies and other companies with common directors,
refirement benefit funds, directors and key management persannel,

Details of transactions with related parfies during the year, other than those which have been
disclosed elsewhere in thess financial statements, are as follows:

2018 2094
iR T "O0
Hibura of ralazianahip [aE LT L BT R R L]
Farma g ng
H.& B R Trasfing {Priwwiog Lbmited Cividmnd g 02
B o Buppan Fos chinged
and paid - 20,5683
Favarnnl of Buaireas 3unpor Fada ] {20, 6EY]
Subaldary
Mearehana Auicgan {Priveiag Limited Insamatmarm 0 matsmidiary e ] -
E¥ Pl it L Do B
comrin N hinde
[SPE TERY Cnninbson & 803 LTird
Oty G o . 8,071
P end Conkrikafcn . 6,664
Mhar related parios
Bukly Pt Linnoesd Purahinss of peanim 1,562 1,747

Al major trangactions with related parties are entered nto at agreed terms duly approved by the
Board of Direciors of the Company.
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9.1

NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015

Kay managemeant personnel are those persons having aulhaority and responsbdity for planning,
direciing and conlralling the activilies of the Company direclly or indirectly, Tha Cormpdany
considers Bs Chisf Execulive and Executive Directors fo be the key managemend parsonnel
Transactions with key management personnel, as discosed in note 34 to these fnancial
staterments, are as per the terms of thair employment.

2015 2014
(Quamtity In Matrie Ton)
CAPACITY
Inglalled annual filling capacity 37,500 37 5l
Aciual uilzation ] I-I]35 2?@

Actual ulizalion is mainly sttributable to avadability of LPG supply and market demand.

HUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Humbor of smploysos Avarage numbear of
os at smploysss
Jidra IO, AT T i 340, Jiirva 30,
2018 2014 2018 20174
Managomant amployeos 21 16 18 21
Mon- managsment smployeass 13 13 13 14
e 29 32 35
215 2014

S . PP T 1| p—
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Profit bafore taxation 150,228 5,624
Adjustment for non cash changes and other Rems;
Depraciation 64 ETT 51,846
Amartesation 9,810 R
Provisson for Impalrment of ather recalvabls 1,186 -
Prowision for retiremant and other servica benefits 7,203 11,115
Finance cosls 18,375 -
Unreallead gain on short term Investrment (B1) -
Gain on disposal of oparating assets - 228
Income an lerm depasil {2.807) -
Inferest incame an savings bank accownts (12.726) {15,031}
Working capiial changes (nobe 38.1) {72.801) 27, 785
163.274 123,153

Working capsal changas

(Increase) f Decrease in current assals

Stores and spares [ 160) 155
Stock-in-trada (29, 782) T4.213
Trade debis (2,131) 7816
Loans, advances, deposits, prapayments
and other receivables (33,6020 (47,977
{65, 705) 34 507
Dacreass i currant liabilities
Trade and othar payables - net {3,.566) (6 442)
Shor-term bormowings {3,500 -
{72.B01) 27,785
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NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

2015 2014
—-——{Rupeas in ‘DHE--—---—
40, FIMAMCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY
404 Financial assets as per balance sheat
- Fair valus through profit or loss
Shori-term invastmeant 3,081 -
= Loans and recelvables
Long-term bomowing 29,754 1,985
Long-term deposits 77023 106,438
Trade debis 17 081 15,450
Loans, deposits and other recehablas a5.527 58,047
Cash and bank balancas 234,771 17 826
394 65E 498, 788

40.2 Financial liabilitias as par balance sheat

= Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

Lemg-larm Domewing 263,039 .
Obsgation undar financa Mase 12,978 -
Cylinder and reguistor deposits 330416 261,023
Shori-tarm borrowings 27 148 -
Trade and olher payables 98 4432 121,945
Accruad marioug 5 156 -
736,687 382 988

4. FIHANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
411 Financial rizsk factors

The Company’s aclivilies expase il 1o & vafely of financial isks: marke! risk (incheding curtancy
risk, interest rate sk and other price risk), credil risk and ligusdity risk. The Company's ovaral
risk managerment programme focuses on having cost effective funding as wall a5 fo manage
financial risk o minimize samings voladility and provide maximem return fo share holders, Risk
managemant i camied oul by the Company's finance and treasery department under policies
approved by the Board of Directors,

(a) Market risk
{l)y ~Currency risk

Currency risk is tha rsk thaf the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrement
will fluctuats bacausa of changes in foraign exchanga ratas.

As majarity of the Company’s financial assels and Eabdities ar denominated in Pakstan
Rupmas, therefore, the Company, af present, is not materially exposaed lo foreign currency
risk.

(il Interest rate risk

Intarast rata risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial mstrument
will flucluate because of changes i market interest rates. The Company B pamarily
exposad to interest rate risk arsing from long-term bomowing from bank. Bomowing at
variable rate axposes the Company to cash fiow interest rata risk.
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NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015

As at June 30, 2015, if interest rate on Company's bormowing had been 1% higher [ lower
with all olthar variable hedd constand, post ax prof for tha year would have been lowar |
highar by approximately Bs. 1,768 thousand (2074: Nil) mainky as a result of highar [ lower
interest axposure on varable rate borrowing.

(i} Other price risk

Cther price risk s the rsk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluciuate because of changas in market prices (other than those ansing from currancy
risk or interast rate risk), whether those changes are causad by factors specific to the
indvidual financial nstument or s issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial
instrements traded in the market The Comgany is not materally exposed to other price
riak &g &t June 30, 2015,

(b) Credit risk

Credil risk represents the risk of financial logs being caused il counler party Tails 1o
discharge an abligation.

Credit fsk of the Company arses from deposits with banks and financial insfitutions,
trade debis, loans, deposits and other recehables. The credst rsk on Bguid funds is
limited becawse the counter parfies are banks with reasonably high credit ratings. The
meximum exposure to cradit risk is aqual to the carmying amaunt of financial assets.

The Comgany montors the credt gualty of its financial assets with reference to historical
performance of such asssts and available extamal credit ratings. The carmying values of
financial assets which are neither past due nor Impalred are as under:

2015 2014
e Rupaas in "000)e——--—
Long-tarm bomowing 26, 754 1,885
Long-larm deposils 77023 106 4348
Trade debis T o2 12,004
Loans, deposits and othar receivables 28,348 53,484
Shor-lermm invesimeant 3,081 -
Bank balances 234 BED T
379 06T 491 529
. |

The cred®t quallty of recelvables can be assessed with reference to thelr historesl
performance with no or some defaulls in recent hislory, The credil quality of
Comgany's bank balances can be assessed wilh reference o external credil ralings as

Tallows:
Mame Amting Agency Eating
n'lnrl:hrm Long beam
21 14 20116 2014

Bank Alalah Lried PRCRA Ad+ Adw A, Al
Habit Bank Limitsd MERAVIS A-1w AT+ A, Al
MCE Bank LimSied FALCRS Al A LTS AR,
HNationsl Bank of Fakkstan FACHRA Ad+ A-lt ARS Abh,
Standard Chartersd Bank

{Paklatan) LirnSed PRCRA, Al LAES A, AutR,
Faysal Bank Limited PACRA A+ LR M, o,
Upited B Lirnibad o A=+ A=l+ Al Ab+
Sandh Bank Lirnited SRS A-iw Al A, Al
Surnmit Bank Lirmited MERAVIS F | A-3 A P
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NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

{e) Liquidity risk

Laquidity risk reprasants the risk that the Company will encounter difficultins in meeling
obligations associaled with financsal liabisies

The Compamny's liquidity risk management imples maintaining suficient cash and also
imolves projecting cash flows and consideding the lewel of liquid assels necessary lo
msat thase

The table below analyses the Comgany's financial llabllibes into relevant mabwnity
groupings based on the remaining period &t the balance sheet date to the conbractual
maturity dates.

WphbD anE aiftar Toedal UPT b after Todml

yaar o e FRET CLTR L
[Pl peatems By “THHH

Financlal |labdHss
Long-ismn Bormowing LUR 178,050 203,809 - - -
Dbligmtion under firemcs

L. 3,034 B, Bl 12,678 = - =
CyBniier and resgulabor

dmpoa - 330,408 330,418 - 281,023 1023
Shori-term bomoeings: 2T e - 2T - - -
T i s e pamyen bl BAAT - Bl 44 F pFak-c-] - 121845
Anorusd marosg B, Tan - 5, Tk - = -

41.2 Capital risk managemesnt

The objeclive al the Company when managing capllal s to safeguand iLs ability lo conlinue as a
foang concem and o provide expeched relums te it shareholders by mainaining oplimum
capilal sfruciure fo minimize the cosl of capital. To maintain or adjusi the capdal structune, the
Company may isswe naw aquity, manage dividends payouts (o its shareholdars or sell its shor-
term immstrmend o reduce debt

The Company manages capital by maintaining gearing rafio at certsin lewels. This ratio is
calculated as long-tarmn borrowing, as disclesed in note 18, dividad by total capital. Total
capital is calcwated as ‘squity’ 88 shown in the balance shest plus long term borrowing.

The gearing of Company is as follows!

2015 014
ssseeece{Rupees in D00} --aeaeee

Long-larm borrowing (nabe 18) 175,050 -
Total equity 5ar.610 401,543
Taotal Capital 712 4D1|Ed-'ﬂ
Gaaring ratio 0.248 -
& ]
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015

42

42.1

MON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Subsequaent 1o the year end, the Boand of Direclors of the Company in their mesling held on
October 06, 2015 have proposed a final cash dividend of Ml (2094 : Rs. 1.8) per share
amounting to Nil (2014: Rs. 40,752 thousand].

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reciassified for betler presentabion, whensver
considered necessary, the effect of which is not material.

GEMERAL

Thesga financial statements have bean rounded to the nearsst thousand.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISEUE

Thesa finandial stalemeants wers authorized for isswe on Cetobar 06, 2015 by the Board of
Direciors of the Comgany,

Director Chiel Executive
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;-

pwc A. F. FERGUSON & CO,

AUIMTORS® REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have siudited the annewed consalidated financial statements comprising consolidaed Talanes
sbeet of Burshane LG (Pakistan) Limited (the Holding Comparny) and its sabsidiary company,
Rarrshane Autogas ( Private) Limated as a2 June 30, 2015 and the redated consolidated staternent of
compreheniive icome, consolidatnd statement of changes in aquity and conselidated sttement of
rash fimws together witk the notes formung pait thereol. for the yvear then ended. We hawe also
expreased scparate opimion on the financial satements of the Hokding Company whereas financial
statrmments of Burshane Autogas (Private) Lamited were aadited by other firm of suditors whose
report han been farnished 10 us ard our opusion, in s a7 o it sclates o the 2 mounts ivchiced for
such company, is hased solely on the report of such osther aditars

These financial statements are the cespons billty of the Holding Compam’s management Out
respansibility I8 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based or our sudis

Our audit was comluicted In soconlance with the Internations] Standards on Auditing and
necordingly fncluded such tests of sccounting reconds and such other apditing procedures as we
consldered necessary in the clrcumstances.

In our opinion, the consclidated financinl statements present feicly the fnancial position of
Burrshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited (the Holding Company) and its subsidiary otmpany as gt June
30, 3015 and the results of their operations, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then

erched.
I i E! ﬁ-?‘_,_ N
Charteryd Aecounlants
Karachi
Date: Detober 7, 2015
Engagement Partner: Osama Kapadia
A, E ERRGUSON KOO, (harterad Aocountants, o mermber firm of the Ped nelusei
Sl Life Miiitding No. 1-C, 14 Chundrigar Boad, 120, Box 6, Karoohi-2gouo, Ralisen
Tel: =oa () drgabifs -G/ 320 T10-5; Fax: g2 (20) 32q15007) 30 gxraall/seeayrgo; <wia prc.omn/ph>
Lty A, s Arvien, | e st Uil 0 P M s, e i o, Psldsior, Pl = | st} gl o, Bes g @0 o opl s

Ralwmsnbasl FEL Auiblovs 0 Al i Wl drwm. Povlal Phag lwel Fel foor pifL liesaden’ apses Palpdem Tl omi(m e gavie s e LB 00 s
febsl Aprtwmel b g pd Py, s Tinges ol Fiajeld Souise, T w Nowmi Bl ipiplertimins ; il oo | Foml w0 g | Sl o
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GONSOLIDATH) BALANGE SHEET

AS AT JUNE 30, 215

ASSETS
Mon-Current Asseis

Proparty, plant and agquipment
Intangible assats
Lasnag-barmn loans

Leong-tarm daposits

Currant Assols

Stores and spares

Slock-n-trade

Trade debis

Leans, advances, deposits, prepaymants
and othar receivablos

Taxation

Shori-term immastment

Cash and bank balancns

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Shara capital

Resarva on amalgamation
Genaral rasarva
Unappropriated profit

Remeaasuremen] ol post emplayment
panefits - Actuanal koes

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assaets

Mon-Current Liabilities
Lasneg-barmn borrowing
Cibligation under finance lease
Dafarred @xation

Cyinder and regulatar deposits

Current Liabilities

Currend porlion of;

- Leg-berrn borrawing

- DibSgation under finance lease
Short-imrm bomowings
Trade and oiher payablas
Accrued markup
Taxatian

Contingancies and commitmants
TOTAL EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES

Maote

e =] & i

10
RN

12

13
14

15

16

ir
18
19
20

17

|
22
23

The annexed nodes 1 to 44 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statemants.

Director
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2015 2014
e { Rupens in 000 ) em e e
760,352 200,957
280 635 37,364
£8, bl 1,885
Tr.oz3 106,438
1,147, TE4 346,784
3507 BATT
41 489 11,707
17,5681 15,450
143,010 120,857
- 8,954
3,081 -
2684 078 317 B26 |
A8Z BT 478,211
1,640,611 825,945
224 BES 226 400
163 458 -
B, Oy 80,000
8,381 88,561
(11 G} {13 438)
63E 643 401,543
274, 65 -
175,050 -
5544 -
23,678 B,7E3
330,416 281,023
B3E,9E6 268,776
GE, GBS
3,03
27,148 -
145,191 154,626
5,146 -
20,211 -
280,297 154 626
1,640,611 H25,845
Chief Executive



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

Mote 2015 2014
smeemeee|{ RUp @S IR0 V00 jemmeeee

Gross sales 2,817 087 2,896 722
Sales tax (425,196) (431,178)
Met sales 2,391 891 2 487 544
Cost of products sold 25 (2,063,874)  (2,319,702)
Gross profit 32807 147 842
Administrative expensas 26 (75,234) (53,290)
Distribution and marketing expenses 27 {90,100} {70,455)
Other income 28 27,520 33,152
Other operating expanses 29 (22,048) (7.847)
Dperating profit 168,155 49,352
Finance costs 30 (18,375) (3,728)
Profit before taxation 149,780 45 624
Taxation k3 (54,541) {17,342)
Profit for the year 85,239 28 282

Other comprehensive income far the year

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of post employment

benelils obligation - nel of tax 2,344 17.672

Total comprehensive income for the year 97,583 45 B854
Rupees

Earnings per share - basic and diluted 32 4,22 1.25

The annexed notes 1 to 44 form an integral part of these consolidaied financial statements.

Director Chief Executive
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1
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF GHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015
Rasarvas
I:-.ljl'l.ll Rowonue
Remeasuremant of
Shars Ressrve on Ganaral Unappropriated xt ﬂw; Tatal
capttal  amalgamation  resara profit Doss) 1 gain
{Rupess in "00Q}

Balance as af July 1, 2013 226,40 - 0,000 111051 (3.000) 3964481
Prafif for the year . - - 2B 2B2 - 8 28T
Ofher comprahansive income for the year . - - - ir.672 17 EFE

Transaction with owners
Final dividend for the year endad

June 30, 2013  Rs. 1.80 par sharns = = = (40.752) - {40, 75}
Balancs as at June 30, 2014 226,400 - 90,000 98581 (13438) 401,643
Effact of amalgarmaSanc

= recognition of resenag (nose 3) = 161,648 = = - 161,846

- traneferred from HAK.S. Trading

{Prvale ) Limited {nale 3) - - - [TAETT) - (TaETTY
- redhiclion in paic-up share
capital 11.512) 1,512 - - - -
11.512) 153,458 - (T3ETT) - 78,289
Profit for the year - - - #5239 - 85,239
Ofher comprahansive incomae for the yaar . - - - 2,344 2,344

Transaction with owners
Final dividend for the yaar sndad

June 30, 2014 @ Rs. 1.80 par sham . = = (S0, 752) - 40, TRE)
Balance as at June 30, 2015 224, RER 163,458 90,000 70,381 (11,084) 536,843

I N I
Tha armexad notas 1 to 44 form an integral part of thess consolldated financal stabamanis.
Director Chisf Exscutive
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CONSOLIDATHD STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

Note 2015 2014
s=s{Rupaas in "0}

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generaled from operations 38 161,305 123153
Retirerment and other service banefits paid {4,970} (11,179)
Finance costs paid {3 13T) -
Tanes paid (24.418) (22,296)
Long-term loans - net (27,7e8) 1,404
Long-term deposits - net 29,415 29,526
Cylinder and regulator doposits - nel 69,393 654156
Het cash generated from operating activities 172 821 186,022

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of :

- property, plant and equipmeant (44, 106)Y (25,846

- intangible assat - (22,71 3:|
Purchase of short-term investmenis (92,0004 -
Redemption of shart-term invesiment 891,807 -
Proceseds from disposal of propedy, plant and egquipmant - 4,227
Interest receved 18,688 10,137
Het cash utilised in investing activities {24,510) (34,185)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividends paid (44,016 (ar,242)|
Repayment of long-term bommowing {136,061 -
Repaymant of obligation under finance leasa (2,032 —
Nt cash utilised in financing activities (182,108) (37, 242)
Het (decrease) | increase in cash and cash equivalents {33,738) 114,585
Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of the year 37 826 203,241
Cash fransferred on amalgamation 3 51 -
Cash and cash equivalents at and of the year 284,073 7 826

Tha annexed notes 1 to 44 form an integral part of these consolidated financial stataments.

Director Chiel Executive
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NOTES T0 THE CONSOLIDATHD AINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015

1. LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Burshana LPG (Pakistan} Limited (the Holding Company) is a limited liability company incorporated
in Pakistan and is listed on the Karachi and Lahore Siock Exchanges. The registered office of the
Halding Company is siluated at Suite 101, 151 Floor, Harzon Vista, Plol No. Commercial-10, Block-
4, Scheme Mo.5, Clifton, Karachi,

Tha principal activity of the Holding Company is staring and markating of Liquefied Petrolaum Gas
(LPG) throughout Pakistan.

Till last year, the Holding Company was a subsidiary of H.AK.S. Trading (Private) Limited (HTPL).
However, conseguent to the approval of the scheme of arrangement Tor amalgamation of HTPL and
the Holding Company by the High Court of Sindh (the Court), HTPL has been amalgamated with
the Holding Company on February 20, 2015, as more fully explained in nofe 3.

1.1 The Group consist of;
Haelding Company: Burshane LPE (Pakistan] Limited

Subsidiary Companies: Burshane Autogas (Private) Limited (note 1.1.1) and Burshane Trading
{Private) Limited (note 1.1.2) in which the Holding Company has 100% woling righis and are
cantrolled by the Holding Company.

1.1.1  Burshane Autogas (Private) Limited (the Subsidiary Company) was incorporated on September 26,
2014 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, to set up operations of LPG autogas stations, The
Subsidiary Company's registered office i3 situated at Suite 101, 1st Floor, Horizon Vista, Plot Ma,
Commearcial-10, Block-4, Schamea Mo. 5, Chfion, Karachi.

1.1.2 Burshane Trading (Prvatz) Limited (BTPL) was incorporated on October 13, 204 under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984, for setting up trading operations paricularly in coal and other energy
related products. The registered office of BTPL is sitwated at Suite 101, 1st Floor, Horizon Vista,
Plot Mo. Commarcial-10, Block-4, Schame Mo. 5, Cliflan, Karachi. No share capital has been issuad
ar ransaclions undertaken by BTPL during the year,

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Tha significant accounting policies appbed in the preparation of theses consolidated financial
stalemants are sal oul bedow. These policies have been consistendly applied to all the years
pressnbed, unless olherwise slated,

21 Basis of preparation
211 Statement of compliance

These consolidaled financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
unless specifically dislcosed in the accouting policies below.

Thease consolidated financial statements have bean prepared in accordance with the reguirements
of approved actounling standards, as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting slandards
comprise of such Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the Intemational
Accounting Standards Board as are nobified under the Companies Ordnance, 1984 (lhe
Ordinance), provislons of and direciives issued under the Ordinance. In case requirements differ,
the provisions or directives of the Ordinance shall prevail
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21.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of consolidated financial statemants in conformity with the above requirements
requires the use of certain critical accouwnting estimates. i also requires managemeant to exercise its
judgment in the procass of applying the Group's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degres of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumplions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosad in nola 4.

21.3 Initial application of standards, amendments or interpretation to existing standards

a) Standards, amendments to published standards and Interpretations effective In 2014-15
and relevant

The following new amendments and inlerprelation are  effective for the year ended June 30,
2015 and are relevant to the Group:

- |AS 16 'Property, plant and eguipmeni' and 145 348, "Iniangible assats' (Amendment). Both
standards are amended o clarify how the gross camying amount and the accumulated
depraciabon are realed whera an enlity uses the revaluation model. The amendment does
not have any significant impact on the Group's financial statmements.

= |AS 19 (Amendment) Employee benefits’. The amendment apples o contributions from
employess or third parties 1o defined benefil plans and clarfes the treatment of such
contrioutions. The amendment distinguishes betwesn contributions that are linked o
service only in the period in which they arise and those linked to service in more than ane
period, The objective of the amendmeant is to simplify the accounting for contributions that
are independent of the number of years of amployes service, for example employes
contributions that are calculated according to a fixed percantage of salary. Entities with
plans that require contributions that vary with serice will be reguired to recognise the
benelit of those contributions over employes’s working Bves. The amendment doas nol
have any significant impact on the Group's financial statements.

= |AS 32 (Amendment), ‘Financial instruments: Presentation’. This amendment updates the
application guidance in 1AS-32 ' Financial Instrumenta: Preasntation”, to clarify some of the
reguireaments for offsetting financial assefs and financial liabilities on the consolidated
balance shest date. The amandment clarifies that right of sat-off must not be contingant on
a future ewvent. It must also be legally enforceabls for all countarparties in tha normal
coursa of business, as well as in the event of defaull, insolvency or bankruploy. Tha
Group's current accounting treatment is already in line with this amendment.

= |AS 36 (Amendmeni] 'Impairment of assels’. The amendment addresses the disclosure of
information about the recoverable amount of impaired assets if that amouwnt is based on
fair value bess costs of disposal. This amendment only affects the disclosures in the
Group's financial statements, in case of any impairmant.

- IFRIC 21 ‘Levies’. This is an interpretation of I1AS 37, 'Provisions, contingent liabilities and
contingent assals’. IAS 37 sels out criteria for the recognition of a liability, ane of which is
the requirement for the entity 1o have a present obligation as a result of a past event
(known as an obligating event). The interpretation clarifies that the cbligating event that
gives rise 1o a lability to pay a levy is the aclivity described in the relevant legistation that
triggers the payment of the levy, The Group's current accounting pelicy is substantially in
lime with this amendment,

The other new standards, amendments o published standards and interpretations thal are
mandatory for the financial year beginning on July 1, 2014 are considered not to be relevant or
to have any significant effect on the Group's financial reporting and oparations.,
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b} Standards, amendments to published standards and interprelations that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the Group

The following new standards and amendments to published standards are not effective for the
financial year baginning on July 1, 2014 and have not been early adopted by the Group:

= IFRS 10 ‘Congolidaled financial staterments’ (effective for annual periods beginning on orf
after January 1, 2015). This slandard builds on exisling principles by identifying the
concept of control as the determining factor In whether an entity should be included within
the consolidaled financial statements of the parent company. The standard provides
additional guidance to assist in determination of contral where this is difficult to assess. it
is unlikely thai the standard will have any significant impact on the Group's financial
statemants.

= IFRS 12 'Disclosure of interests in other entities’ (effective for annual periods beginning on
of after January 1, 2015). The standard includes disclosure requirements for all forms of
interests i other entities, including joint arrangements, associales, special purpose
wehicles and other off-balance sheet vehicles. The application of astandard will only resulit
in additional discleswres in the Group's financial statemeants.,

- IFR& 13 'Fair valus measwrement’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2015). The slandard aims to improve consisiency and reduce complexity by
providing a precise definition of fair value and a single source of fair value measurement
and disclosure requirements for use across IFR3s. The requirements do not extend the
use of falr value accounting bul provide guidance on how it should be applled where its
use is already required or permitted by other standards within IFRSs, The Group is vet o
agsess the full impact of this standard.

Amendments to following standards as a result of annual improvements to Intermational
Fimancial Reporting Standards, issued by IASE:

= IFRS T ‘Financial instruments: Disclosures” (effective for periods baginning on of after July
1, 2016}, Interim financial stalements = the amendment clarfies that the additional
disclosure required by the amendments o IFRS T, 'Disclosure - Offsetling financial assets
and financial liabilities' is not specifically required for all interim periods unlass required by
IAS 34, This amendmeni is retrospective. It i3 unlkaly that the amendment will have any
significant impact on the Group's interim financial information,

= IAS 19 ‘Employes benefils’ [effective for periods beginning on o after July 1, 2018). The
amendment clarifies that, when determining the discount rate for post-employment bemnefit
obligations, it is the currency that the labilities are denominated in that is important, not the
country where they arse. The assessment of whether there i3 a deep market in high-
quality corporate bonds is based on corporate bonds in that currency, not corporate bonds
in a particular country. Similarly, whare there is no desp market in high-quality corporate
bonds in that currancy. govemment bonds in the relevant currancy should be used. Tha
amendment s retrospective but Emited to the beginning of the eariest period presented. it
i& unlikely thal the amendment will have any significant impact on the Group's financial
statements.

= IAS 34 ‘Interim financial reporting” (effective for periods beginning on or after July 1, 2018),
This amendmeant clarifies what is m=aant by the referance in the standard to ‘information
disclosed slsewhere im the inferim financial report’. The amendment also amends LAS 34
to require a crossreference from tha interim financial statements fo the location of that
information. The amendmant is retrospactve. it is unlikaly that the amendmant will have
arvy significant impact on the Group’s interim financial infermation.
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There are number of other standards, amendments and interpretations fo the published standards
that are not yet effective, and are also not relevant to the Group and therefore have not been
presented hers,

2.2 Basis of consolidation

i} These consslidated Mnancial slatemants include the finandal statements of Burshane LPG
(Pakizstan) Limited and its subsidiary company - Burshane Autogas (Private) Limited,

ii} The asseis and liebdites of subsidiary company hawve been consalidated on a line by line basis
at their book value. The camying valee of investment held by the Holding Company is
aliminated agains! the subsidiary’s share capital in this consolidated financial slalements.

i}  Material inter-company transactions, balances, income and expensas on ransaclions between
group companies have been eliminated.

23  Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are sialed at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses, except for freehold land, which s stated at revalued amount less
accumulated impairment loss, if any, and leashold kand, which is stated at revalued amount less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, If any. Capital work-in-progress is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Capital work-in-progress consists of expenditure incurred in respect of tangible assels in the course
of their construction and installation, including financial charges on borrowings for financing the
project until such projects are completed or become operational, Transfers are made fo relevant
asset category as and when assets are available for use,

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss using straight-line method whersby the cost of the assst is
allocated owver its estimated usaful Bfe at the rates given in note 5.1. Depreciation on additicns is
chargad from the month in which the assel & available for use, while no deprecialbion is chargad in
the manth in which the assel is disposed off. The revalued amoumt of leasehold land is depreciated
equally over the remalneng lite from the date of revalualion. The residual values, useful lives and
depreciation method are reviewsd and adjusied, if appropriate, at each balance sheet date,

Subsequent cosls are included in the assels' carrying amount or recognésed as a separale assel, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
o the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, The camying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit or loss in the
consolidated statement of comprahensive income.

The gain or loss on disposal or refirement of an asset represented by the difference between the
sals proceeds and the cammying amount of the assst is recognised as an income or expensa in profit
or loss in the consolidated statament of comprehensive incoma.

231 Change in accounting policy

During the year, the Group has changed its accouwnting poficy to measure ‘freahold land' fo
revaluation modal from cost model o better reflact the raalization of economic banafits resulling
from freehald land” and fo bring the valuation policy for land in line with HTPL (former ullimate
Helding Company). Tl last year, the freehold land was valued at cosl. The change in accounting
polley has been accounted for prospectively in accordance with the reguirements of the
International Accounting Standard (IAS) 8, "Accounting policies, change in accounting estimates
and emrors’, Accordingly, the effect on the current year s increase in the camying amount of freehaold
land under the head property, plant and equipment by Rs 5,627 thousand and creating a surplus an
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2.4 Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets

The surplus arising on revaleation of fixed asseis is credited o the "Surplus en revaluation of fised
assets’ account which s shown below equity in the consolidated balance shest in accordance with
the requirements of Section 235 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. The said seclion was
amendad through the Companies (Amandmeant) Ordinance, 2002 and accordingly the Group has
adopted the folowing accounting treatrment of depreciation on revalued assets, keeping in view the
Securibes and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) SRD 4512003 dated January 13,
2003

- depreciation on asseis which are revalued is defarminad with refarance to the value assigned
to such asseds on revaluation and depreciation charga is taken to the profit or loss in tha
consolidalad statemeant of comprebansiva incomea, and

- an amount equal to incremental depreciation for the perod net of deferred taxation whare
applicable, s fransferrad from surplus on revaluation of fiked assets to unappropriated profit
throgh consobdated statement of changss in eguity to record realsation of surplus lo the
extent of the incremental depreciation charge,

2.5 Leased assets

Leases of properly, plant and eguipment where the Group has substantially all the rsks and
rewards of ownership, are classified as finance lease. Upon initial recognition, the leased asset is
measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and present value of minimum lease
payments. Ouistanding obdigations under the lease leas finance cost allocated to future periods are
shown a3 a liakbility.

Leased assels are depreciated over the shorer of the lease term and their useful lives unless itis
reasonably certain that the Growp will obtain ownership by the end of the lease tarm.

Finance cost under lease agraemants are allocated to the period of the lease lerm 50 as o produce
a consiant periodic rate of finance cost on the remaining balance of principal liability for esch period.

26 Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised if it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable to the
asset will flow to the Group and that the cost of such asaet can also e measured refiably.

i) Software

Cosls thal are direclly associated wilh idenlifiable compuler software and have probable
sconomic benefits exceeding one year, are recognised as intangible assel. Cosis include the
purchase cost of software, Implementation cost and related overhead cost, Intangible assels
acquired separalely are measured on initial recognition at cost, Following initial recognition,
infangible assets are camed at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairmeant losses therson.

Expaenditure which enhances or extends the performance of computer software beyond its
original specification and usaful life is recognised as a capital improvemant and added to the
ariginal cost of the softwara.

i) Goodwill

This represents excess of cost of acquisition over fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the Holding Company al the time of acgquisition by HTPL {former ultimate Holding
Comparny).
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Goodwill on acquisition is not amortised but tested annually for iImpalment and camried at cost
less accumulated impairment losses,

)] Trademarks

This reprasants separataly acquired frade marks with indefinite wseful life. These ara stated at
cost less impairment, if any. Carrying amounts of rademarks are subject to impairment review
al sach consolidaled balance sheel dale.

Intangible assals, whare applicable, are amartisad from the month wien such assed is available for
use on straight line method whereby the cost of an intangible asset is allocaled over its estimated
usalul life, at the rates given in nole &

Tha useful lives of infangible sssets are reviewsd at sach consolidated balance shest date fo
daetermine whether events amd circumstances comtinue fo support an indefinite wssful life
assassment for the asset

27 Impalrment of nen-financlal assels

The carrying amounis of the Growp's assets are reviewad at each consolidated balance sheel dale
o determine whether there s any indication of impaiment loss. If any such indication exists, the
assel's recoverable amount is estimated to determing the extent of impairment loss, i any, An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the assels carrving amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an assets fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. Impairment losses are charged to profit or loss in the consolidated statement of
comprahensive income.

2.8 Financial Instrumemnis
2841 Financial assets

The Group dassifies ils finandal assats in the following categories. al fair valus theough profit or
loss, loans and receivables, held to malturity and available for sale. The dassification depends on
thi purpass for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the cassification
of Itz financlal assets at the time of initlal recognitian.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assels al fair value throwgh profit or loss are financial assels hald for trading and
financial assels designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss, A
financial asset is classified as hald for trading if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term, Assets in this category are classifled as current assets. Financlal assets at fair
value through profit or loss comprise "short ferm investment’ at the consolidated balance sheet
date.

(b} Loans and recelvables

Loans and receivables are non-dervative financial assets with fixed or determinable paymaents
that are not quoled in an active markel, These are included in current assels, excepl for
maturities greater than twelve months after the balance sheet date, which are classified as non-
curment assels, Loans and receivables comprise 'trade debls’, ‘loans, deposits and other
receivables' and 'cash and bank balances” at the balance sheet date.
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(c} Held to maturity

Held to maturity financial assets are non-dervalive fnancial assals with foed or determnable
paymanis and fieed maturity with a positive Intension to hold to maturity

(d} Awailable-for-sale

Myailable-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category
o nol classifisd in any of the other categories. Thase are ncluded in non-currant assals unless
managemeant intends to disposs of the investments within twehse months of the balance sheat
data,

Al finamicial assets are recognised at the time when the Group becomes a party fo the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Regular purchases and sales of imvestments are recognised on trads-
date — the date on which the Group commits fo purchase or sell the asset. Financial assats are
inilially recognisad al fair value plus ransaclion costs axcepl for finandial assels carriad al fair valusa
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially
recognised at far value and ransaction cosis are expensed to the profit or kess in the consalidated
statement of comprehensive income. Financlal assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets have expired or have been transferred and the Group has transfermed
substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnership, Available-for-sale financial assets and financial
assets at fair value throwgh profii or loss are subsequently camed at fair value. Loans and
recaivables and held-to-maturity imvestmeants are camied at amortised cost using the effective
intarasl mathod.

Gaing or losses arsing from changes in the fair value of the Tinancial assets af fair value through
profit or boss’ category are pressnted in profit or loss in the consoldated statement of
comprehensive income within ‘other income  operating expenses’ in the pericd in which they arise.
Dividend incomea from financial assats at 'fair value through profit or loss' is recognised in the profit
or loss in the consolidated slatemeant of compreheansive income as pard of ‘other incomea’ whan the
Group's right to receive payments i established. Gaing or losses on sale of invesiments at ‘Tair
value through profit or loss” are recognised in the profit or loss in the consalidated statemaent of
comprehensive income as 'galns and losses from Investment securities’.

Gains or logses ariging from changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities as
available-forsale are recognised in consolidated other comprehensive income. When securities
classified a5 available-for-sale are sold or impared, the accumulated fair value adjusiments
recognisad in equity are taken to the profit or loss in the consolidated statement of comprehansive
income 'as gains and kosses from mvestmant securiliss’. Interesl on available-for-sale securilies
calculated using the effective interest method is recognised in the profit of 1055 in the consalidated
slatemant of comprahansive income as par of "other income’. Dividends on available-for-sale eguity
Instruments are recognised in the profit or [oss in the consolidaled statement of comprehensve
income as part of ‘other income” when the Group's right to receive payments is established.

Tha fair valuas of quoted invesimants are based on current bed prices. Il the markst for a financial

asset i not active (and for unlisted securities), the Group measures the investments al cost less
irnpairrmant in valua, if any.
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The Group assesses al each balance sheet date whether there s objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assels is impaired. In the case of equily securities classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the securty below its cost is
considered as an indicator that the securities are impaired. If any such evidence ewdsts for available
for sale financial asseis, the cumulative loss-measured as the differance batwesan the acquisition
cosl and the curment fair value, less any impairment less on thal financial assel praviously
recognised in equity is removed from equity and recognised in the profit or loss in the consolidated
slaloment of comprehonsive income. Impairment losses recognised in consolidated profil or loss in
the consolidaled staterment of comprehensive Income on equity instruments classified as avallable-
for-gale are not reversed, Impairment festing of trade debls and other receivables are described in
mofe 211,

282 Financial liabilities

All financial llabilites are recognised al the Ume when the Group becomaes a party 1o the contraciual
provislons of the Instrument.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability & discharged or cancelled
or expired, Whesa an existing financial liability is replaced by another from The same ender on
substantially diferent terms, or the terms of an existing llability are substantially modifled, such an
exchange or modificalion is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new Rabdity, and the difference in reapective camying amounts s recognised im the profit or loss in
the consolidated statemant of comprehensive incomea.

283 Offsetting of financial assets and labilities

& financial assel and a fnancial liability are offsel and the nel amount & reported in the
consolidated balance sheet i the Group has a legally enforceable rght to sel-off the recognised
amounts and intends aither 1o sefthe on a nel bass or 1o realise the assel and settle the liability
simultansausly.

2.9 Stores and spares

Stores and spares o be consumed in the ordinary course of business are valued at welghted
average cosi, except for those in fransit which are stated at cost. Cost compriges of invoice value
plus other direct costs buf excludes bomowing costs. Provision iz made for sbow moving and
obsolete Hems wheraver necessary and is recognised in the profit or loss in the consolidated
statemant of comprehansive incoma.

210  Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-frade s valued al the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost is delermined usging the
firgi-in-firgt-oul method for Liguefied Petroleum Gas and weighted average method for low pressure
regulators. [tfems in fransit are valued ai cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurmed
therean.

Met realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated cosls necessary lo make the sale,

211 Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debis and other receivables are stated initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interasi rate method less provision for impasrment, i any. A
provision for impairment is established where thers is objective evidence that the Group will not be
able to collect all amounts dus o according to the onginal lerms of receivables. Trade debls and
ather recelvables are written-off when considered |mecoverable,
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212 Cash and cazh squivalents

Cash and cash equivalents inchedes cash in hand, cash with banks on current, colleclion, deposil
and savings accounis, cthar short-term highly liquid invesiments with original maturities of threa
rmonths or less and running finence under mark-up arrangements. Running finance under mark-up
arrangemants, if ulilised, ar shown in curmant liab®lies on he consobialed balance shaat,

213  Share capltal

Ordinary shares are classified as equily and are recorded af their face valug
2.14  Retirement and other service benefits
2141 Defined benefit plans

The Holding Company opearates:

- an approved defined bensfit gratuity scheme for all permenent employees. The schems
provides for a gradualed scale of benefils dependent on the length of service of the employes
o fermanal date, subject fo the compladion of minimwm qualifying period of serace. Gratuity is
basad on employea's last drawn salary; and

= an approved defined benefil pension scheme for management slaff, The scheme provides
pension based on the employess' last drawn salary subject to the completion of minimum
aqualifying perod of ssrvice. Penalons are payable for Bfe and thersafter to sundving spouses
and | of dependent children,

Both the above schemes are funded and conlribulions 1o them are made monthly on the basis of
actuarial valuation and in line with the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Further,
mionthly contributions are made by employess of the Holding Company in the defined banafit
penslon fund at the rate of 1.4% and 1.72% according to thalr [ob grades, Actuarial valuations of
thase schamas are carmied out ot appropriate reguiar intervals

2.14.2 Defined contribution plan

The Hokding Company operates a recognised contributory provident fund for all permanent
employess, Equad monthly confribubions are made, both by the Group and the employess al the
rate of 4.25% per annum of the basic salary and 10% per annum of the basic salary for
rmanagement and non-management employaas, respeciivaly.

215 Borrowings

Bomowings are Initkaly recognised at falr value, net of transaction costs mcurred. Bomrowings ane
subssquently staled at amortised cost using the effective interes! rate mathod

Bomowings are clessified sa currant liabllities unlegs the Growp has an unconditional right to defer
the seflement of the labdity for alleas! twelve months afler the balance sheat date,

216 Trade and other payables

These are staled inilially al fair value and subseguently measured al amorlised cosl using the
effactive nierest rale melthed, Exchange gaing and losses arising in respect of liabilibes n foreign
currency are added to the camying amount of the respective liability.

2AT  Provisions

Provisiomns are recogrised when the Group has a present legal or constructve obligation as & result
of a pasl event and it is probable that an cutflow of resources will be required Lo seltle the obligalion
and a reliable astimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are reviewad at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current bast estimate.

92 | Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

218  Taxation
248,41 Current

Provision for current taxation is bassd on the faxable income for the year, determined in
accordance with the prevailing law for taxation on incomea, using prevalling tax rates. Tha charge for
currant tax also imcludes tax credits and adjustments, where considered necessary, for prior years
determined during the yvear or otherwise considerad necessary for such years.

218.2 Deferred

Defarred income tax is accounted for wsing the liability method on all tamporary differences arising
bebween the lax bases of assels and liabililies and their camying amounts in the consalidaled
financial statements, Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred lax assels are recognised only o the exient thal it is probable that taxable
profits will be avallable against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and

tax crediis can be ullised, Deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is ne longer probable
that the related tax benefits will be realized.

Deferred incoms tax s determined using tax rales thal have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the batance shee! dale and are expectad 1o apply whan e related defermed income tax assael
will be realiged or the defemed Income tax llablity will be settled. Deferred tax is charged or credited
to the profit or loss in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income excepi to the extent
that it relates to the items recognised directly in equity in which case it is recognised in equity.

219  Foreign currencles

The consolidaled financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is the Group's
functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistan Rupess using the exchange rates
prevailing &t the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabkilities in foreign curencies are
translated into Pakistan Rupeas at the rates of exchange which approcamate those prevailing at the
balance shaet date. Exchange differances are included in the consolidated profit or koss in the
consolidated staterment of comprehensive imcoma.

220 Revenue recognition

Revenws is recognised fo the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the Group
and the rewenue can be measurad reliably., Revenue is measured at the fair valua of the
consideration received or receivable and is recognised on the following basis:

= Sales are recorded at the lime of delivery to the distibulors and dired custome s,
= Relurn on deposils is recognised on accrual bagis,

= Recovery of storage and handling charges is accounied for on accrual basis after netiing off
the related costs.

= Income from dividend is recognised when righl 1o receive dividend is established,
221 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expanse in the peried in which these are incurmed except
where such costs are directly attribulable to the acgquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying assel, in which case such cosis are capilalised as part of the cosl of that assal
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222 Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend and approprialion lo reserves are recognised in the consalidated linancial staterments in
the period In which these are approved.

3. AMALGAMATION WITH HOLDING COMPANY

Im 2013, the Holding Company entered info a scheme of amangsment for amalgamation {the
Schema) with its Holding Company i.e. HAK.S. Trading (Private} Limited (HTPL). The Schema,
which was approved and adopted in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the shareholders of the
Haolding Gompany held on Seplember 3, 2014, was filed with High Court of Sindh (the Court) for
approval after fulfilment of necessary requirements. During the year, the Court granted approval of
the Scheme on February 20, 2015 which is the ‘efeclive date’ under the Scheme. The order of the
Court was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on February 27,
2015,

Under the Scheme, the enfire assets and llabillties of HTPL have been fransferred to and stand
vestad in the Holding Company on the effective date |8, February 20, 2015, Further the reserves of
HTPL, as af the effective date, shall constiute and be treated a5 reserves of & cormesponding
nature in the Haoldimg Company.

According ta the Scheme, 0.31 ardinary shares of the Holding Campany, with a face value of Rs. 10
aach, were offered to the sharshobders of HTPL for every one shara held of HTPL, with a face valus
of Rs. 10 each. As per the Schame, the Holding Company is required fo allot new shares to the
shareholders of HTPL. Upon alloiment of new shares, old shares of the Holding Company, held by
HTPL, shall stand cancellsd and simullaneowsly HTPL shall stand dissolved withoul baing wound
up. Furher, the cancellatian of old shares and issuance of new shares, as per the swap ratio, will
resull n reduclion of 151,154 shares of the Holding Company. The Holding Company i in tha
process of completing the legal formalities for issuance of new shares

Based on Holding Company'’s assesament, the aforementioned fransaction is oulside the scops of
IFRS 3 "Business Combination' and in substance is & legal re-organization of the Holding Company
and HTPL. Accordingly, the financial statemeants of the Holding Company reprasant continuance of
the consolidated financial statements of HTPL and retain purchase price allacation performed an
acquisition of the Halding Company by HTPL in a business combination. The share capital in thase
consolidated financial stalements reflects the legal equity structure of the Holding Compary.
Further, non-controlling inlerest as appearing in the consolidated financial statements of HTPL has
been derecognized as the same has been effectively acguired for no consideration. As a result of
the above, a reserca on amalgamation amaounting to Re. 153 458 thousand has bean recognized as
part of aquity.

To account for aforementioned amalgamalion assels, Eabilties and reserves of HTPL are based on
the audiled financial statements of HTPL prepared as of February 19, 2015, Further, impact of
purchaze price allocation as reflected In the latest avallable unaudited consolidated condensed
intarim financial information of the HTPL for the half vear ended Decamber 31, 2014, which have
been reviewed by the external auditors of HTPL, has been incorporated, The effect of incremental
depreciation over fair valuation bebeeen January 1, 2015 and February 18, 2015 has besn
saparately computed and incorporated for the purposa of amalgamation.
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The effects of amalgamation have been summarized below;

e
Description 3018 allocation as sl Tedal
(Audited) Fabruary 19, 2015
{Rlupees in "000)
ASSETE:
Goodwil . 53,091 255,01
Property, plant and equipmant (Aot 5.1) B10,733 45,796 559529
Cash and bank balancss 51 - 51
E10,780 301,887 B1Z671
LIABILITIES:
Long-term bomosing - secured 400,000 - 400,000
Defarred taxafion . 14,863 14,863
Trade and offer payables 247 - 2247
Sharl-lemn Borowings 30,646 - 30,646
Mersed mark-up 17,508 - 17,508
450,401 14,863 485,264
Mal assabs [ (Rabilifies) ﬁlﬁi ﬁmﬂ ﬁiﬁi
Rapresented by -
Unappropriated ioss [T3E7T) - (T3817)
Surplus on rnalafion of Sxed assals 265,138 - ZEQ.138
Reserae on amalgamalion - - 151,846
155 461 2 AT 40T
4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMEMNTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evalualed and are based on historical experience and
other faciors, inchuding expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. The Group makes estimates and assumplions conceming the fulure. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results, Estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjusiment to the carmying amaounts of
assets and labiities within the next financial year are as follows:

4.1 Property, plant and egquipment

Thae Group reviews appropratensss of the rates of depraciation, usaful livas and residual values
usied 0 the calculation of depreciation. Further where applicable, an estimate of recoverable
amount of assats is made lor possible impalrment an an annual basis,

4.2 Intangible assets

The Group reviews appropriateness of the rate of amortisation and useful life used In the
calculation for amortisation. Further where applicable, an estimate of recoverable amount of assets
is made for possible mpairment on an annual basis.

4.3 Taxation

In making the estimates for curent incoms laxes payabla by the Group, the management considers
the applicable laws and the decisions / judgments of appellate authorties on certain issues in the
past, Accordingly, the recognition of defermed tax s alzo made, taking nto account these judgments
and the best estimates of fulure results of operations of the Group.
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4.4 Provision for retirement and other service benefits

The present value of these obligations depend on a number of factors that are determined on
actuarial basis using 8 number of assumptions. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the
carrying amount of these obligations. The present values of these obligetions and the underying
assumplions are disclosed in nole 34.

5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2015 2014
e {RUP@ES 11 D00 emmneeem
Operating assets (note 5.1) 760,038 195,549
Capital work-in-progress (nole 5.2) __ 314 5408
J60,352 200,957
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5.1.1 The depreciation charge for the yvear has been alocated as follows:

2015 2014
| Rupeas ln ‘000)———-
Cost of products sald [nobe 25) 21,255 17,199
Admintatrative expenses (note 28] 5,164 1,870
Diglribution and markeling expenses (nole 27) 38 458 32677
g4 87y B1,846

5.1.2 Holding Company's assels incdude cylinders and regulators which ame in custody of disiribators |
customers due to the nature of business of the Group, Due to significant number of distributors |

customers, the pariculars of thess assels which are nol in possession of the Group, have not
been disclosed,

5.1.3 This represents fair value adjustment in the consolidated financial statements of HTPL
respect of property, plant and equipment of the Holding Gompany at the time of its acguisition by
HTPL, net of effect of depreciation t3l the date of amalgamation, i.e. Febreary 18, 2015,

51.4 During tha year, the Holding Compamy's freashold land measuring 2.5 acres was revaluad
resulting In a swrplus of Rs, 5627 thousand. The valeation was carried out by an independent
wvaluer - Ms Consullancy Support and Senvicas on the basis of present market value for similar
slzed plods in the near vicinity for freehold land, Further, leasehold land transferred from HTPL,
as more fully axplained in note 3, is already carried at on revalued amount.

Had thare been no rewluation, the total net book value of freehold and leasehold land as at June
30, 2015 would have bean Be, 0373 thousand and Rs. 240,000 thousand respectively,

52 Capital work-in-progress compases of following,

2015 204
———{Rupees in “000)—-—-
- Plant &and machinery 314 296
= Furniture, fittings and ebsctrical agquiprs - 112
- Advance against vehicles - 5,000
314 5408
B, INTAMNGIBLE ASSETS
Goodwill Corgeaicr Righis undar Trademarks Totsl
=i 5.1) wofhEnre ] ke €. d)

An af July 1, 3613
Cosl . 4,584 B4, 308 B0 R
LT

Aoz il atad amoriisaticn - [ 53 i - =3
Plasl i =il —— J‘ ﬁ J =

Wear sndsd Junes 30, 3014

R0 g ol Boos salie - 1, 77a 10 AEE L2 5 20, TN
Acd ignna . 13 22 500 - 72,713
Amrorisatios charge (mole 5.5) - fer (L] - e, 080
Mar! Booi v o ——— e S S E———
Am ol July 1, 2eAd

ol - A,y BE TOS B B LT
Aazoayrrvalated amorisation . [EREE ILErcl =

ut b vl : i T . AT
Wi ¢ il June 3o, 3ok

Cpaning nel koo salue (. Zr.ans B, B0 7, A5

urrmlgumaticn |nots 3 283 001 - - - 253, (e

A - [Er -
e/ .- o | . - — - I— .- 2

A5 8 June 3§, TENE

Conl 253 081 ER ] BE TOE 8,600 353, DEn
el v B STVl . (4,06l (R8I0 = AFEAgh
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FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

Thiz reprasants excess of cost of acquesition over falr value of the Identflable assats and llabllites
af the Haolding Company al the time of acquisilion by HTPL (fofmes ullimala Halding Company]

This represents consideration for beneficial rights of continuous supply of LPG wnder the supply
confract between Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limded (SNGPL) and Pak Arab Refinery Limited
(FARCO) which was transferred to the Holding Company as part of its acquisition of the LPG
business of SNGPL in Octobar 2001. The asest has been recorded at ite cost, which has basen
bifrcated from the tolal cost of acquisitien of Rs. 142,000 thousand, on the basis of a valuation
carmied oul by an independent valuer, This cost i being amorised over a period of ourieen years,
being the remaining pericd of the supply contract with PARCCO at the acquisiton date. Subseguent
o balance sheet date, on completion of the term of confract, the Holding Company has enteraed
inte @n agreement with PARCO for purchase of LPG. The agreement provides might o supply of
LPG for a peried of five years for which the Holding Company has paid a signature bonus of Rs,
248 000 thousand.

Last year, the Hobdig Company participated in a tender offer by Government Holdings (Private)
Limited (GHPL} in respect of purchase of LPG from Makori Gas Field, TAL Block, On sucoassful
submission of the highest bid of Rs. 22,500 thowsand, the Holding Company has been alotted one
lot of LPG of five metric tons per day from the Makori Gas Field, TAL Block, However, panding the
finad decision of the Lahore High Courl m writ pelition No. 656872014, 1o which the Holding
Company is nol a party, the LPG purchase agraement bebwean the Holding Company and GHPL
hee not yet bean axecuted. The supply of LPG from Makori Ges Field is in accordance with tha
terms and conditions contalned in the tendsr document and s for a temporary pedod of five years,
Accordingly, Rs. 22,500 thousand, paid as signalure bonies, being righl to conlinuos supply of
LPG, has besn racogniszed as an infangible asset with a useful [fe of five years.

This represents consideralion paid 1o OF| Gas (Private) Limiled = 2011 for acquisition af rights
and tifle to "Buwrshana” trademarks, These trade marks are considered to have an indefinite useful
life, and therefore have not been amortised.

Amortisation for the year has been allocaled as follows:

2015 2014
»——-[Rupees in "000)—
Cost of products sold (nole 25) 0,086 5,338
Adminisirative expenses (node 26) T4 24
——
LOMG-TERM LOANS - considered good
Chief Exaculive (notes 7.2 and 7.3) 15,500 -
Executivas (note T.3) 1,013 727
Oithver employess (note 7.3) 2,468 3,163
Supplier (note 7.4) 30,000 -

48,979 3,880
Liss:
Recowerable within one year, shown under
current assels (nole 12)

= Chief Executive 5,000 -

= Executivis 44 613

= Employess 821 1.282

- Supplier 12,000 -
19,225 1,906

|
|

208, T8 1,985

|
|
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T Reconclistion of carmying amount of loana:

15 Hid
Chiel Cthar Chial Cthar
Enscut} Exeoarves " Supplier  Tomal P Executtees " Seppler  Towl
{Bupssd i N

Belanon o begiing

=i pear - () ALt - 1850 - 154 433 - BELE
B [Les)

-Desrwmrtat ks 2m 125 |/ - - 1M - 1M
-Bapaymeris| kdusmans. SO e M . [LiT4 . [ET MY - 4,388

st owesetvne. I T TN WY e W W

ra Thiz reprasants loan granted by the Holding Campany 1o ks Chief Executive Officar amaounting to
Rs. 20,000 thousand, rapayable @ 40 equal manthly inslallements camying no markup,

7.3 These loans are granted to employees of the Halding Company wnder IU's loan polices, Car and
modor cycle loans are repayable over a maximum period of five years and tewo and a half years

respactivaly. Housing loans are repayabde in mesdmum 50 egual monthly installments and salary
loang are rapayable ever & maximum perod of thres years. Car loans and housing loans camy

interast al the rate of 1% per annum, however, the inlerest on housing loan can be waived off
subject to approval of Chief Executive Officar  Board of Direciors of the Holding Company. Thase
lzans are secured by letter of hypothecation, third party guarantess and demand promissory nofes,

T4  This reprasents [oan granted by the Halding Company to transporter for purchase of vahickes to ba
usad for the Holding Company's business. The loan s unsecuwed and repayabde in 30 equal
mondhly installments and cames no mark-ug,

TS5 The maximwem aggregate amount of keans dee from Executives, including Chisf Exscutive, at tha
end of any month during the year was Fs. 20,679 thousand (2014 Rs, 2422 thouwsand)
respacively.

] The carmying vakse of thase fnancial asseds are neither past due nor impaired. The creds quality of
thase financial assets can be assessed with reference to no losses in recent history.

8. LONG-TERM DEPDSITS

This represents depost placed with supplier of liguefied petroleum gas es per the terms of the
SUPPlY BOreament.
2015 2014

=———{Rupaas In "BO0)—=--—
a, STORES AND S5FARES

Slores 2,018 1.E91

Spares 1,715 1,662
3,733 3,543

Less: Provision for obsolete itema (126} {126)

i e————

10. STOCKAN-TRADE

Liquefied patrolaum gas (note 10.1) 35,011 4224
Low prassura regulators G478 7383

e
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11.1

12.

Includes stock amownling o Rs. 3,504 thousand {2014 Rs. 1,251 thousand) held with the

following parties undar hospitality agreaments:

= Pakisian State 0d Company Limiled
- 0PI Gas (Private) Limited

- Cress Gas Camiers

- Sadig Gas Company

- Moor LPG Company (Privata) Limited
- Sindh Gas (Privabe) Lirmibed

TRADE DEBTS
Trade debie ara unsecurad and are considered good.

Ag at June 30, 2015, trade debis aggregating to Rs. 10,489 thousand (2014; Re. 3 449 thousand )
wars past due bul not impaired, Thess relate (o vatsous cusiomers for which ther is no or $ome
history of defauli, howesvear no kesses. Aging analysis of these frade dabis is as follows:

Upio 1 month
1 to & months
More than & months

LOANS, ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Loans and advances - considhened goad
Loans due from (nobe T)
- Chief Executive
- Exacutives
- Employess
- Suppliar

Advances 1o
- Exmcutives (nobe 12.1)
- Conlractors and suppliers (note 12,2)

Short-term deposils
Short-term prepaymeants
Cree from Burshane LPG (Pakistan)
Limitad - Provident fund
Dwsa from H.AK.5. Trading (Privata) Limited (note 12.3)
Crea from OFI Gas (Privaie) Limited (note 12.4)
Accrued inbenest
Receivable againsd cylinder deposits
Others

Lesa: Provision for impalment (note 12.5)

NOTES T0 THE CONSOLIDATED FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

2015 2014

————{Rupees in MO0}
J24 148
og 360
- 10z

1,640 B3

- 13
B35 -

& A
Stock hald on behalf of third parties amounts to Rs. 5,083 thousand (2014: Re. 1,106 thowsand).

2015 2014
cceeeefRupras in e caeeee
5,366 B&0
4 565 1,137
556 1462
10,488 3,448
8,000 =
404 613
B21 1,282
12,000 =
18,225 1,805
743 444
104,268 52.704
124,226 55,053
2,712 5,145
2,330 4,71
- 4, 861
- 26,563
3,642 3642
536 5,928
3,049 7.905
9,068 8376
145,583 122,234
(2,573 {1,377
143,010 1gﬂ-.EET
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121 The maximum aggregate amount due from executives at the end of any month was
Rs. 743 thousand [2014: Rs. 444 thousand).

12.2 Thizg imcludes amounts advanced by the Holding Company in respect of procurameant of LPG
bowsars and imported product in January 2014 and Movembar 2014 amounting in aggregats to
Rs. 68,375 thousand. This could nol materialize due o changes in specificaion/requiremants of
the Holding Company and delay on account of unfavourable prices. However, the Holding
Company s in communication with the supplier for early setllemant and is confident that it will be
able to utilze/adjust the aggregate advance against purchase of imporied product in the engulng

year,

12,3 Reprezanis amount receivable in respecl of '‘Business Support Fes' paid to the HTPL {farmer
ullimate Holding Company) on June 27, 2014, which has been recoverad during the year on
August 5, 2014, as the related agreameant could not be finalized and approved,

124 Ropresonis receivable against reimbursemant of expenses incurred for debranding activities,
which has not been acknowledged by the counter party, as further explained in nole 24,1.1,

2015 2014
————{Rupees in "000}-—--—
125 The movement in provision during the year is as follows
Balance at beginning of the year 1,377 1,377
Add: Charged during the year and recognissd in
other expenses (nota 28) 1,186 -
Balance at end of the year 2573 1,377

126 Az al June 30, 2015 ather receivables amounting to Rs. 2,573 thousand (2014: Rs. 1,377
thousand) were conslderad Impalred and provided for. These recelvables have been outstanding
for more than six months,

12,7 Receivables amounting to Rs. 7,179 thousand (2014: 4,603 thousand) were past due but not
impaired, These relate to vanous parties for which there B no or some history of defawll. Aging
analysis of thes balances iz a3 follows:

2015 2014

—————{Rupe&s in "000)-—--—

Upto 1 month 227 4

1 to & maonths 1.210 46

More than & months 5,742 4,553

7178 4, 603

13. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENT
Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss
Mutual Funds (nobe 13.1) SIIJEH =

13.1 This represents investment In units of NIT Islamic Equity Fund which are valued at thelr met
asget value af the balance sheet date,
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215 2014
ssemeee{Rupaas in "000)-—-———-
CASH AND BANK BALAMCES
Zash in hand 105 105
With banks in:
- Aavings accounts [note 14,1) 123978 244 347
- current accounts 158 286 73,374
283,974 37T

EEAIUTE 31?IEEE

The range of rates of profit on these savings accounts s betwesen 4.5% to 7% per annum
(2014: T% to 8.50% per annum),

BHARE CAPITAL
Aulhoriged capital
2018 2014 2018 2014
——{Number of shares)-— w——{Ruipaas in "000)-——
Eﬂlﬂﬂﬂiﬂﬂﬂ :]Eﬂﬂﬂlﬂm Ordinary shares of Re, 10 sach EII:II'.'I'iI:II]'ﬂ EH:IEIEI]

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

2015 2014 2015 2014
-—{Number of shares)--- ==={Rupaas in V)=
19,881,766 20,022,920  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

fully paid up in cash (note 15.3) 196,817 200,329
TG,.B20 76,820  Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each
issued as fully pasd for
consideration other than cash TG8 768
2530304 2,530,304 Ordimary shares of Rs. 10 each
issued as fully paid bonus shares 25,303 25,303
ulmiasu EEIMDIM Hﬂ.iBEE Hﬂi#.m

Under the Scheme, the authorised share capital of the Holding Company shall stand enhanced 1o
Rs. 200,000 thousand divided inte 90,000 thousand ordinary shares of Bs. 10 each. Furlher,
persuant to the effects of amalgamation, the pald-up share capital of the Holding Company has
reduced by 151,154 shares, as more fully explained in note 3,

Till last year, HTPL (former ultimate Helding Company) held 16,834,343 ordinary shares of
Rs. 10 each, The Holding Company is in process of completing legal formalities for cancellation
of these shares and for issuance of new shares fo the shareholders of HTPL in accordance with
the Scheme, Post completion of legal formalties, Mr, Asad Alam Khan Miazi, Chief Executive of
the Holdimg Company, will hodd 12 326 629 ordinary shares of the Holding Company of Rs. 10
aach.
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2015 2014
———{Rupees (n MO0)--—--
16. SURFLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS

Opaning balance - -
Surplus ansing on revaluation during the yean 5627 -
Transferred from HTPL on amiagamation (note 3) 269,138 .
Closing balance 274,765 -

17. LONG-TERM BORROWING - secured

Mational Bank of Pakistan (note 17.1) 263,830 -
Laga: Current portion shown under currant llab®tise (88.889) -
176,050 -

174 During the year, long-lerm finance oblained from Mational Bank of Pakistan (NBP) by the HTPL
(formar ulimake Holding Company) has been fransferred to the Holding Company purswant o tha
amalgamation. as mora fully explained in note 3. The finance was obtained as a demand financa
facllity under the sgreement dated Aprl 8, 2013 from NBP and |8 repayable In 9 seml-annual
installments of RS, 44 442 thousand by April 1, 2018 with a grace period of s months from thae
dats of the drawdown. The finance carmies markup rate of & months KIBOR plus 2.5% fo §%.
Thia loan = sscured by way of morgage on leasehold land and charge on the Holding
Company's present and future curent and fixed assels as well as personal guaraniees of
Directors of the Holding Company.

2015 2014

—-—{Rupsaes in "H00)--—--
18. DELIGATIDON UNDER FINAMNCE LEASE

Balance as al July 1 . '
Recognised during the year 16,010 =
Less: Principal repaymant dusing the year {2,032 -
Present value of minimum lease payments 12,878 -
Leea: Current maturity shown under curent liabilites {3 034) -

A =

18.1 Duwring the year, the Holding Company has entered info [ease arrangements in respect of mator
vehiclas. The liabilities under the lease agresments are peyable an mornthly installmeant basis by
year 2020 and are subject 1o inance charge al the rate of 11.88 % 1o 14,03 % per annum, which
has baoen used as the discount factor. Titke of the leased assels will be ransferred o the Haolding
Company at tha end of tha lease tem.

T armount of fulure payments for the leases and the period inowhich the lease payments will
becoms due are as follows:

2015
Fi Present value
Minimum lease "'ml of minimum
paymants lnasa
paymeants
{Rupaas in "D0M)

Maod later than 1 yoar 4 545 1.612 3,034
Latar than 1 year and not later than 5 years 12,125 2181 3,944
16,871 3,653 12,978
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2015 2014
remmeee{ RUPEES i) DOD)mmmemes
19, DEFERRED TAXATION
Daeferred tax assal arising due to:
Dbegation under finance leass {3,983} -
Recoupable minimum temover tax - (7,648}
Provissan for impairment of ofher receivables
and slow moving slores and spares ] (331}
{4,684) (7.8749)
Deferrad tax Habllity arising due to:
Accelerated depreciation allowance 28 2680 18,732
3 576 8 753

eeeessesless——"  ———be—
20, CYLINDER AMD REGULATOR DEPDSITS

Thess deposils ane non-interest bearing and are refundabls on termanation of distributorship
agreemants and'or return of cylinders and ancllary eguipment as per the Holding Company's

palicy.

21, SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

This represant shod-term [oans recesved from Direclors of the Holding Company Mr, Asad Alam
Ehan Miaz (Chiel Exscutive} and Mr. Shahriar D. Sethna (Non-execulive Dirscior) amaunting o
Re. 22,126 thousand and Rs. 5,020 thousand respectively. These loans received by HTPL
(formeer ultimate Holding Company) have been fransfemed to the Holding Company on
amalgamation. These loang iy no mark-up and ane fepayvable on demand by the Directors,
Further, thase kans are sub-ordinatad to the long-tarm bormowing.

2115 2014
———|Rupeaes in ‘000)-——-
22, TRADE AMD OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors (note 22.1) TIATT 8533y
Accreed llabilias 158,276 25413
Fayable to Burshane LFG (Pakistan) Limited
- Gratuily Fund (note 34.1.1) 5,266 7042
- Managament staff Pension Fund {note 34.1.1) &,176 4,650
= Prowvident Fund avae -
Workers' profits participation fund [note 22 2) 8120 2 457
Workers' welfare fund 3,891 1,050
Withholding tax payable asv -
Sales lax payable 2,632 1,860
Advances from distributors | customans 21,214 10,822
Dividends
- unclaimed 1.ﬁ| 4,148
= unpaid - B4
1,626 4,789
Zakat payable BS -
Excess advanoe recehved fram Shell Pelrobeum
Company Limited against right issus 5,722 &722
Ofthers 72 a4
145,191 154 528

221 This includes an amount of Rs, 460 thousand (2014; NIL) payable o Buxly Paints Limiled, a
relaled party.
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2015 2014
————{Rupeeas In "000)—-—-—

22.2 Workers' profit participation fund

Balance at beginning of the year 2457 4717
Add:
- Interest charged during the year (note 30) . 525
« Allocation for the year (note 29) 8,120 2,467
Less: Amount paid [2.457) 5,247

Balance at and of the year 8120 2457

23, ACCRUED MARKUP
This repressnts finance cost accrued on long-term bomrawing.

24, CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

24.1 Contingencies

2411 The Haolding Company entered into a triparfite LPG Debranding Agreement (the Agreement} with
Sheall Brands Intemational AG (Shell AG) and OPI Gas (Private) Limited (OP1) on Cclober 27,
2010, The Agreement was entered with an objective of phasing out the use of LPG trademarks
and manifestations owned by Shell, subsequent to the sale of shares of the Holding Company by
Shell Petroleum Company Limited (Shell) to OP Gas (Private) Limited, As per the terms of the
Agreament, it i the Holding Company's obBgalion to cease the use of aforesald rademarks and
manifestations embossed § printed an its assels, acconding fo the timelines and conditions set out
in the Agreemeant. In the event of delay in fulfillment of such obligations, the Holding Company
shall b= liable to pay a fee at rates specified in the aforesaid timetable, in respect of sach asast
which the Holding Company has not demonstrated fo Shell's satisfaction to have bsean fully
debranded. As per tha terms of tha Agreement 0P| is guarantor under this Agreement.

As at June 30, 2015, all the asseis in possession of the Haolding Company have been debranded
of tha aforesasd rademarks and manifestation ambossad ! printed on thase asssls. In respect of
assels nol in possession / control of the Holding Company, based on the advice of its legal
advisor, the Holding Company, during last year, circulated notices directly 1o its distibutors and
through publication In newspapers to s customers requesting them o exchange the Shell
branded cylinders with the Burshane branded cylinders, so as to limit its lablity under the
Agresment.

Based on the legal advice, the Holding Company is confident that no fee shall be required 1o be
paid to Shell AG for non-compliance with the debranding obligations under the Agresment Tor
those assets which are not In possession [ contral of the Holding Company, Howewer, the
debranding / rebranding expenses incurred by the Holding Company o date, amounting to Rs.
3,642 thousand, have not been acknowledged by OPl for reimbursement to the Holding
Company. OP| is of the view that these expenses should be bome by the Holding Company as
the ultimate beneficiary of debranding and rebranding exercise is the Holding Company and that
OP1 was just a guarantor under this Agreament, and accordingly liability of OP1 will only arise if
the Holding Company fails to meet its original obligations according to the timelines sel out in the
Agreament.
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Hewever, the Holding Company based on the advice of its legal advisor, is nol in agreement with
OPIl's interpretation of the Agreement and hence has recorded the debranding / rebranding
expenses incurmed to date as recelvable from OP| till the resolution of this matter with OPI.
Accordingly, the Holding Company has not recognized provision for the estimated further cost of
rabranding amounting to Rs. 23,290 (2014: 25,816 thousand) thowsand in respect of cylinders
not in possassion of the Holding Company.

2412 Claims not acknowledged as debt by the Group as at June 30, 2015 amounted to Rs, 16,200
thousand (2014: Rs. 16,200 thousand). This includes Rs. 14,140 thousand billed by OP1 in
raspect of business suppaort faea.

242 Commitments

2421  Capital commitments contracted for but nol incurred as at June 30, 2016 amount 1o Rs. 5828
thousand (2014: Rs. 821 thougand),

2015 2014
| RLip @S in "000)

25. COST OF PRODUCTS SOLD

Cost of LPG sold:
Opening stock (note 10) 4,324 77,765
Purchases 2,019,084 2,176,711
2,023 408 2,254 476
Leas: Closing stock (note 10) {35,011} [4,324)
1,588 387 2,250,152
Salarias, wages and other amployesa benefils (note 25.1) 29,505 27 548
Cost of low pressure regulators sold 805 73
Stores and spares consumed 2 056 2874
Repairs and maintenance 2,951 825
Traveling, conveyanca and vahicle maintenance 52 1,223
Rent, rates and eleciricity 4472 6,130
Communication 813 1.247
Printing and stationery 203 158
Insurance 1,217 3,802
Depreciation (note 5.1.1) 21,255 17,1808
Amarlisation {nole 6.5) 9,086 5,336
Security 2 206 2,033
Sundry expenses 716 502
20631874 2319702

eesbesesle———" ————

251 Salaries, wages and other employvee benefits includes Rs. 3,148 thousand (2014: Rs. 3 674
thousand) i respect of staff retirernent benefits,
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2015 2014
= RUp@es In "000)

26, ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other employee banefils (nofe 26.1) 45,318 35,565
Repairs and malntenance 88 1,423
Travelling, conmveyvance and vehicle mainlenance 5,226 3,740
Rent, rales and eleciricity 6,788 4,044
Communication 2,671 1,777
Printing and stationery 1.211 B73
Insurance 345 T18
Advertisamant and publicity 1,066 134
Depreciation {note 5.1.1) 5,164 1,870
Amoriisation (nole 6.5) 724 724
Security 1,830 394
Donations 1,120 T3
Sundry expenses &4 681 1,195

75,234 53,290

— —— ]

26.1 Salaries, wages amd ofher employee benefils  nclude Rs. 2,801  thowsand
(2014: Ris. 5,403 thousand) in respect of staff retiremant benefits.

2015 2014
memmmmnns{RUP@EE (1 D00 ) memmmmnas
7. DISTRIBUTION AND MARKETING EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and other employees benefits (nofe 27.1) 17,752 15,341
Repairs and maintenancs 924 179
Trawelling, conveyance and wehicle maintenance 1,663 a3
Rent, rales and eleciricity 1.056 1478
Communication 580 783
Printing and stationasry 135 111
Insurance 270 300
Hospitality charges 16,796 7142
Freight and octroi 6,373 8,777
Adverlisement and publicity 1,367 2077
Commission 2 8E5 -
Degpreciation (note 5,1.1) 38,458 32,677
Security a2 arn
Sundry expenses 1,468 236
80,100 70,465

271 Salaries, wages and other employee benefits include Rs. 1,354 thousand (2014: Rs. 2,039
thousand) in respect of slall retirement benefils
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OTHER INCOME
Income from financial assets

Income from :
- savings bank accounts
= shart term Invesiment

Income from non-financial assats

Rantal income from siorage tanks
Gain on disposal of operating assels

Others

Scrap sales

Qid liabilities writtan back

Recoveries against cylinder replacement
Hospitality income

Exchange gain - net

Miscallaneous

OTHER EXPENSES
Legal and professional charges

Workers' profits participation fund (note 22.2)

Workers' welfare fund
Auditors’ remuneration (note 29.1)

Prowision for impairment of other receivables (note 12.5)

Directors’ feeg
Exchange koss - net
CHbvinrs

Auditors’ remuneration

Fee for;
- statutory audit
- half yearly review

- review of compliance with the code of
corporata govarnance

- audit of provident, pension and gratuity funds
- spacial cartifications and other advisory servicas

Chut of pocket expansas
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2014

e RUp 8% [N 000}

14,297 15,031
2,088 -
1641 | 2,252

- 4,226
1,641 6,478
10 1,275
- 2,879
2,897 5,466
2,453 1,480
1,162 -
1,998 533
27,520 33,152
6,742 1,563
8,120 2,457
4,031 1,050
1,830 1,450
1,196 -
1,015 705
. 427
114 255
22,048 7,897
T84 634
202 210
BO 59
144 140
250 128
1,530 1,171
300 279
1,830 1,450
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2015 2014
—-—{Rupees in '000)-——

30. FINANCE COSTS

Mark-up on long-tarm bormowing 13,423 -
Finance charges on obligation under finance lease 1,248 -
Interest on Warkers' profits participation fund (nofe 22.2) - 525
Bank charges 3,704 3.203
18,375 3,728

3. TAXKATION

Current;
- far the year a7 24,921
- for pricr years (150) 254
54,581 25175
Defered {40 {7 B33}
54 541 17342

|
|

41.1  Reconcikaton of imcome fax expense for the year:

Profit before taxation 14EITH-B dEIEEJ
Tax at the applicable ax rate of 33% (2014; 34%) 48,428 15,512
Tax effect of:
- Permanent differences 2 544 1,555
= Change in tax rate 2,075 -
= Oithers 5349 17
Prior year tax {150 254
54 541 17, 342

32. EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Basic eamings per share & calculated by dividing the profit atiibutable 1o equity holders of the
Group by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year. Thers i no
diutive effect on the basic eamings per share of the Group.

20158 2014
meeeeee RUP@GSE (1 "D eemmmnee
Profit for the year 86.239 28 282

]

——-Mumber of Shares-——--
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

in izaus {in thousands) 22 Ba5 2840
R e T 1
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 4,52 1.25
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33, REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

331 The aggregate amounts changed during the yvear for remuneration, including all benefits, to the
chief executive, executive directors and executives of the Group are as follows:

ik 2014
Chiad Eascuttes  Crscusves Trinl Chisl Execciten Cuscubivesa Torinl
Famiutva  Disios Fasiuliva  Drraclin
iAot 313
{Hopoes In T
Namagaiel immunateion L8] 405 11,880 Pl Fos 250 11,431 LA
By A0y 1783 4,510 10373 - - . -
Cerapards corerbiaden b praiiy,
pEnEon wred prodceni beede ea s T 2 a4 -k} ] 1=3 ] 1,508
Housing . vl Kien urd corveymeos Bl EE.L - EadL 1 B Anay 1480 EAL 1EATF
otz feas 141 23 - aTE a0 48 - s
Mpdad, keawn e wis 1.4 e rd- iy o Jni5 Lo el PR P
3BT 14,774 151 [N -rF] 12870 hﬁl Tl 484 !i‘d!-!
Mumzer ol pareznz
fleclisdlag thoss whe
sermad part of tra yaar 2 5 i7 23 1 1 14 i

332 Mo remuneration is being paid to Chiaf Exacufive of the Subsidiary Company for his services.

333  Aggregate amount charged for the year in respect of fees to five non-executive directors Is
Rs. 640 thousand (2014: six non-execulive directors, Ris. 447 thousand]).

334 In addition, the chiel execubive, the execulive directors and certain execulives were also
provided with free use of the Holding Company's cars.

3, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Holding Company offers a defined post-employment gratuity benefit to permanent
managamant and non-managemani employees and deflined post-amploymant pansion benafil to
management employees. The gratuity and pension funde are govemnsd under the Trusts Act,
1882, Tresl Deed and Rules of Fund, Companies Ondnance, 1984, the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001 and the Income Tax Rulea, 2002, Responsibiity for govemnance of plam, including
imvestment decisions and confribufion schedule lie with the Board of Trusiees of the Funds.

M1 Valuation Results

The latest actearial wvaluations of the defined bensfit plans were carmied out a5 ai
Juna 30, 2015, using the “Projeciad LUnil Credil Method™, The defails of defined benalit plans an

as followa:
Panaion Fund Figrd
201§ 2014 2015 2014
{Rupses in 900}
M Balance shaat reconciliation
Far wvaluig ol plan sssals o 355 B4 0498 10z 2350
Fresend vakee of defred bensil cbigasorns (a7 531} 83, 748) {15,204) {18302
Het liabifty al end of tha ynar i, 178 {8 50} i, 268 {7 )
M2 Wevament In et 1ty recogaised
Met abibty al beginning of the year 8,650 20454 7042 18,562
Crange for the year 2, BET 8,518 1,821 251
Amounts paid 1o thae Furd L] [=2) - 19071}
Empliryes conibuion o be paid 1o fund 24 154 - -
Remoasurmments recognised in OC! {nate 34.1.7) 158 [26,655) [3,657) 3
bat latiity al end of the year 176 Sﬂ ﬁ!ﬁ [
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_Plrllﬂl Fl.IHE —_ Gratulty Fl.l!
Ko k] rid FINE] 14
{Rupees in 000
M3 Mowement in defined banafit abligalions
Citdigation a5 at beginning of S year 03,748 127,718 16,382 26 A6
Cumrent senvice oosl 168 354 Ge8 18T
Intems: cosl 1243 1283 1,887 2,157
Bansdits paid {11,981) (24 43%) (4,206 {15.25%)
Ramassuremants of chigatons (rote 14.1.7) 1,714 26, 353 EEE] 1461
Oibligalions &3 &1 end of e pecr E.'I'Iﬁ;'ﬂ EEIJ'-!B 1% 1ﬁ&
A4 Mowement In falr vatee of plan ssssts
Fair valus aa ot Begirning of the yesr B4 058 80,225 8,350 15 554
Expacied ralum on plan agsels 11,143 iy B54 1,253
Banefits paid on behalf of the Fund 8,600 502 - 60T
Employees corfribulions [244) () - -
Banefis paid (11,981) [24.435) 4,296] {15.258)
Remassurements of plan assals (role M.1.7) 1516 22 4,020 1434
Fair value a3 ol end of e year E1ﬁ EHI{EH- 1I}|I]2-EI ia
M5 Gharge for the yoar
Current service cost 160 35M G648 1 &7
Mat mierest cosi 1875 I8 a33 54
Eﬁi E|15|1E ‘IIEE1 =53
A6 Bcteal mobum on plan assabs 12 655 i, 150 4,974 2.0

AT Remeasurement recognlzed in Cther

Comprahensive Incoma:
Remeasurernenit of obligation
(Gain) { Logs from change in
- desregraphic sssumpltions . 1,312 - 453
- financial assumplions {8 {15,654 (2,685 i1 e
Experience {gains] ! losses 5737 {11,851 2,808 28
1,74 (36, 351 a 1489
Ramaasuremant of plan assats
Ratum on plan assels, axchading amounts
inciuded in interest expense | (incoma) L 47 [3.46%) RF-wE)
(Gain) { luss from changs in firancial assumptions 2408 3,148 55T 5
{1518) (F--v)) {4, 020) {1.431)

E] 26,555 X il
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Pansion Furd Furd
015 2014 Figld 4
M8 Principal aciuarial assumptions used in

1he actasrial valuation:
Financlal assumptions
Discaun rate 9.75% 13.25% B.T0% 13.25%
Expecisd par annum rabe ol rstum an

plan assets B.T5% 1325% 5T5% 13.25%
Erpecisd per annum rabe of increass in

salardes - lang term 1.75% 12.25% T.76% 1226%
Expacied per annum rate of ncroass

in pansion % m - -
Demographic assumptions
Expecied morality rale Adusted SLIC  Adusted SUC Acjusied SLIC  Adjusted 5LIC

-5 H001-2005 H-20065 H-F005

Espaiied withdrawal rate High High High Highi

Az at June 30, 2015
Pamalon Fund  Gratbuity Fund

e Rupas (A D00 e
34.1.8 Analysis of present value of defined

benafit obligation:
Vasbed benefils a1 985 14,7483
MNen-vested banafits 15,542 501

1]'!'&31 15,754
I

34,110 Plan assets comprise of the fellowing:

Pansian Fund Grartuity Fund
215 nd 2015 14
Rupees in . Rupoes in " Rupess in ", Ruspees in %
i) Rl a0 L=
Equiy instrursesis 58993 BB 3801 48 284 83 2183 333
Dabd Ingtruenents.
Defence Savings Ceriificates 13,408 4.7 11,250 134 11,476 || 4114 876 || 1003
Paidstan Invasiman Bonda £1,480 E7.3 56,448 B7.1 - - - -
4.BBS - =R [ - BOLG 1.1 111.4 9,375 0.3
Cah and cish eqiibvalers 6,173 £.4 3,880 11.8 g 32 82 3
Cihary 3 AT R0 W 30 W SN (T
51,288 4,080 16,028 8,380
—— —— —— ——

34.1.11 The expected return on plan assefs was determined by considerng the expectad refums
availabde on the assels underying the current imvestmeant policy. Expected yields on fized
interest investiments are based on gross redemplion vields as at the balance sheel date.
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34.1.12 Histerical infermation of staff retirement benefiis:

2015 2014 3 2012 201
{Rupsss in 000}

Gratulty Fund
Presant value of definad

benefil abligatan [15,254) (16,392) (8,40} {30,212) (31,138)
Feir velue of plan esests 10,028 8,350 15,854 15,837 13,876
Deficit {5,266 (¥, 042) (10.552) {14,385) (17.258)
Penslon Fund
Prazan value of definad

banefit abligation {47,531} (93, 748) (127,715) (125,580 (81,323)
Fair walue of plan asseals 91,355 Bd 033 08 225 94 534 B4 528
(Deeficil) | Surphes {6,176} {8,650) {29,454) {31,448) 3,208

24113 The amount of the defined benefil obligation after changes in the weighled princpal

assumptions s as follows:

Pansion Gratuity

Fund Fund
——|Rupeas in 000}

Discount rate + 1% Ba.A25 14,624
Dhgcourl raba - 1% 107 866 16,038
Long teern salaries increase +1% 100,238 16,041
Leng bermn salaries increass -1% 96,114 14,603
Withdrasal ratas - Light §7 486 15,343
Withdrawal ratas - Heawy 47 565 18,241

3114 The above sensitivily analysis are based on a change in an assemplion while holding all other
assumptions constant, In practice, this B unlikely to occur, and changes In some of the
assumptions may be correlated. Whean calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation
te significant aclearial assumpbions the same method (present value of the defined benefil
obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the and of the reporiing period) has
been appliad as when calculating the liability recognisad within the consolidated balance sheaet.

3.2 Prevident Fund

The following mformabion & based upon the lalest un-audited financial statements of the
provident fund as at Jupe 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014;

2015 2014
renenee{ RUBEEE (1) "TO0)cmememe
Size of the fund - Tolal assets 45,058 46,812
Fair valee of invesiments 48,661 45,974
Cosl of invesiments 28,162 3 ATE
Parcantage of nvestments 9% 8%
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21 The break-up of falr value of investments is as follows;

2015 2014
Rupsss b Rupsas %
I "0Da i "OOO
Bank deposits 4,520 g T.eo7 i7
Govarnmant sacurilies 44,181 1 36,067 83
A48, 681 A5 9T
.| .|

22 The nvesimeants out of the fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of Seclion
227 of the Companies Ordinance, 1584 and the rules formulaled for the purpose.

35. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

5.9 Related parties include associated companies and other companies with common direciors,
retiremeant benefit funds, directors and key management personnel.

a52 Details of iransactions with related parties during the year, other than thoss which have bean
disclosed slsewhada in these consolidated financial statemeants, are as follows:

FubE 2014
sssme| AUipees in "HID|==aam
Sature of relatiorakip Harluirs of iraessSons
Formar parand
HAK.S Teading [Privala) Lisdled Drvisand 30,302 30,502
Bumnags Suspaon Fos chamed
and pad B, P, 583
Fevamal of Puiness Suppor Fee . {2 HEE)
Siafl ratireert benebis
coniribSion Tunds
Punsiom Corfributicn 6,803 502
Gty Cordribiution = &,071
Prizaidam Corfribution . 6,564
Dl rulitid parilas
Bardy Paints Limisd Purchase of painks 1,842 1,047

353 All major transactions with related partiss are entered into at agread terms duly approved by the
Board of Directors of the respective companies.

35.4 Key management persannal are those persans having authority and responsibility far planning,
directing and contralling the activities of the Group direcly or indirectly. The Group considers ils
Chiel Executive and Execulive Directors (o be the key management personnel, Transactions
with key management personnel, as disclosed in nole 33 to these consolidated financial
siatements, are as per the terms of their employment.

Annual Report 215 | 115




NOTES T0 THE CONSOLIDATED AINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015

ar.

CAPACITY
Installed annwal filling capacity

Actual utilization

205

2014

[Quantity in Matric Ton)

37,500 37,500
31,035 27 590

Actual utilization is mainly attributable to availability of LPG supply and market demand.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

HNumbar of amployaas

Avaragas numbar of

aw af T maE
June 30, Jume 30, Jume F, Jumne 30,
2015 2015 2014
Managemeant amployess 23 16 19 21
Hon- management amployess 13 13 13 14
36 28 32 A8
2015 2014
—=e=—|Rupees in "0H))——-—
CASH GEMERATED FROM OFERATIOMNS
Profit before taxation 148,780 45,624
Adjustment for non cash charges and other lems:
Depraciation G4 BTT 51,846
Amorisation 8,810 &,080
Frovision for impairment of other receivable 1,198 -
Provision for retirement and other senvice benefits 7,303 11,115
Finance costs 18,375 -
Unreaksed gain on short term investment {81) -
i&ain on disposal of operating assets - (4, 226)
Income on term depasit {2,907) -
Inferest Income an savings bank accounts (14,297) (15.031)
Working capilal changes (nobte 38.1) (72, 761) 27,765
161 iﬂﬂ'ﬁ 1 23i1 53
Working capital changes
(Increasea) f Decreass in current assats
Stores and apares (160} 1685
Stock-in-trade (28, T82) 74,213
Trade debts {2,131} T.B16
Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments
and other recaivables (33,602) 47,877
(65,705) 4207
Decresse in current liabilties
Trade and other payables - net (3,546) (6,442)
Shor-term bormowings {35000 -
ET.E ?51; Z?E?Eﬁ
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3a.
39.1

39.2

FINAMCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY

Financial assets as per balance sheet
- Fair valus through profit or loss

Short-term imvasiment

= Loans and receivables

Long-term bormawing
Lang-term deposits

Trade debts

Loans, deposits and other recalvablas
Cash and bank balances

Financial ilabiiities as per balance shesat

= Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

Long-tarm barrowing
Oblgation under finance lease
Cylinder and regulator deposits
Short-term bomowings

Trade and other payables
Accrued markup

FINAMCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

2015 2014
-————[Rupees in 000 }—-—-
ﬂ _-

28,754 1,985
7,023 106,436
17,581 15,450
35679 58,087

284,079 317, 826

444,116 495,786

263,930 -

12,978 -

J3H 416 261,023

27,146 -
o5 402 121,845

5,748 -
736,717 382 968

The Growp's activities exposa it to a varety of financial risks: market risk {Including currancy
rigk, interest rabe sk and othesr price risk), credit risk and Rguidity risk. The Group's overall fisk
management programme focimes on having cost effective funding as well as fo manage
financial risk to minimize samings volatility and provide maximum rafurn to share holdars. Risk
managament (s caried oul by the Group's finance and [reasury depariment under policies
approved by the Board of Directors,

{a) Markst risk

i

iy

Currency risk

Currancy risk is the risk that tha fair valua or fulure cash flows of a financial instremeant will

fuciuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates,

As majority of the Group's financlal ssssis and liabilibes are demominated in Pakistan
Rupaas, thaerefora, the Growp, at present, is not materally exposed to foreign curmency

rlsk,

Interast rate riak

Interest rale fisk is the rsk that the Bir valee oF future cash Bows of a finandal instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Group is primarily exposed
to interest rate risk arsing from long-term borrowing from bank. Bomowing at variable rate

axposes the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.
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NOTES T0 THE CONSOLIDATED ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015

Ag gt June 30, 2015, if interest rate on Group's borrowing had been 1% higher § lower with
all other variable hold constant, post tax profit for the year would have been lower [ higher
by approximately Rs. 1,768 thousand (2074: Nil}) mainly as a result of higher | lowar
interast exposwre on varable rate Dormowing.

(i) Other price risk

Crthar price risk is tha risk that the fair valua or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument
willl flectuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from currency
risk or interes! rale risk), whether those changes are caused by faclors specific o the
individual financial instrumenl or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial
instrumenits traded in tha market. The Group is not matedally exposed to other price risk
&g &t June 30, 3015,

(B} Credit risk

Credit risk repressnts the rsk of financlal loss being caused if counter party falls to
discharge an oblgalion.

Cradit risk of the Group arses from deposits with banks and financial insfitutions, trade
dabls, oans, deposits and other recelvables, The credit risk on liquid funds s liméited
because the counter padins are banks with reasonably high credil rafings, The maximem
exposura to credit risk is egual fo the camying amount of financial assats.

The Group monitors the credil quality of its financial assels with reference to historical
performance of such assels and available edermal credil ratings. The carmying vakees of
financial assets which are neither past dus nor impaired are as undear:

2015 2014
———fRupaas in 00H0)

Long-term borrowing 29,754 1,985
Long-term deposils 77 02s 108 438
Trade debts T 0oz 12,001
Loang, deposiis and other recalvables 28,500 53 484
Ehort-term Investrment 3,081 -
Bank balances 283,874 T

429 424 431,629

The credit guality of receivables can be assessed with refarence fo their historical
performance with no or some defsults Iin recent hestory. The credit gquality of
Group's bank balances can be assessad wilh refefence o exlefnal cradit ralings &%

follows:
Hame Rating Agency
Bhort term Long termm
2015 214 2815 2014

[Bumndc Adfnldadhy L innited PACHRA A+ A+ A A,
Habib Bank Lirmded JOR-YIS Al A-w Alf, Abh,
MCHE Banik Limited PACFA Ad+ A+ FLrYY LETY
Mational Band: of Paklatan PACRA Ad+ A-le AR AAA
Stmndand Chartered Bank

(Pakistan) Limitad PACRA Al+ Al+ AfR ARA
Faysal Bank Limited PACFLA, FA RS A+ Ay Ah,
Linited Bank Lirmited JCR-VIE A1+ A=+ Al+ Pt
Sarucliy Bark Limited JER-VIS A1+ A-iw Aby Ah-1
Summit Bank Limited JCR-VIB A= A3 A i
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NOTES T0 THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2015

(e} Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk represents the risk that the Group will encounter difficulties in meeting
obBgations associated with financial abilites.

The Group's liguidity rsk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and also
involves projecting cash flows and considering the level of Bguid assets necessary o meet
these

The table below analyses the Group's financial liabilties into relevant maturity groupings
based on the remaining period at the balance shest date 1o the contractual malturity dates.

Aes i Juirss 30, 2015 As al June Fidd
LT 1T aMad Tl e ahe aftar Tatal
rr bl o yapr S e
[Rupeas bn “008)

Financial liabilitias
Latg-taifn boffaedig A&_AED 175,050 283,030 - - -
Sbkgaticn under frances

[LLLE] R 0,544 12978 - - -
Cylinder and negulator

depoaitn - 330,418 HID 416 - #61,023 3E7 025
Eihort-lerm borrowings 27 148 - 2T 145 = - =
Trode and othwr payatios BE 462 = 85 462 121,845 = 121,845
Aerrumd markisg 8. T8 - £ Ta - - -

ZA1I0T BIRAT0  FTIT (ERE LI T IFE] EFRELT]
40.2 Capital risk management

The objective of the Group when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continee as a
going concem and to provide expected returns to i shareholders by maintaining optimum
capital structure 1o minimize the cost of capital. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may ssue new equity, manage dividends payvouts to its shareholders or sell its short-
term invesiment to reduce debt,

The Group manages capital by maintaining gearing ratio at cerain levels. This ratio is
calculated as long-lerm bormowing, as disclosed in note 18, divided by total capital. Total
capital s calculated as ‘equity’ as shown In the balance sheef plus long term borrowing,

The gearing of Group is as follows:

2015 2014
e RUPEES i1 00 ] e e

Long-term borrowing {note 17) 175,050 -
Total equity 536,643 401,643
Total Capital ?11&93 -m1|§43
Gearing ratio 0,246 -
. |
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NOTES T0 THE CONSOLIDATED AINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015

#, HOW-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
#1 Subsequent io the year end, the Board of Directors of the Holding Company in thair mesting

held on October 6, 2015 have proposed a final cash dividend of Mil {2014 ; Rs. 1.8) per share
amounting to Mil (2014: Rs, 40,752 thowsand),

42, CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Comasponding figures have bean rearranged and reclasaified for better preasntation, wherever
considerad necassary, the effect of which is not material.

&3, GEMNERAL
These consolidated financial siatements have bean rounded to the nearest thousand.

&, DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

Thesa consclidated financial statements were autharized for isswe on October 8, 2015 by the
Board of Direclors of the Holding Company.

Director Chief Executive
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ATTENDANGE AT BOARD & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015

Mams

Bber s Maomber | Mostings |ASondsnce | Member | Maotngs | ASoedsncd
Mr. Azad Alarm Miszi * +* i |
Mr. Shighrigr D. Sethina * 4 d
Mz Hamdia Fatin Missi & 4 d * i 1
Mr. Darayus T Sethng & 4 2 * 1 1

M Saffes Zakiuddin

Mr. Taszadug Husssin M

Mr. Sheddy Asim Rafig

Mr. Muhemmead Kheld Dar

Mr. Khumam Kashati

1. Held during the period the concerned Director was on the Board
2 Appointed as Director of the Company on March 26, 2015

3. Resigned from the Secretary of Board Audit Committes on February 27, 2015 and Mr. Khurram Kashbatl
(Head of internal Audit) was appolnted as Secretary to Board Audit Commities
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUMNE 30, 2015

No. of Sharaholders

213

|

1284
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1.001
5.0
1000
15,001
20,00
S0
45,001
50,001
140,001
225 001
380,001
1,445 00
1,815,001

16,8300001

1,000

5.000
10,000
15,000
20,000
25,000
H0.000
50,000
55,000

145,000

385 000
1,450,000
1,820,000

16,835,000

Company Total

11.727

141,854

B13.4591

244,715

158,852

31,000

160,500

140,248

1,45 0633
1816238

16,653,189

0.0521%

0.6308%

0.0008%

27280

1.0882%

0. 36a0%

0.4152%

0.70e4%

0.137a%

0.2185%

0.7137%

0.62365%

1.0227%

1.6823%

6.4255%

B.0Te2%

Td.1841%

100.0000%




PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

FOR THE YEAR ENMDED JUME 30, 2015

Categories of Shareholders Mumbesr of Follo Balanca Share Percantage
Associated Companies
= H A K S Tradng (Pt ) Limied 2 16,684 620 Td.1206%
HIT & ICP
= Mational Bank of Pakistan, Trustee Department 1 9,439 QU0422%
= COC- Trusies Mational Invesiment (Unit) Trest 1 1,445,083 E.4255%
BANKS, DF1 & NBF1
= Mational Bank of Pakistan 2 1,847,000 £.0B00%
= Tha Bank of Punjab, Trusies Division 1 Z30,000 10227 %
MODARABAS & MUTUAL FUNDS
= Pak Aszan Fund Limited 2 1,500 CUDDET %
GEMERAL PUBLIC
= Local 1,245 2,040,070 Q0715%
= Foreign 20 19,174 QUDE53%
OTHERS 20 241,896 1.0756%
Company Total 1,284 22 468,590 100U0000%
Shareholders holding five percent or more voting rights
H.AK S, Trading (Pwi.) Limied 2 16,684,620 74, 1806
Mational Bank of Pakistan 2 1817000 B.0800%
COC- Trusies Mafional Invesiment (Unit) Trust i 1,445,083 Bd25E%
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FORM OF PROXY

The Company Secreisny

Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limiied
Suite Mo. 101, First Floor Honizon Esta
Flot# Commenzial -10,

Bliock 04, Scheme # 05

Clifton, Karachi. 75600

1 iWe of being a memiber of Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited holding ordinary
ehares, hereby appoint MrMra.Miss of f=ding whom MrMra. Miss
ol a2 my proxy foattend and act for me, and onmy behalf, 2t the Annual General

Meeting of the Company io ba hald on Friday, October 30, 2015, at 05:30 p.m. at Beach Luxury Hotel, M.T. Khan Road,
Karachl and any adjcurnment thareck.

Diated this day of 2015
(Specimen Signature of Frooy)
" 5 Fofio Mio.
e tamp Participant |.0. Mo
S Sub Account No,
C.M.IL.C.f Passport Mumiber;
(Signature of Share Holder) (Specimen Signature of Allemate Proooy)
Folio Mio. Folio Mo.
Particapant |.0. Mo Particapant |.0. Mo
Sub Account Mo. Sub Account Mo.
C.M.I.C.f Passport Mumber; C.M.IL.C.f Passport Mumiber;
(Signature of Witneas 1) (Signature of Witneas 2)
Mams: Mams:
C_M.I.C.f Passport Mumibbear: C_M..C.f Passport Mumibber:

Address: Address:




The Company Secretany

Burshene LPG (Pakisten) Limited
Suite Mo, 104, First Fioor Horizon Vista
Plot# Commercial -10,

Block -0d, Schame # 06

Cliftion, Karachi. 75600

| I'Wea of being a member of Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited holding ordinary
shares, heraby sppoint Mr/Mre_Mizs of failing whom MrMra Miss
of samy proxy toattend and act for me, and on my behelf, &t the Annual General

Meeting of the Company to be hald on Friday, October 30, 201 5, at 05:30 p.m. at Baach Luxury Hotel, ML.T. Khan Road,

Karachl and any sdicurnment thearect.

Cated thia day of

(Signature of Share Holder)

Fofio Mo

2HE.

Participant |.0. Mao.

Sub Account Mo

C.M.LC.f Passport Muminer:

(Signature of Witness 1)

Marme:
C.M.LC.f Passport Muminer:

Address:

(Speacimen Signature of Proxy)

Foiic Mo

Participant |.0. Ma.

Sub Account Mo

C.M.LC f Passport Muminer:

(Specimen Signature of Alernate Prooy)

Falio MNo.
Participant |.0. Ma.
Sub Account Mo
C.M.LC f Passport Muminer:

(Signature of Witness 2)

Marme:
C.M.LC f Passport Muminer:

Address:










e

Surta 101, 181 Floor, Horeon Vista Plat Mo, Commercial - 10,
Bleck-4, Schama Mo, 5, Clifton, Karachi - 75600
Tal : + 82 21 35888356, 3530980 & 73
LiAN 1482 21 111 111 BPL (275)
Fax - + 592 21 3587 8353
wnwy. burehana. com

COrTLp




